GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Agenda
April 11, 2019
8:00 a.m.
Meeting will be held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Rd, Glen Ellyn, IL

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment

Consent Agenda — The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers the
months of January, February, and March 2019 totaling $1,775,627.23 (Trustee Enright).

5.1 Amended Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
June 14, 2018 EOC Meeting

5.2 Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
January 10, 2019 EOC Meeting

5.3 Vouchers Previously Reviewed by:
January, February, and March 2019 — Trustee Enright

5.4 Request for Authorization to Enter into Manhole Inspection Contract with RIN
Group, Inc.

In late 2018, GWA'’s Director and Assistant Director met with the Village of
Lombard and RIN Group in regards to performing manhole inspections. Since
the sewers have been inspected, it makes sense to also inspect the manhole
structures, as they go hand in hand. GWA has never done extensive inspection of
its structures, which are all approaching nearly 40 years old. GWA benefited
from the Village of Lombard doing research and determining that besides the
existing good relationship the Village has with RIN (which GWA also has), RIN
is the only professional service provider that could meet the specifications for the
type of inspections both ourselves and Lombard would require. Essentially, they



are the only company with the type of technology that would be ideal for the
remote locations of our manholes.

The proposal given to GWA was in the form of a not to exceed amount of
$29,860. This proposal had been discussed and approved by the TAC at the
January 24™ TAC meeting. Therefore, GWA recommended the approval of this
contract, but would need EOC approval level due to the dollar amount. In order
to take advantage of the competitive pricing for both GWA and Lombard, an
agreement was needed to be entered into during February, which would give RIN
adequate time to prepare to perform the work for both entities. Since no February
EOC meeting occurred, request for approval was sent to the Village Managers, as
well as the Glen Ellyn Finance Director.

GWA requests the waiver of bids and for the EOC give retroactive approval for
the RIN Manhole Inspection Proposal in the not to exceed amount of $29,860.
This work will be charged towards Fund 40-580150, Plant Equipment
Rehabilitation, which has $100,000 budgeted for interceptor related inspection
work.

Approval of Televising Contract

In March 2019 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and
technical proposals for Large Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment. The due date for
the proposals was March 29, 2019.

The Authority received three sets of qualifications and technical proposals in response to
the RFP that was sent out, along with prices. Attached is a spreadsheet containing the bid
prices. The apparent low bidder is $68,134.25. All references were checked and are
satisfactory.

Therefore, it is recommended the EOC award Redzone Robotics the 2019 Large
Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment Contract in the amount not to exceed $68,134.25.
This amount will be taken out of the designated amount in CY2019 Approved Budget, Fund
40 580150 Plant Equipment Rehabilitation, which is currently budgeted at $100,000.

High Strength Waste Standard Operation Procedure Modifications

At the January 2019 EOC meeting the modification of the existing High Strength Waste
(HSW) Receiving Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) was discussed. To summarize
the modifications, attached to the agenda item is the package that was posted for public
comment.



10.

11.

The Authority received very little public feedback, with the only comments being
unrelated to the actual modifications being requested, and only one question. The
comments received were simply put, “if odors are detected, we will call.” One resident
asked how the modifications would affect truck traffic on Bemis. As described in the
FAQ’s that were distributed to the residents, it is expected that potentially one more truck
per day could be traveling on Bemis due to the modifications.

Therefore, seeing no objections from the Public, the Authority respectfully requests the
EOC approve the modifications to the HSW SOP’s allowing the Authority to receive
20,000 gallons of HSW on a daily basis (M-F, 7am-4pm, no holidays).

Discussion

8.1 Facility Improvement Project Update
8.2  June 1, 2019 Open House

The Authority has scheduled its first open house for the hours of 9am-12pm on
Saturday, June 1, 2019. Staff is working with both Village’s to help advertise,
and will be sending physical out mailings as well. The Open House will mainly
consist of tours being given on regular intervals, along with displays of stages
through the treatment process, equipment, and other items that may be of interest
to the public. Enclosed is the advertisement for the event.

Other Business
9.1 Technical Advisory Committee Updates
9.2  Pending Agenda Items

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
May 9, 2019 at 8:00 a.m., however, GWA staff has a conflict and will not be able to
attend that meeting. Therefore, GWA requests input from the EOC as to a date to
reschedule the meeting. The May EOC meeting will still be held in the Conference
Room at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137.

Executive Session — Materials to be Provided Under Separate Cover

Motion the EOC to adjourn to Executive Session for the purposes of discussing the
purchase of real estate property for the use of the public body. The EOC will not be
returning to open session after adjournment of the Executive Session.

Executive Session Materials to be provided under separate cover-.



Tased  opp g8z Wi 503 e SWiS  semr soT9 9 SE'T SI6T L0 8T SYE0 19T I T SBET &V 9 e oy i
LRSI - 3 v
| WOBYS TEEv3s [98YS  EGTI'SS TZELZO /22619 ZELETO I0TRLS EBS60S 96BZTO Lb/0T9 T0GTO  BOST'SS SZ9FL0 TpOSe TI'SO  8hes VLT9  6ZZ'Ed 6TV LLT9 €06 vITd 6929

| OTET'SE 699G'EY. GETTH  L0SE'TH 6LSTLE ELL0'BE STTI'LE BGITZy LIVO'6E GOTLBE SSI6'LE GO0'LE  OBORVE SLET'CE GSEO'VE 68'VE  TSTE  9TULE  TLLOE  TLSE  £TLE  L60V  98LE  TELE

| BUGed BT-UET  BT-050 GT-AON  BIWO  BL-SS  glBny  gInM  gTuUNf  gT-Aew  gTdy  ST-IeW  ET-qed  gl-uey L1980 LT-AON TR0 fT-d8s T80y 2T-np f1-Unr LT-ABWC sTdy fT-le

% pJequiol % UA|[3 U3|S) emmmm Wy uley
6T-uer 8T-AON 81-dos 8T-INr 8T-Aepy 8T-1e|N gT-uer LT-AON LT-dag LT-Inf LT-Aeiy LT-lep LT-uer

LS R E RS E A B e B B

uosiedwo) Suijjig moj4

00°0S

0009

00'0L

00°08

ZT0T ‘LT Isn8ny ysnouyl 600z ‘TT AInr sheq OvTT 070z ‘0T |udy — £007 ‘g 1aquiarda
:p4022J Sunessdo 284 UOISINIXD JUBIIND :pa0234 Buiiesado 9344 UOISINIXD SNOIAS.
6T0T ‘T€ Y2Je y3noayy 8TOT ‘ST 1udy sheq oS 6107 ‘T€ YoIe Y3noayy €T0Z ‘v Aenigay sheq gpzz
:A12D4 123DMULIOYS PA033Y Juaiin), :Jub(d pipquajo
<
610C 810¢ L10¢ STO0C 745074 m
) 09
121EMLIOIS e T e
s
)
PIRQUS|D =ilifen 25
v . o
2

suoljejoiA Hwi9d SIAdN




‘gz Aenu m..ri
_ SO 76°S 80'% c0'¢ S9'T | Siicase i

| 40 SE S3UDU| Ul |[ejuley [e1o m
| 6I0ZAD | STOZAD | [T0zAD | 910ZAD | St0zAO

r R

N 0 1N < M N dH O

610¢ ‘8¢ Adenuqay
JO se sayduj ul jjejuiey jero]

. . . ] . 610¢ ‘87 Aleniqa 4o se
200 £9°0 G WO |60 | o poresil St ot
610ZAD | 8TOZAD | ZTOZAD | 9100 | S10Zho

000
oT'o
0c'o
0g0
oo
050
090
—a —=— 0L0
———— 1080

6T0T ‘8¢ Arenigaq
JO se ueov), 1ad pajeal] suojjeo uol|jig




0 | saoynbso m |
JORSNT 3ulineH m
| 0 | dujei) yoniL/asioN
- 3 S z sute/dwo) JopO m

- 0
= oc
— - o

; T i 09
S 08
—— 0ot
. | 0zt
—= _ ort
m - - 091
- = - 081
00¢

uosuedwo) juiejdwo) jenuuy

aujer) syurejdwon
* Suney  >pnuiy/esion saonnbsop J10p0
e | e —————————
= L) 15}
L

.1
3

TSa9s M

- swuiejdwo) 6T0Z Yatew

0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
810¢ L10T 9T0C STOZ +10C

saunfujm
1507 sAeg =

810¢ LTOZ 910C SI0C +¥TOZ




%1L8  BIIVT %C8'ST %0T°S %.9°9T %ST°0T %0S°¥ %69°LT %€6°0C %¥8'9T u:mnmwﬁ.

%LT %L1 %LT %LT %LT %L1 %LT %LT %LT %LT 8TOZAD 40 %
SYE'€ZS 0Tv'0SS 958°0€$ L66'STS  vS6'1ZS 758'.6$  86T9% 17809 0TZLZI$ STV'ELTS ajeq
0} Je3 Juads
00T‘89ZS 000'SYES  000'S6TS SLS'ETES  STLTETS 00T'€LES  000°0VTS 0S6'SYES 008°L09$ 069'SZLTS 193pNg6TOZAD
18410 uadAxQ [eAOWBY  SOUBUDIUIEIA S994 PEBUISAQ DdURINSU|  S|EIIWSBYD SIINIDS saIMIN |[2uuosiad
pinbi a3pn|s 1enuo)
O SpE'sTS 001'897$ I suwon|
. 958°0€$ 000'S6T$ | 1enowsay a8pnis M
L66'STS W SIS'ETES 9oueUBUIBIN
vS6'1TS STLTETS $934 peayIano M|
TS8LES . 00T‘ELES doueunsu|
1v8°09$ ‘ 0S6'SrES S9IINIBS PEIU0)
0TZ'LTTS 008'£09% saqynn @
STY'ELTS 069'52LT$ [puuosiad m|
21e( 0} Jea, Juads 193pNaeTOTAD Q
—  000°00T
000002
— 00000€
| 000‘00Y
L . : —- 00000
N B S : . 000009
L 00000
wbbb...cbq 000°008
- = — - 000006
. g | _ — 000'000°
1241250 - — 000°00T°T
E 000002°T
—_ e 000‘00€'T
— ——— — 000°00%'T
— — 000°00S‘T
= = e - 000°009°T

3unJoday ¢ asuadx3 RO 6T0Z Atenigay




—_— g — i y T

%1L'8 | Qﬂﬁw.ﬁ 3 %C8°ST %01°S %L99T | %STOT  %0S¥ %65°LT %E6'0T | %V8'ST juads ﬂN”_
.x.lmm.mﬁ _ &Imm.mﬁ | %9991 %9991 %99°91 %99°91 %9991 %99°91 %99°91 .. %99°9T | 8TOTAD JO ﬁx._im_
uadAxo JeAOWIRY s994 | S92IAIDS |

duUeUIUIBIA oueansuy s|ealwayd SaMIIN |[2uuosiad |
pinbry a8pn|s peaytang [ 1oequo) ’_
i | - e — nxuO
|
%S
%0T
%ST
T —— e - ——————lR 0
. — (= - - %SC

3unuoday 9 asuadx3z W0 Ateniqaq




& Jh

09

09

B8 PEL %S

113

09 688789

(9 §801 BLYELS 0 , eqoiads

0000005

00000978

00001 005518

00E'%9

s WS W 00 mOOKE oo owouy g by

i

UOIPNIISU0) JVAH |

ORI
A9 R

U330 A ‘__m.g P9 [EXIPa

uBig Aupoey

S dutgoy aunpnyse

UOE Ry
| Juadinb3 g | lopsi)dd

- fwsaufuz
Spaloig eude) s uOpRASUO) gl -

T

-
ll_ 000005

¢ 0000008

- 0000STS

— 00000078

00000878

00000055

P 00005

sajepdn aloig 6707 Aienigy

000000




AR S S £

000‘000°TS

UOIANIISUOD JVAH

6T0C ‘ST Youey ysnoayy 0s
ve co_uus._uw.cou
8n ‘ol ! ,
6T0T ‘ST Yd4el\ yanoayyr 0s 000009°¢S PLID |E21193]3
(P2198pNqg NS/S) 6T0T ‘ST Y218 YSnoayy 8SL'6€S 000°£0TS usisaq DVAH
(p®198pNnq 0523) 6TOT ‘ST Y2481 YySnoay) ¥67'98S 00S'SPTS usisa@ puo |ed1309|3
(P2128pNnq YOSTS) 6T0Z ‘ST Y24 ySnouy) 00£88$ 00€88$ ueld Ayjioed
6T0T ‘ST Yaie\ ysnoayyr 0$ 0$ ¥203s Suljjoy
6T0T ‘ST yaJey ysnoayy 688'8S 000°CTITS alnyonJjsedju|
‘ . uoney|iqeyay
m 1
6T0C ‘ST Ydaew ysnoay LT9'VS 000°0TE€S Juawdinb3 el
6102 ‘ST Yaie ysnoayy 878°0TS 000'S9TS s309(0.4 |ende) |jlews
6102 ‘ST Yase ysnoayy 6L9°€TLS 000°00S‘€S uo1NIISUO) di4
; . SuusauiSug
6T0T ‘ST Y2JeN ysnoayl 0$ 000°02TS

sajepdn 43qo30

ajeq 03 jJuadsg

junowy
}a3png 13loid

uoI1dNIISUO?) dI4

uonduasag




eeoBrT 000 000°6£T 000 oL 00°0 1424 80’0

~ po0'0Lz 00’0 000°0LT 000 0zL (00)(e} 0zL 00’0 :
~ 0p0‘6LT 000 000642 000 L 00’0 YL 000 290330 i
000°0LZ 00’0 000°042 00°0 (142 000 0zL 000 Jequieidas
000‘6L2 000 000°6£2 000 YL 000 1472 00'0 sndny
000642 00’0 000642 000 L 000 virL 000 Afor,
000'0£Z 000 000042 000 ozL 000 ozL 000 suny
)00 000622 000 000642 000 L 000 s 000 Aey
boos 000042 000 000042 000 oz 000 oz 000 gy
$9'ST99TS 00064T 00'SYELL 000°6LT 00'PIt 29T L 08°2L€2 L 0z'861 Yasen
2v°9€80T$ 000°2ST 00'S6T ‘OrT 0002ST 00'TLT°9T TL9 64°98% 749 0S°€S Aseniqag
B6'€8TZTS 000°6LT 00°£96'VL 000642 00°t78‘00T 1474 08'LvT LA 05'09€ Asenuer

PSAESS  UAWA IIEAY Z# BUIBUI Y] Z# SUIBU3 YMD! HEBAY T# Suiua Y| T# SWiBuI SIH [1eAY z# SU1BUT SiH 28 WISUT SIH [IeAY T# aujdug suy T# auiSuz
UM/ £0°0$ = 8TOT UO1IdNPOoId dHD AJYuo
UM Z# SUISUT e Y| T# BUISUT SIH Z#9UISUI mmmm  SJH T# oUISu7 .

uonaNpoUd dHJ Ajyruopw

JeqWi3dag  JSqWIBAON  43qo100  Jaquwadas  isnSny Alnr aunf Aen) [udy YoJen Aleniga4 Asenuef
000 . 00°0
00°0000Z E
- 00°00T
00°000°0%
= o gt X m
5 00'000°09 00°00¢ =
5 00100008 5
= ) 00:00¢" P
m,w 00°'000°00T e
S 00°000°02T 00007 5
w
007000°0%T
; 00009
00°000°09T
00°000/081 00°009

0197 19N 031 peoy

Joday uononpoid 1emod g 1eaH pauiquod




(96" £ EcFE)
(Sec2sF5)
(552
(5672
(Se-z

£

£

m

T M e T

(€G-
(£=153
(E5°4

(SE&£££°€€

m ‘!‘f MM

m, oo mym

o

(TZ 5%874T)

~SSIN 40 + 21

(BO'EST AT
(ET0LT'6T)
(Oe-95T52)
(6279z. %)
ETPE)

: HE 6T )
Y'ee)
GESEZ)
3ETE)
SELRTE)

ZE)

DErnEE)

S6° LEEEES
S6LEEEES
S6 LEEEES
S6°LEE'EES
S6LEE'EES
G6°LEEEES
S6°LEEEES
S6LEEEES
S6°LEE‘EES
S6°LECEES
S6°LEEC'EES
S6°LECEES

2Inpayss
uUwuAnday
pr-=yy

g8 120w

O} 19010

SG6LEE'EES
S6°LEE'EES
S6°LEEEES
S6°/LEEEES
S6°LEEEES
S6°LEEC'EES
S6°LEE'EES
S6°LEE‘EES
S6 LEEEES
S6LEEEES
S6 LEEEES
S6'LEEEES

IINpaysrs
2UIWADdDY

OT ‘88T ‘SSS

b T99ves
<6°EVO'STS
/287 'STS

- 40 + D304

€6°72968%

LT PPTOTS
v L9T TS
99 IBT LS
LOTT9'8S
62 vZT'6S
99 L6 ETS
St°9526S
S TT8‘8S
SE'8G9S

Ot 99+

8/ TOOTS

TS TO9S

ADD A
88 199w
032 22640

- 40 + D3O

EA5il

uondesul souls STes v EEEEEEENNNEN) ©CTEL 0TS

(000£17°2S)
00°0S
00°0%
00°0s$
00°0%
00°0%

00 0S
0003
00 0S$
00°0%

(00'095s)

(00°STOTS)

(00°568%)

s150D

OT 9€9‘6ES
00°0S
000%
00°0s
00'0s
00°0s%
00'0s
00°0S
C0°0S
00°0%
69°ST99TS
C¥'9€80TS
66°E]TCTS

YMY/TT 0S
BIUDUIIUIDIN @ PIINPOId Buiddil pmSH
ABiauz 2313

00°¢20‘8TS
00°0S
00°0s
00°0S
00°0S
00°0S$
00°0%
00°'0S
00°0S
00°0S
S£°S09°8S
0s'cee’ss
SLE6TPS

5224

€E6°9/9SLEES
ott-"09€

CO0O0O0ODOOOO

STT2LT
oSt ‘0T
S/8E8

PanIa23Yy

suolno
DO4/MSH

69T

voRdssul Souls SFelSAY EEEEENENEN] 08 09L°L0T$

(96" STTPS)
(€8°€S)
(00'SZTS)
(82°259%)
(T18'868%)
(tzzees)
(PO TEVTS)
(60 12LS)
00°0%
00°0S
00'0%
00°0s
00°0%

s1505

0'862°0LS
O0LEE'TTS
6T 66€°0TS
vS626°SS
88°'686°/S$
00291 ‘9%
OE YO cTS
£LS08LLS
v £95°'SS
8E€°859S

O 99tS

84 TOOTS
TS TO9S

YMI/TT 0S
BIUDUIIUIDIN & PIINPoiy
ADuaduz 2343

S8 EVIEZS
OT'TI8vS
S9°EGB'ES
00°'SO6°TS
00°0ZS ‘TS
00'S6Z‘ES
00°S2Zs‘TS
00°'0s2CS
OT bPT’'ES
00°0S
00°0%
00'0Ss
00°'0%

s254

Burddiy pasH

96°/8t'02S‘ES
LLELOY
Tz 96
€/8°21
OOT ‘8€
oor‘0€
00659
00S‘0s
00S ‘v
Z88°€9

0000

PONIDIIY
suojiocy
D04/MSH

SIDIAM[FUSLUIISINAUIBIOMIANIDY Y UDIAID
IUBWISINUI UO >BGAD [DnULY
NUSUNGW ul,.UExm ﬁi@w&
S[PI0] [DOUUY
Jaquiaiag
JaqusnopN
12qo1do
Jaqualdss
IsnNs8nvy
AINg
aunr
Aen
1udvw
youen
Alenuqga4q
Alenuer

6TOZ IP3 A 1DPUSIDD

SIDIA Ul JUSUIISIAU] UO LINIDYM IUDIIND
JUDUWIISINUI UO IDQGADY [DNUUY
22U JUdWADday
S[p104 JPNnUUY
dsquiadaq
13qUUDAON
19qoid0
Jaquajldss
isnSny
Anp
[unfr
Aey
lady
youaein
Alenuqgaqy
Aenuer
BTOZ AD3A 1DPUSIDD

umopsealg Alejsuoly juswiseAu| uo uinyey



SECTION 5.0

CONSENT AGENDA



SECTION 5.1

AMENDED JUNE 14, 2018
MEETING MINUTES



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
REVISED Minutes
June 14, 2018
Meeting held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL

Members Present:

Others Present;

Keith Giagnorio President, Village of Lombard

Mike Fugiel Trustee, Village of Lombard

Bill Enright Trustee, Village of Glen Ellyn

Scott Niehaus Village Manager, Village of Lombard
Mark Franz Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn
Carol Goldsmith Public Works Director, Village of Lombard
Julius Hansen Public Works Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Matthew Streicher Executive Director, GWA

Rick Freeman Electrical Superintendent, GWA

David Goodalis Operations Superintendent, GWA

Jon Braga Interim Maintenance Superintendent, GWA
Christina Coyle Finance Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Gayle Lendabarker Administrative Secretary, GWA

Call to Order at 8:00 a.m.

Roll Call: President Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Jack and
Mr. Hansen answered “Present”. President McGinley and Mr. Goldsmith were excused.

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment

Consent Agenda - The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for the
Month of April and May 2018 totaling $1,521,815.17 (Trustee Enright).

Mr. Franz motioned and Mr. Nichaus seconded the MOTION that the following
items on the Consent Agenda be approved. President Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel,
Trustee Enright, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Franz, Mr. Jack, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye”
during a roll vote. The motion carried.



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

5.1 Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o April 12,2018 EOC Meeting

5.2 Vouchers previously reviewed by Trustee Enright
o April and Mary 2018

5.3  Approval of 4” Trash Pump Purchase

On May 31, 2018 the Authority received and publicly opened bids for a new 4”
portable trash pump purchase. The bid had been publicly advertised in the Daily
Herold and was budgeted for replacement this year. The Village of Glen Ellyn’s
Fleet Maintenance inspected the Authority’s existing 2001 4” pump and is in
agreement that due to its age and number of running hours, it is in need of
replacement. The low bidder was Mersino in the amount of $32,730.

Therefore, it is recommended the EOC award Mersino the 4” pump purchase in
the amount of $32,730. This amount will be taken out of the designated amount in
CY2018 Approved Budget, Fund 40 Vehicle and Equipment Replacement, which is
currently budgeted at $23,962.

6. Approval of Televising Contract

In April 2018 Authority staff worked with the Village of Lombard, who developed and
sent out a request for qualifications and technical proposals for Large Diameter Sewer
Inspection/Assessment. The due date for the proposals was April 17, 2018.

The Authority received three sets of qualifications and technical proposals in response to
the RFP that was sent out, along with prices. Attached is a spreadsheet containing the bid
prices. The apparent low bidder is Red Zone Robotics. The proposed bid and contract
were reviewed by the TAC. All references were checked and are satisfactory.

Therefore, it is recommended the EOC award Red Zone Robotics the 2018 Large
Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment Contract in the amount not to exceed
$135,912.50. This amount will be taken out of the designated amount in CY2018 Approved
Budget, Fund 40 580150 Plant Equipment Rehabilitation, which is currently budgeted at
$100,000.

Mr. Niehaus motioned and Trustee Fugiel seconded the motion to award Red Zone
Robotics the 2018 large Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment Contract in the
amount not to exceed 3135,912.50 to be charged to the approved CY2018 Approved
Budget 40-580150, Plant Equipment Rehabilitation. President Giagnorio, Trustee
Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Jack and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye”
during a roll vote. The motion carried.



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

7. CY2017 Audit Report

Attached is the Annual Audited Financial Statements for the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority for the fiscal year that ended December 31, 2017. Financial highlights for the
Authority’s fiscal year 2017 (FY2017) are presented on pages MD&A2 and MD&A3 of
the report. A complete narrative summary of the Authority’s operations and financial
position is found in Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages MD&A1 through
9. T will present highlights of the financial report during the EOC meeting and our audit
partner, Jamie Wilkey, will present the auditor’s opinion.

Motion to accept the Audited Financial Statements of the Glenbard Wastewater Authority
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017 and to forward the audit report to the full
Authority Board for final approval at the next annual meeting.

Motion to distribute the operating surplus of $159,394 in a manner determined by the
Executive Oversight Committee.

Mr. Niehaus motioned and Mr. Franz seconded the motion to accept the Audited
Financial Statements of the Glenbard Wastewater Authority for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2017 and to forward the audit report to the full Authority Board for final
approval at the next annual meeting. and to distribute the operating surplus of
$159,394 to the Capital Improvement Fund. President Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel,
Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Jack, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll
vote. The motion carried

8. Approval of Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Design

In February 2018 Authority staff developed and sent out a request for qualifications and
technical proposals to our six shortlisted professional consulting firms for the 2018
Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Design. The due date for the proposals
was April 6, 2018. The existing control system is pneumatic and requires manual
intervention for seasonal changes with no external alarming or control. Outside of the
chiller package and duct heater, which were replaced in 1994, the remainder of the
equipment has been in operation since the 1977 plant improvement. Any potential
incentives or grant funding related to the project shall be explored as well, as it is
suspected many are available.

The Authority received two sets of qualifications and technical proposals in response to
the RFQ/RFP that was sent out, at which point staff performed reviews of the proposals
and selected Strand Associates, Inc. to perform the work. After the selection was made a
cost proposal was submitted for $125,000 which staff was able to negotiate down to a not
to exceed price of $99,000.



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

10.

During a TAC meeting the Village of Lombard raised concerns about the high cost of
design and mentioned other routes that could be taken, such as considering the other
proposal that was received, or going a different direction and utilizing an architect or
HVAC contractor for design. Typically, GWA needs to work with a design engineering
consulting firm for these types of design projects due a consultant’s ability to assist with
not just design, but also researching technology options, writing specifications,
researching manufacturers, SCADA integration, automation, bidding requirements, and
other items that we at the Authority have limited resources and staff for. After further
discussion, it was still recommended to bring forward this proposal for EOC approval.

Therefore, it is recommended the EOC award Strand Associates, Inc. the 2018
Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Design in the amount not to exceed
$99,000. This amount will be taken out of the designated amount in CY2018 Approved
Budget, Fund 40 580150 Plant Equipment Rehabilitation, which is currently budgeted at
$75,000.

Request to Declare Surplus Equipment — Cryogenic Plant and Associated Equipment

In April 2017 the Authority shut down it’s 40-year old cryogenic generation plant and
switched to using liquid oxygen created off site. The plant was costly to operate and
maintain, and lower costs were able to be utilized by hauling in the liquid oxygen.

Although the Authority has not reached any agreements to sell the equipment, or have it
taken off site, the Authority requests the EOC declare the Cryogenic Plant and Associated
Equipment as surplus equipment, which would allow it to be sold or auctioned off to the
highest bidder.

Approve Contract for new SCADA Server, LAN Server, and Firewall

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority presently employs and is heavily dependent on the
operation of two distinct computer networks/systems to accomplish its’ mission, the
SCADA System and the business Local Area Network (LAN).

The SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) System is a computerized
network used to monitor and control plant processes and equipment, provide real-time
and historical data, and provide local/remote alarm notification to staff. This system
affords Glenbard the ability to operate the facility with manned personnel during one
shift per day as opposed to the round the clock coverage which was once the normal
practice prior to the SCADA System installation.

The business LAN is the other computer network used to provide typical business
functionality such as e-mail, data storage, word processing, spreadsheet creation/data
analysis, CMMS (Computerized Maintenance Management System), SCADA historical
data archiving, WIMS & Ops Works, a wastewater process database and reporting

4



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

11.

12.

13.

14.

system, web-based equipment research and purchasing, access of VGE accounting
software for accounts payables, and electronic IEPA Discharge Monitoring Reports.

We are recommending utilizing the firm of Concentric Integration, as a sole source
provider, and seeking a Waiver of Bids, in the total amount of $58,585. Funds for this
replacement were included in the FY-2018 Budget Fund 40-580140 Infrastructure
Improvement-SCADA & LAN Server, Firewall Replacement line item in the amount
of $80,000.

Formalize TAC Resolution

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was formed based off a request made by the
Village Managers in order to provide recommendations to the Executive Oversight
Committee on matters pertaining to projects, budgets, operations and other duties
assigned by the Executive Oversight Committee. The TAC consists of three members;
the Directors of Public Works from each Village and the Executive Director of the
Authority and meets on a monthly basis or more frequently as required.

Due to the TAC’s role in recommending items being brought forward to the EOC, the
Authority’s legal consul recommended formalizing a resolution establishing the TAC.
Therefore, attached is a formal resolution prepared by the TAC, and reviewed by the
Authority’s legal consul.

It is recommended the EOC adopt the resolution formalizing the TAC to make
recommendations to the EOC on the operations of GWA.

Discussion

12.1  Facility Improvement Project Update
12.2  Pretreatment Ordinance Status Update
12.3  Personnel Update

Other Business

13.1  Technical Advisory Committee Updates
13.2  Pending Agenda Items

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
July 12, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, Illinois.

President McGinley moved to adjourn the June 14, 2018 EOC Meeting and Mr.
Goldsmith seconded the MOTION. President Giagnorio, President McGinley, Mr.
Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll
vote. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 a.m.



EOC Meeting/June 2018
Minutes

Submitted by:

Gayle A. Lendabarker
GWA Administrative Secretary



SECTION 5.2

MINUTES FROM THE
JANUARY 10, 2019
MEETING



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Minutes
January 10, 2019, 2018
Meeting held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL

Members Present:

Others

Keith Giagnorio President, Village of Lombard

Bill Enright Trustee, Village of Glen Ellyn

Mike Fugiel Trustee, Village of Lombard

Mark Franz Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn

Scott Niehaus Village Manager, Village of Lombard

Julius Hansen Public Works Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Carl Goldsmith Public Works Director, Village of Lombard
Present:

Matthew Streicher Executive Director, GWA

Tom Romza Assistant Director/Engineer, GWA

Rick Freeman Electrical Superintendent, GWA

David Goodalis Operations Superintendent, GWA

Jon Braga Interim Maintenance Superintendent, GWA
Ashley Staat Environmental Resources Coordinator, GWA
Christina Coyle Finance Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Gayle Lendabarker Administrative Secretary, GWA

Call to Order at 8:00 a.m.

Roll Call: President Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Franz,
Mr. Goldsmith and Mr. Hansen answered “Present”. President McGinley was excused

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment

Consent Agenda - The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for part
of the months of October 2018 (partial), November 2018 totaling and December 2018
$1,797,455.53 (Trustee Enright).

Mr. Fugiel motioned and Mr. Goldsmith seconded the MOTION that the following
items on the Consent Agenda be approved. President Giagnorio, Trustee Fugiel,
Trustee Enright, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded
“Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.



EOC Meeting/January 2019

Minutes

5.1

5.2

53

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o October 25, 2018 EOC Meeting

Vouchers previously reviewed by Trustee Enright
o Partial October, November and December 2018

Request for Authorization to Enter into Year 3 of 3 of Flow Monitoring Services
Contract with RIN Group, Inc.

GWA requests waiver of bids and authorization to continue into year three of the
three-year contract for Flow Monitoring Services with the RIN Group, Inc. The
amount of $122,000 shall be invoiced to Fund 270-520981 in CY2019.

Request for Authorization to Enter into Year 3 of 3 of Sodium Hypochlorite
Supply Contract with Alexander Chemical Corporation.

GWA requests waiver of bids and authorization to continue into year three of the
three-year contract for the Sodium Hypochlorite Supply Contract with Alexander
Chemical Corporation at $0.632/gallon, and shall be invoiced to Fund 270-
520981 in CY2019.

Request for Authorization to Enter into Year 3 of 3 of Sodium Thiosulfate Supply
Contract with PVS Chemical.

GWA requests waiver of bids and authorization to continue into year three of the
three-year contract for the Sodium Thiosulfate Supply Contract with PVS
Chemical at $1.72/gallon, and shall be invoiced to Fund 270-1-530440 in
CY2019.

Request for Authorization to Enter into Year 3 of 3 of the Janitorial Services
Contract with RCC Cleaning

GWA requests waiver of bids and authorization to continue into year three of the
three-year contract for Janitorial Services with RCC Cleaning for $12,240, and
shall be invoiced to Fund 270-520971 in CY2019.

Request for Authorization to Enter into Year 3 of 5 of the Lease of Atmospheric
Vaporizers and Airgas Liquid Oxygen Hauling Agreement

GWA requests waiver of bids and authorization to continue into year three of the
five-year contract for the leasing of atmospheric vaporizers and liquid oxygen
hauling with Airgas in CY2019. Liquid Oxygen hauling will be priced at
$0.266/per 100 cubic feet with a base delivery charge of $15,600, and invoiced to
Fund 270-530443 in the CY2019 Budget. Atmospheric Vaporizers Leasing will

2



EOC Meeting/January 2019
Minutes

be priced at $1,500/month, and invoiced to Fund 40 Capital Plan in the CY2019
Budget.

5.8 Contract Laboratory Services Open Purchase Order Request

In late 2016 the Operations and Laboratory staff solicited three quotes for laboratory
professional services for three-year period starting in 2017. Per Village of Glen Ellyn
Purchasing Policy Section B.5., since this is a recurring/ongoing service, quotes only
need to be obtained once every three years, so long as the cost remains competitive
and there is no significant change to the scope of goods/services. Suburban Labs
projected a cost of $25,001.50 for a one-year period based on information provided to
them from the Authority. The cost can be variable as call out work is required for the
Stormwater Facility during rain events, as well as any extra sampling that might be
required for our permit discharge or special condition on river sampling.

This professional service is budgeted in the CY2019 O&M budget account #270-
520806 Prof. Serv. Laboratory in the amount of $24,000. The Operations and
Laboratory staff kindly requests the Executive Oversight Committee to approve an
open purchase order for a not to exceed amount of $24,000 for CY2019 as budgeted.

6. Second Amendment to Cell Phone Tower License Agreement

In 2018 TOWERCO, the owner of the cell tower located on Authority (Village of Glen
Ellyn) property, approached the Authority with discussion in regards to adding a 3
carrier (T-Mobile) on the existing cell tower. The proposed amendment would add a 400
square foot enclosure at ground level in the existing storage area that would not have an
impact on the operation of the Authority. The proposed amendment would also increase
the monthly revenue to the Authority by $1,650 per month.

Prior to the license agreement amendment going to the Village of Glen Ellyn for formal
approval, EOC approval is needed since both member Villages are part of the EOC, and
the revenue would benefit the Authority. Therefore, EOC approval is requested for the
attached license agreement amendment with TOWERCO. No signature is needed at this
time.

Motion the EOC to approve the Second Amendment to the Cell Phone Tower License
Agreement with Towerco.

Mr. Streicher indicated that T-Mobile would be the third vendor on the tower which is
going to require some additional height being added to the tower. Mr. Streicher noted
that all of the zoning and permitting is being handled by the Village of Glen Ellyn
Planning Department but the revenue will revert back to GWA.

Trustee Fugiel motioned and Mr. Niehaus seconded the motion to approve the Second
Amendment to the Cell Tower License Agreement. President Giagnorio, Trustee

3



EOC Meeting/January 2019
Minutes

Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen
responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.

7. Discussion
7.1 High Strength Waste Standard Operating Procedure

Mpr. Streicher indicated that between the SOP’s that were approved
in April 2018 and the addition of a second feed pump to reduce the
chances of a digester upset, GWA Staff has been enabled to better
manage feed rate to the digester for the past eight (8) months and
would like to post for public comment a sole change to the SOP’s
reflecting the updated calculations on the amount of FOG that
GWA can accept and not the amount being pumped into the
digester. Mr. Streicher clarified the purpose behind requesting the
change in volume to be taken in is due, in part, to now having
actual data as to how much is being fed to the digesters as well as,
staff concerns about having to turn away new vendors or returning
vendors if the lower daily quantity is close to or has been reached
for any given day. Mr. Streicher stated that any changes in the
quantity of FOG being taken in as outlined in the SOP’s needs to
be posted for forty-five (45) days for public review and comment
and is seeking approval to post the proposed changes on GWA's
web site, in addition to an email communication to those currently
on the email distribution list.

Mr. Goldsmith asked what the percentage of increase is being
proposed. Mr. Streicher indicated that the current gallons per day
being fed into the digesters is 10,800 gallons and is looking to
increase to 15,600 gallons. Mr. Goldsmith indicated that he would
like to see a quick narrative outlining the percentage of increase
and an FAQ document.

Mr. Niehaus asked when the approval to change the quantity
would be needed. Mr. Streicher indicated most likely at the April
2019 EOC Committee meeting.

Trustee Fugiel asked if there was any difference between storing in
the winter versus storing in the spring. Mr. Streicher indicated that
the entire process is enclosed and that while there are odors
during the off-loading, FOG is not a contributing factor to odors
nor is it impacted by dry or wet weather flows.



EOC Meeting/January 2019

Minutes

7.2

Mr. Hansen asked if GWA was increasing FOG intake to it’s
maximum limit. Mr. Streicher advised GWA is not and the intent of
the increase request is to help reduce the times staff has to turn
deliveries away. President Giagnorio asked how often has Staff
turned away deliveries due to reaching nmear capacity. Mr.
Streicher indicated that it has occurred several times and while it
is not a frequent issue, if GWA begins taking on new vendors, it
has the potential to become an issue. Mr. Streicher indicated that
one of the CHP engines has been running non-stop since January
2,2019.

Mr. Hansen asked if Mr. Streicher was confident that the new
calculations were not going to impact the digester. Mr. Streicher
advised that based on the new calculations, which are still at a
conservative level, GWA can feed 29,000 gallons a day to the
digester without the amount causing the digester to become upset.

Mr. Goldsmith asked what the feed rate was when the digester
upset occurred. Mr. Streicher stated that the feed rate was 40,000
gallons in an eight (8) hour period. Mr. Streicher reminded the
EOC that as part of the SOP'’s the health of the digester is being
monitored more closely than it was prior to the upset, and that
testing is being done three (3) days a week.

Trustee Enright asked what the capacity of the storage tanks was.
Mr. Streicher advised approximately 40,000 gallons.

Mr. Streicher asked if he needed to bring the item back to the EOC
before public posting. President Giagnorio advised he did not. Mr.
Franz added that it will need to be brought for approval after the

Jorty-five (45) day period.
Facility Improvement Project Update

Mr. Romza advised that most of the work in the Filter building has
been completed except for the Chemical Feed, HVAC and sump
pump systems that still to be completed; the digging of the hole for
the raw pump station is continuing with only some bracing
remaining to be installed and an additional eight (8f2) still needs to
be dug to accommodate the new pumps.

Mr. Romza also advised that the project is behind schedule on the
digging and conversations with GWA'’s legal counsel have been
taking place concerning a letter advising Boller of GWA's
position.



EOC Meeting/January 2019
Minutes

Mr. Niehaus indicated that there is a scheduled meeting with Greg
Dose and Bill Hrabak, Goldstine’s attorney who specializes in
construction law.

Mpr. Niehaus expressed that while work is still ongoing, he feels
there is a need to start documenting GWA’s concern about the
project going beyond the November 2019 completion date.

Mpr. Franz sked if the construction delays are impacting the day-to-
day operations of the facility. Mr. Romza and Mr. Goodalis
advised that other than the messy appearance of the plant, the
delays are not impacting daily operations.

7.3 Discussion of FPA Amendment Inquiry

Myr. Niehaus provided a background of the FPA amendment, which is the
result of a developer wanting to develop a piece of property in Lombard
that is part of the Flagg Creck Reclamation District; Flagg Creek has
regulations restricting the amount of flow per acre that would be
prohibitive to certain types of development. Mr. Niehaus indicated that as
the property is in a TIF district, the Village’s desire to have this property
available for a variety of different development options makes moving this
parcel from Flagg Creek’s FPA to GWA’s is very desirable. Mr. Niehaus
indicated that the preliminary discussions with Flagg Creek point to them
being willing to relinquish the area to GWA and that a meeting to discuss
the move is scheduled for later in the day. Mr. Goldsmith added that there
have been seven (7) previous FPA amendments in the past for similar
reasons, so this is not something that has never been done before.

Mr. Niehaus added that the Village is anticipating Flagg Creek
recommending that another area of restaurants at the corner of Butterfield
Road and Meyers Road also be transferred as it would free up additional
capacity for them and has already had conversations with Mr. Streicher
regarding GWA'’s capacity. Mr. Streicher added that part of the Facility
Plan study includes a method for re-calculating GWA’s PE, as the that
residential use of water is not nearly as high as the totals that were
originally calculated.

Mr. Franz asked how is capacity calculated. Mr. Streicher explained that
each home is considered to have 3.5 population equivalence (PE) with the
one “PE” being 100 gallons, per person, per day; and the new method
deems the PE to be 2.8. Mr. Romza added that even the 100 gallons, per
person, per day is a dated number.



EOC Meeting/January 2019
Minutes

8. Other Business
8.1 New Personnel Introduction — Environmental Resources Coordinator

Mr. Streicher introduced Ashley Staat, the new Environmental
Resources Coordinator, replacing Laurie Frieders who retired last

fall.

8.2  Technical Advisory Committee
8.3  Pending Agenda Items

Myr. Streicher indicated that staff is currently reviewing the
projects list and will have firm dates by the next EOC Committee
meeting.

8.4  Executive Oversight Committee 2019 Meeting Dates

My. Franz asked if the Committee had any interest in converting to
an every-other month schedule. Mr. Streicher indicated that he is
not opposed but would need to be flexible.

Trustee Enright suggested that the currently monthly schedule
remain and meetings be cancelled if there are not enough agenda
items.

Mr. Enright indicated he had noticed a number of computer system
upgrades and ask how they are going. Mr. Streicher deferred to
Mr. Freeman who indicated all was going well with the server
upgrades and that PC’s are next.

9. Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
February 14, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, Illinois.

Mr. Franz moved to adjourn the January 10, 2019 EOC Meeting and Mr. Niehaus
seconded the MOTION. President Giagnorio, Mr. Fugiel, Mr. Enright, Mr. Niehaus,
My. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The
motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:35 a.m.

Submitted by:



EOC Meeting/January 2019
Minutes

Gayle A. Lendabarker
GWA Administrative Secretary



SECTION 5.3

VOUCHERS
JANUARY 2019,
FEBRUARY 2019 AND
MARCH 2019



ETLIYSLLT § TVLOL GNVHD

SRSIS'IOF $ PS6LE'EY S 009TL'P9 S GISSTHY § IGIII'S9 S ES6HITL S ILE9TIL

S Hosded jw0]

L&'LOI'YS 90'651'¥S FESIIYS SOLLI'YS ¥S8TLPS 0L P6S+S uogJod Jakopdiug - PIBUURM Xe L AEIIPIN/AINISS (81008
S8'60L'ES 9L°LEL'ES o8°19L°€S PLoeL'sS YTLSES 88°680°S HORNGUILOS 19AoIdWS - JUNI
r1°179°818 67°9¥8'81S LLTTS'81S S1'TL9'81S 16'ZPL'0ZS v6'9Z2°078 .suoionpaq aefojduiy
SSO0PSLE S GPE86LE S ZILG8SLE $ LSIpSBE § O9SOSIF $ GLOSCTF 5 SNy [0adeg dafopdmy JoN
G107 62 UMEN 6102 51 WIRIN GI0Z 'L UMEIN 6107 51 MPRIG3T HI0Z I AERAq9] 610¢ '87 Adenus( RFUNLIGNIIXT TTOHAYd
SCIOLPLETS [BI0L JUBLICA,  SETOT'PLE'TS
LS IE6°LLS 6102/6T/€ T-61£0 LR 3[quARd SIUN0DY
0v'961°801$ GLOTISI/E [-61£0 JUBLR A\ J]qBARd SIUNODOY
IT06V'SLS 610T/LTIT Z-61Z0 Weue M J[qeied SUNOO0Y

Y7 9SEC'8LLS 610Z/S1/E
819P8°SESS 610T/LE/L
¥L08Z'SSHS 610Z/91/1

1-61Z0 Welep 3jqeied smoady
Z-6110 IR ajqeded SIUNCIIY
[-61 10 WRLEA JJqeARd SIUN022Y

JNOWY pieg  1eQ APYD

6107 ttady u) 3unsew agy 04
SHFHONOA 40 TYAOHdIV
ALRIOHLAY YALVMILSVA MUVANT'TD

STHNLIONIIX S



08 6ES SOINOHIOETT ~HONYNEINT iR ggedes oL
00°09% aI¥d QLR 00°0Z1'T
00°09s V¥T-SEOTIANES TUNOISSIIOHd 208025 0Le
fe 580’z aI¥d GILX 00°S80°T
00569 NOIINONTE FIXOTINE QzZsozs 0LT
00° 568 NOTIXIWOOTE JIAXOIIWE PEATIEAS oLz
Q0°569 NOIIVONQE FIAOTIWHE 0Z90Zs 0LZ
€07 09 aIvd @QLX ZS5°S6f
£070S SOINOYLOTTH ~IONYNLINTVH 0860E5 0Le
00°s0T ar¥d dLA 00°S0T
00°50T SEASHIdXA ADIAL0 00T0€ES QLT
LB TPS 0T GIV¥d OIX S0°66T'84
66°96S'9 NEDAXO qIndri EPPOES oL
TS ZLY T NIDAXO aINdIT EVYOES 042
TT €0S'T NEORX0 aIndit EFPOES oL
porQos’T STTHLNEY JOZTAOd¥A OARYD P0OLT 08TO8G av
007005'T STVLINTH AOZIHOAYA OAYD ¥00LT 08TIO8BS Qv
PL SE0’S NIDAXO dINOIT EPPOES QLT
95°8S SOINQYIDITE - HONYNIINIVIW 0B60ZS 0LE
§5°6L8'Z NIDAXO qINGIT EFPOES oLz
NOILATHIS3A INQODDOY 1D INOCODY 19

6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 6T0T/TO/T0 E0/6TOZ TYDSIA OL

xrespdde
T d

6T/91/10

6T1/91/10

6T/9T/T0
6T/9T/10
6T/9T/10

6T/9T/10

6T/91/10

6T/9T/T0
8T/9T/10
&1/9T/10
6T/9T/T0
§1/9T/10
61/91T/10
61/91/10
61/91/T0

LA CYATS

QHDIOANT CQLX 00°02T°T

£T6L56

QIOIOANTI QLK 00°58B0°Z

C16L56
ZT6LSE
CT6L56

ONT

820¢s86d EOICANI
gT/8z/21 6986T
2711 SATYELING 4 ¥anod

STVIOL HOANIA
TILFOOZI  HOIOANI

at/L1/2T 8986T
'NOLINTOS TWOTLATUNY

1449

3+1-]

ZE66T EITOANI
61/10/T0 ZE66T
TE66T EDITOANT
8I/T0/TO TE6ST
0£66T *IITOANI
6T/T0/T0 0E66T

NOILWIDOSEY SXUOM OITHAd NYOINIWY 19

QEDIOANT (LA 25°S6E

0T6LS6

QIOTOANT QLA 00°S0T

606LS6

TIOIOANT QLR SO0°66T°8L

STYIOL JOANTA

¥860P¥0TO6 HIIOANT
6L/E0/TO LOG6T
SOINCEIOTTE GHITIV 448
STYLOL JOANEA

ZBS6Z *FDTOANT
8T/8Z/2T L9BET
dOo¥D SNILEITUVH XOd

STELOL HOONIA

99T

08PITS00S6 :IITOANT

806L56 ST/TT/TO J086T
BEBVEZEB06 :FOTOANT

806456 BT/O0T/2T S986T
IPBTFSEBO6 FITOANI

806L56 8T/LI/ZT #9861
8v0B66CB06  *HIIOANT

806LG56 $0008T02 BT/10/21 €986T
LZBTHEEROE  SEITOANI

806L56 0008102 6T/S0/T0 Z986T
SZZITSOOSE  HOTOANT

g06L56 6T/50/T0 0986T
LOSOLY¥8566 HDTIOANT

806L56 6T/50/10 6586T
0999050086 *HITOANT

806LG6 BI/62/2T 8586T

DNI 'SYOHIVY T88
ON MOHHD Od MEHONOA AIVA ANI INIWOD0A
TWYN  HOANTA
T~-6TT0 *INVIIYM

LUCATRL TNV IV

LAXem

JATT WMD LEIST BTOZ/T0/%0



04/02/2019 15:37

maryr

WARRANT: 0119-1

VENDCR

1061

819

1160

47

768

1218

490

1138

{GWA Live
{ FAID WARRANT REPORT

Y

NAME

DCOCUMENT INV DATE VOUCHER PO CHECK NO

VENDOR TOTALS
5150, INC
19911
INVOICE:
VENDOR TOTALS
UNITED COMMUNICATIONS
19912 01/158/19
INVOICE: 19912
VENDOR TOTALS 3,943.43 YTD INVOICED
CHICAGO METROPOLITAN FIRE PREVENTION CO.
19914 01/06/19
INVOICE: INOC202583
VENDOR TOTALS
CINTAS CORPORATION #769
19515 01/01/19
INVOICE: 769545492
VENDOR TOTALS
CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFBTY
19916 01/11/19
INVOICE: 8403979161

VENDOR TOTALS

803.70 YTD INVOICED

01/09/19
€0713-0

957315

1,428.22 YTD INVOICED

957316

857917

1,004.00 YTD INVOICED

557918

428.10 ¥TD INVOICED

957919

917.07 YTD INVOICED
COLLEY ELEVATOR CO.

19870 12/20/18 957920
INVOICE: 179682

18817 ©1/01/19 957920
INVOICE: 173955

VENDOR TOTALS 574.00 ¥YTD INVOICED
COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
19918 12/25/18

INVOICE: 19518
VENDOR TOTALS 613.74 YTD INVOICED

CONSTELLATION ENERGY SERVICES INC

957921

19872 12/26/18 957922
INVOICE: 2489451
15872 12/26/18 957922

01/16/19

01/16/19

01/16/19

01/16/19

01/16/18%

01/16/18
01/16/18

P1/16/19

01/16/19
01/16/19

270

270

270

270

270

270
270

270

270
270-1

B02.70

520980

1,429.22

521195

3,943.43

220981

1,004.00

520371

428.10

530225

917.07

520971
520971

574.00

521155

613.74

521202
521202

¥TD

YTD

¥TD

YTD

YTD

P 2
appdwarr

TO FISCAL 2019/03 01/01/2015 TO 12/31/2019

GL ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

PAID 539.80
MAINTENANCE-ELECTRONICS 1,429.22
PAID 1,429.22
TELECCOMMUNICATIONS 1,175.50
PAID 1,175.50
ELECTRONICS CONTRACTUAL 171.00
PAID 171.00
BUILDING & GROUNDS CONTRA 207.78
PAID 207.78
SAFETY RELATED EQUIPMRT/S 306.87
PAID 306,87
BUILDING & GROUNDS CONTRA 192.00
BUILDING & GROUNDS CONTRA 181.00
PATD 383.00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 204.58
PAID 204 .58
WATURAL GAS 4,263.92
NATURAL GAS 271.39



1]: 4 3 SESNI4AXE IOIJ30 00TOES 0LZ

00 2IS‘E arvd ark 00°21S5°¢

Q0 ZTS'¢C TYLIOVELNOD ~ HONYNELLN TV aL60ZS 0Lz

SL°60T aIvd aQii 01°s2¢

SL 60T ANHHAINOE ~FONYHALNI VK S4602S 0Lz

88°0E1 aQI¥d (LX 887 0ET

887 0¢T SOIHONIOITE ~-EONYNEINTYH 0Be02s 042

SL°S0Z'6¥ aIvd ALX €EF 069 681

227888 dEMOd OTHIOETE [ozZ1Zs €-0LE

LVT6TS°T WAMOd OINLOFTR 102128 -0LT

65°698v°‘2Z ¥AMOd DIWLOETH 10TTZS T-0L2Z

EQOZTE ' ¥¥ IM0A DIALOTTH I0ZTZS oLz

00°9f£€ ar¥de QLA 00°9eg

00" 9¢E€ THOIDVALNGD SOINCLLOTTH 86028 oLz

(4R XA QIvd GLX S5 eT¢

(AR T4 SHSNEJXE FDTA30 00T0£ES oLE

69°026'Y aivd LA 00" 9E% ‘L1

BE"58¢ SYD NED-JTHS POZTZS oLz
NOLIAIWDSEA LNACDDY 119 INQODOOY 10

6TOZ/TE/ZT OL 6€T0Z/T0/T0 £0/610Z "TWDSI3 OL

zaxempdde
€ d

6T/9T/TC

6T/91/10

6T/91/T0

6L/91/10

61/91/10
6T/9T/10
6T/9T/10
6T/9T/1T0

6T/9T/T0

ST/91/10

6T/91/10

A B A

TOLPO0-ZT EITOANT
atT/¥1/21 BLBET
TANL NESTI H0M

STYLOL S0aNda
SLE9Z EDIOANI
au/Le/er 9L86T
DTT STONITII 40 ANVAWOD INSWAINDS NEOSNIWA
CEDIOANY QLA 01°SZT STYIOL JOANTA
690959 :IDTOANT
6T/80/T0 8PE6T
ONI NOILOEIYISIA ODSHM 40 NOISIAICQ Y ‘0DSIE
QEDIOANI (IIX 887 0€T STYIOL JOANIA
¥9L80TI  *EDIOANT
8T/9Z/TT SLB6T
ONTI SHOIOW JTHIDETY WENTISIINQ

QHITOANT ALX €% 06% 6T STELOS. JOONIA

EE6LSE

QHEDIOANI QLA 00°CTIS'€

8Z6LS6

LZGLSE

9Z6LSE

66LS00LEDOT006T HOIOANI
STELS6 61/Z0/10 vLB6T
66L500LE002006T EITOANT
SZELSE 61/20/T0 ¥.B6T
66LS00LE00Z006T AITOANT
STELSE 6T/T0/TO ¥LEBET
66LS00LE00Z006T EDTOANT
SZ6LSE 61/20/10 yLAET

"ONTI ONIIENNYW ADWENY IOHYIA
STIYLOL HOANTA
TFET06TE  EDIOANT
8T/ST/Z1 ST66T
"DNI EDTANSS 3 SWILSAS NOIIDELAQ
QIJIOANI QLA TS ECE STYIOL JOANIA
6Z0SE EDIOANI
81/L2/2T €L86T
“ONI SOTHAYNDONAHY SHQOHY S50HD

THEOTOANI QLX 00°9€%'LY STELOL JOANEA

QIDTOANT QLA 007 9F€

¥ZoLS6

€Z6LSE

ISHPEBYZ  SHDIIOANT
ZZELSE 81/92¢/21 TLB6T
TSPEBPZ  HOTOANT
ON AIEHD Od dIHONOA HING ANT LNIWNO0A
TWYN

L5TT

Z6LT

98

L

v66

28

13:14

UOINAA

T-6TT0 INVNEYM

LI0dTEE LNWWEYM QIvd
SATT UMD

IATew
LEIST 6T0Z/20/%0D



SOBELSP FHDIOANT
Z6°92 SHITdANS - SROILVY¥EdO 066025 DLZ 6T/9T/T0 d ¥EELSE 6T/60/10 62661
£¥T05 FHITOANI
S6° ¥ SOINOULONTH -~ HINYNIINT VW 0860ZS 04T BT/9T/T0 4 FEGLSSE &T/E0/TD 8Z65T
SZTSESOE HOIOANI
¥ LE INARIINOE -FONCNALNTYI SLEOZS 0LZ 6T/91/10 d ¥E6LSE 6T/0T/10 LEBET
969905 EIIOANI
81 9ET SOENOYLOITH ~FONYNIINIVH 086025 DLZ 6T/9T/T0 4 PE6LSE 8T/6T/ZT 16861
DNI ‘WSt I0dZd FWOH PTT
86" LT aIvd dlX ¥6° %08 QIDICANT ALX %6 ¥08B STEIOL YOONEA
SWIP¥LZ HDIOANI
86 ¥LT TUNLOVIINOD - SNOIIWNFAO T660ZS OLZ 6T/9T/I0 d €£6LSE €T/10/10 0886T
ONI ‘I00¥D £%L
FAAK-1 7 arvd dLX ZO £0E‘Z QEDICARI QLA ZO £0E°T STYIOL HOGNSA
BEBB9SESDE EHIIOCANT
59°0ZT ¥D ¥ ONIQTING-TONYNZINIYW 0L60TS OLZ 6T/9T/T0 d ZE6LS6 sT/IT/T0 SZ66T
S9Z96LE506 IHDIOANT
BZLE SOINOYIDHIR ~FONYNEINTYH 086029 0LZ 6T/9T/10 & ZE6LSE 6T/TIT/T0 ¥Z65T
ZP59556¥%06 HIIOANI
Zh 6E¥ 49 % ONITIING-HONUNIINTVIR 0LE60ZS OLZ 6T/9T/T0 4 ZE6L56 §T/80/10 €ZEET
6IZ¥ESOF06 EOIOANI
00 LL SOINOUWIOTIE - HEONYNILNTYIA 086025 0LZ ST/9T/T0 d ZEELSE 6T/%0/T0 ZZ66T
ZSBEOEYP0E  EDTOANT
B9 0L SOINOEIDTTE ~FONVNIINIVYIN 0860725 0LZ 6T/9T/T0 d TE6LSE 6T/20/TD TZ66T
. SEELE0EPY06 EOTOANI
IT 10T INERIINDT - AONYNTINT VI 5L6029 0LZ 6T/9T/T0 4 ZT6LSE &T/ZO/T0 DZ66T
9¢B0ZETRO6 HDIOANI
ZT°66 SO INOYIOT I - FONYNEINTYK 086025 0LZ 6T/9T/T0 d ZE6LSE 8r/82/21 LLiB6T
‘ONI 'HEONIVED ‘MM LEZ
0% €91 aI¥d QLX S.°0T0°‘S (ADIOANI QLX SL°0T0°S STYIOL ¥OANTA
96EFPT EDIOANT
02" €91 TASNNOD TUNINIS-TYDIT 0DLOZS 0LZ 6T/9T/TI0 & 1E6LSE 6T/60/10 6LB6T
"ALT 440H QNV OEWEN ‘NYISSNY ‘DIZCOWMS ‘ENILSTIOD TLOT
05" 226 divd QLi 089 ¥8T'S% QI2IOANI QLA 08 $81°'SYH STYIOL HOUNZA
SO66T fHEJIIQANI
98°6T JHELYM £0212S 0LZ 6T/9T/T0 d 0€6LSE 6T/T0/T0 50661
Y066T HADIOANT
¥9°Z06 YHIVM E0TIZS 0LZ 6T/9T/T0 4 0E6LSE &§T/T0/TO Y0661
NEATIE NITO A0 FOVTIIA €62
o 2ZL aivd aii 08" zL EDIOANT dLX 08° 2L STYLOL HOaNHEA

NOIIAINISEQ INACOIY T9 INNODOY TO 3ING XHD L ON NOEHD 0d YHHONOA HING ANI INFHNO0T
HWYN HOANEA
6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/T0/10 €0/6I0Z TYDST4 OL T-6TI0 *INVHEUM
azespdde LHOdTE INTANYM ITI¥d TAzRU
14 a VATT VMO LEIST GTOZ/TO/¥0



6L7 96T

8Z2°181°t

127912
06° TS

b6 002
€T°TTL

v zs

STTLT
9T st

0T SS

0T s%

00-S8%°T

00°58%°T

BQ"SZT

BO°SZT

¥3°005°81€E

YT L6D LY
0S"EDD'TLE

GF°LEL

6TOZ/TIE/ZT O

xxempdde
3 4

INERA I00F - SONWNIINI YW

aIv¥d dik 09°ZE€8'Y

INIWI 1003 - EONYNIILNTYMH
INTAWIINOT - HONYNIINIVIH
LNHKA T 003 ~ZONYNIINTYH
INTRITNOZ - TONYNIINIVK

aIvd

LNTHI IN0E -EONYNILNIYH

SHITdENS - SNOILWEHE4O
amdg

SHSNAEIXH dFOIJ40
aivd
SOINOILOATH - HONUNIILNTVH
aid

AALYM

arvd

LOHYHINT ¥HLSEDIA YadI
TYAIDNTEd YELSEDIQ ¥dAlL
arvd

NOIIATYOSIO INNODDY T

6T0Z/T0/T0 £0/6T0Z TYISIL OL

XA

[SAX Y

S4L602S [-042
SL602S 0LT
SLEOTS 0Lz
SLEOZS 0Le
SL60ZS 0LZ
£6° 0¥t

SL60TsS 04T
066025 0L7
S0°%TZ

GO0TOES 0Lz
00°SE8’'E
086025 0Le
T8 BLE
€02TZS £-0L2
¥9°00S ‘81E
4960SS o
QTTOSS o¥
€0°£SS
INQQDDY 1D
L

6L/91/T0

6T/9T/T0
61/91/10
61/91/10
61/91/10

6T/91/10
8T/9T/T0

6T/31/T0

6T/9T/TO

6T/31/10

6T/ST/T0
8T/8T/TD

0¥6L56 6T/ZO/TO 9€66T
ONL ‘0D fI00L dIS 061
TEDIOANI AIX 05°Z€8°T STYLIOL HOANEA
€69ZZ8Z0 *EDTOANI
6E6LG6 §T/E0/1T0 6E66T
60%TE€6T8 HITOANI
6EBLSE 6T/%0/T0 GEE6T
$S9ZZRZT8  IDTOANT
6E6LSE 6L/E0/T0 PEGET
066€5528 :EDIOANT
6E6LSE BT/8Z/ZT 9886T
‘0D A1ddNS WAYD-NEISYMOW TLT
OIDIOANT QLA E6° 0PV STYIOL HOANIA
£-686L8 HEDIOANI
8E6LS6 81/9Z/2T S8867T
TISLE HEDIOANI
BEBLSE 8T/S0/2ZT ¥886T
TONI ‘ENMVMIHVH 850Y¥ S.NFT LST
TEITOANT QLXK §0° 22 STYLOL MOINEA
SSEZIZS006 HDOICANI
LEGLSE 8r/se/zt L8861
ONI SNOILOTOS SSENISOH YITONIW YOINOX SET
TIOIQANI QLX 00 SE8°E STVIOL HOANIA
9ZP8 THDIOANT
9EGLSE 81/10/80 £8861
JYODTIODN vIF
QHEDIOANI QLA 18 8LF SHVIOL HOUNZEA
9886T *EDICANI
SE6LSE BTALZ/LT 98861
ANYAWOD dHIYM NVDTHAWY SIONITII L¥1T
QEDIOANT GLX #9°005'8TE STYIOL ¥OANIA
8T THOIOANI
5%z 6T/9T/T0 €S66T
8T EDIOANI
ZSv2Z 6T/91/10 £S66T
ADNIDY NOILOZLOUd TYINAWNOMIAME SIONITIE B8ES
@EDICANI QLA €0° €S5S STYLOL ¥OONTA
ON MOHEHD 0d WIHONOA HIWd ANI INSRODOG
AWNYN JOANHEA
T-6TTO0 :INVIIYM
1¥0dA3d INVINYM dIvd IAzeuw

SATT UMD

LEIST 6T0Z/20/¥0



00°086°1T TNALOVEINGD SOINQYLOETR
00 6V¥T‘0T arvd
00°6%T 0T TNOLOVAINGD SOINOMLOHTA
587307 ardd
SBT90T SESNEAX3 F01340
Q0 0Zo’Y arvd
00°020'T VIINOD SANAOYD ¥ ONIATINS
I L9L arvd
80°S6¥ INERI TO0E - IONYNIT INIVN
PO TLL LNAWA 1003 - EONYNS LN I YW
Q0 %0Z arvd
00" %02 SHSNIAXE ADIJI0
T0°25 arvd
To"2s SISNIAXT HDI430
91" SEL arvg
9T StL gy -~ SHITd4NS ONILWYAdO
6L 96T arvd

NOILATHOSET INAOODV 1D

6102/TE/TT OL 6TO0Z/TOSTO EO/6TQT TYOSIA OL
daempdde

9

d

OLX

QLA

186028 oLz
00" LY¥ 0E
£8602ZS 0LT
€S 0%E
00T0ES oL
00°0%0°C
1L602S 0Le
TI°L9L
546025 oLz
SLE0ZS oLe
00" w02
001T0¢£S oLe
T0°ZozZ
DOTOES 0LZ
59°TLE'T
90TO0LS 042
0T 0gT’Y
LNDODOY TS

61/9T/10

6T/3T/T0

&61/5T/10

6T/ST/10

61/9T/10
6T/9T/10

6T/9T/T0

6L/91/1T0

6T/91/10

8%6L56

CJEDICANT

Ly6LS6

TEOTOANT

areLSE

T2 TOANY

SP6LSE

TEDTOANT

¥r6LSE
¥¥eLSE

TI2TIOANT

Ev6LSE

TIDIOANT

ZP6L96

IDI0OANT

T¥6LG6

EEOIOANT

ZOTISESHFS  HDTOANT
61/T0/T0C TVE6T
*ONI ‘XMLSNANTI SNEWIIS £66
GLE 00 LFF’OE STYLOL HOANIA
$TOS0E  HEDIOANT
TO008TOZ st/Lz/et £686T
INY fanouEd Ned TIZT
aLi £5°0%¢ STELOL HOONHEA
ZOESTOO0TSYET :HDIOANT
6T/LO/TO 26861
YOISAWNY HINON SUSIVvM FTLSEN 2TV
XX 006°0¥0°2 STYIOL HOONHEA
O¥56T HOIOANI
6T/10/10 OF66T
ANYANOD SNINYETID J¥ 9ZZ1
4Lx ZT L9 STYIOL YOANIA
00-6LZBYSTT  *IDIQANT
6T/01/10 6E66T
00-£STEVBTT HDIOANT
st/Le/zn T686T
0D AT4d0S aNY EdId HAILHOd 92ZZ
aLx 00°¥0Z STYIOL HOINIA
O6TTEBZOTE *HDIOANI
81/T€/2T TS66T
ONI ‘SAmO8 AANLIZ 9L8
QLA TO°Z0Z STYLOL HOONSEA
0686T HDIOANT
6T/90/10 06861
ONI "MNVd 5AMOS AINIId EHL €48
(IIX S9'TL6°T STYIOL SOUNSA
9¥ELTY  SHITOANI
€T/B0/1D LEGET
ONT NISRODSTM 40 "ION 60Z
QLA 0T°CET'T STYIOL HOOMAA
0F9ELZOY  EDTOANT
Od YEHONOA IIVA ANY INFRNDOA
WY HOANIA

[-6T10 INVYIVM

JEO4EY INVEEYM QIVd
SATT WMD

JAxeu

LE:ST 6T02/20/%0



T5°¢Z8

Z¥ 8BS
60" 4T

SL €89°F1

SL 689 '¥FT

T6°5tt

08" ¥0Z
S8°65
9% 18

no-LotT’e

00°ST9
Qs 0LE
0S°0Le
QS 0LE
057 0LE

CI7LSS

LY°LE
B6"66€F
L6865

DG°0BE'T

dIvd IA 06°98

SISNEIXE FOT440
SASNIAXE dADIJH0

aIvd gLX SL°689°81

8T0Z ONINNVI4 ALITIOV4 €008T 08T08S

CIvd CIX S9°ZTS

INBWd TO0E - IONVNA NIV

INARITOOE -FONVNIINIVR

TEOLOVELNOD - HONVNELNT YW

arvd diix 0S8°990°S

EYI-SHITAYHS TYNOISSEI0Nd
ET-SHOIAMES TUNOISSE40dd
GYi-SIOIAMHS TUNOISSIA0RD
Y- SIDIANAS TUNOISSII0Nd
HVI-SEDIAYES TUNOISSIL0Hd

QI¥d aQrx »L°92Z6

SASNEAXA FOIJIC
SI24L008d IVLIAVD TINKS
SHSNIdXT d0I440

arv¥d QlX 00°086'TT

NOILATHDSHI INNODOIY T2

6T0T/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/1G/1I0 €0/6TOT TYISIL OL

txempdde
L d

00T0ES oLz
g0ToES 042
oF

SLEDZS 0Lz
SL6025 (R4
5L602S oL
90802s 0LT
208028 LT
9080ZS 0LT
2080Z5 oLe
30802ZS 04T
QOTOES aLz
OZ108S o
00T0ES 0L
INCOOY 19

61/9T/T0
61/9T/10

€1/9T/10

6T/91/T0
6T/91/10
61/9T/10

6T/9T/10
6T/9T/10
6T/8T/TO
6T/91/10
6T/91/10

61/9T/T0
6T/9T/T0
6T/91/10

e &

THOYIQANI QLX 06758

PS6LSE
£96L56

TEDIOANT ALX SL°6B9°8T

Z56LS6 0TDa810e

TONX

OFOTOANI QLA $9°2ZS

TS6LS6
156L56
TS6LG6

QIDIOANT OLX 05°990°'9

056LS6
096LS6
0S6L56
0S6LS6
0S6LSE

“ONI

AIOTOANT LA ¥L°9Z76

6¥6L56
6V¥6LSE
6b6LS6

STVLOL YOUNIA

969STSEGTT
6T/%0/10
8ZSEOTIXE
8T/6T/TT

FEOIOANT
20661

FEDICANT
T066T

‘ADIAYES TIOWVE TEIIND

9%ZST
8T/18/2T

STYIOL JOANHA

SFOIOANI
DO66T

"SHLYIDOSEY NV ¥FLLOAL
STYLIOL JOaNHA

£9Z0EFOL
61/T1/10
6656Z¥0L
6T/€0/10

FHOTOANT
S¥66T

ANYAWOD A1ddN5S JOVHIEL

€0229T
61/60/10
842191
81/L0/2T
082191
81/L0/ZT

81/9%/1T

STELOL dOaNZA

S686T

' SHIIOIYEOHYT NYSINdNs

PLSPOZTOVE
8T/v0/10
$LSYOZTORE
6T/¥0/10
OEQZHEOOFE
BT/LZ/Z1

STYLOL JOONEA

SEDIOANT

“ONI IVIOUEWWOD ¥ JLOVMINOD SITIVLE

QEDOIOANT QLX (00°086°TT

JYO4EY INVEYYN qIvd

SATT WMD

STHIOL NOaNAA

LLY

T00T

1L2

8EL

6E6

T-6TTI0 > INVIIVM

Thaew

LE:ST BI0Z/TA/%0



#9°00S’8BTE T SYAISNVIL FAIM TVIOL

DT 08L‘9ET 1% SADEHD QHINING TVIOL
INOOHY INOOD
bL 0BT SSE STYIOL Ly0od=d
00°Z¥5°T aIvd Qik 00°ZHS‘I QEDIOANI QLK 00°Z¥S°I STYIOL HOANEA
SLOS09006T-T EITOANI
00°ZFS’T 24 SHY-SNOILATEISHENS ~5I0d 009028 OLZ 6T/9T/T0 d LGELSE 6T/20/10 L¥65T
HOILWHHTHA INSHNONIANZ HHIYM 00€
8z°822 GIVd QIk €B°08L°1 TEOIOANI QLA €87 08L°T STYIOL MOMNAA
0L9SOPTZE6 HDTOANT
8T 922 SNOLIVOINOWKODZTIL S6TTZS 0LZ 6T/9T/TO0 d 9S6LSE 6T/T0/T0 05661
21T SEDIAMES SSHTHHIM NOZINHA 886
08°ZET gIvd QLX 08°Z€Y QEJIOANL LX 08°ZET STEIOL HOUNEA
998L5L HDIOANI
08°ZET SHINAd0S - SHOIIVHEJO 066025 0LZ 6T/9T/T0 A SSELSE BT/0Z/EZT £0661
a1 INTYR SSTLIIIOVE A7d4nS OH 68T
NOILJTEDSEA INOOODY 119 INNODOY T IV AHD I  ON ADEHD Od WHHDNOA TIVG ANT INTWID0A
HWNN JOGNEA
6T0Z/IE/ZT OL 6TOZ/T0/T0 €0/6T0Z TYDISTId OL T-6TTO * INVUNVM
azenpdde 130434 LNVEYM QIVd Thzew

8 4 SATT ¥MD LETST B10Z/20/%0



LS°60E INIWNd INDT - AONYNIINIUH SL60ZS
00° 058 arvd QX 00°0£5°9T
00°05S SOTNOYIDHTH - SONVNALNI VW 086029
00°8IP‘IEY AIvd AaLx 00°8I#°'TEH
00 8TV TEY LO¥d INIWIAOYAWI ALITIOVE LOOFT 08T08S
ST EEZ’E aIvd QLX ST €£Z°¢t
5Z€fZ‘¢E £O¥d LNIWIACHAWI ALITIOVL LOOPT 0BTOSS
0¥ 0E6°S aIv4 aLX L5°910°'8
YT EOZ'T SILoELO¥d TYLIGYD TIVHS 0ZT08%
ZIWIZ T~ SIDEIOdd TYLIAYD ‘TIVKS 0ZT08sS
8Z I¥6'’S SIDIrodd TYLIdYD TIVHS 0ZT08S
88°850°2% QI¥d GIX SO0°66T°SL
¥G ZEZ'S NIDAXO QINOIT £PFOES
98°6LZ'S NEDAYO QIndIn EFPOES
66°8T INTWA IN0E - AONYNZINIWH GLEOTS
LY LOTT NADAXO aIndin £¥POES
00°00T aIv¥d d4ari 00°00T
00" 5% 4D ¥ ONICTING-FINYNILINIVH 0L602S
00°55 VEINOD SANACYHD 3 ONIdIIng tL602s

L i Rl R R e e e L R ok TR e,

NOIIAIMOSEQ JINAOODW 19

6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 610Z/T0/T0 £0/6T0Z TYISIZ OL

axempdde
6 d

oL

oLE

0F

oy

oy
ov
ov

0LZ
0LZ
LT
oLz

[-0L2
oLz

61/8Z/10

6T/T£/10

6T/0E/T0

6T/0e/T0

6T/TE/T0
6T/TE/TO
6T/TE/TO

8T/1€/T0
ST/TE/T0
6T/TIE/TO
6T/TE/TO

61/1€/10
61/1E/10

JNOAODOW 1D FIVA WHO

151 24

TEOTOANT QLA 00°0€£9°81

196456

TADIOANT QLX 00°8I¥'TEP

[2°2 £4

QIDOIOANT (LX ST EEZ’E

£9¢%2Z

GEDIOANT QLA LS°9T0'8

9~ LU
mﬂ\boxﬁo

F30I0ANL
463061

WN SSYHO NYRNOMW 40
STYIOL JOaNRA

Z898t1
8T/1E/TT

FEOTOANT
£966T

‘I 06 SMANLMVYA AdND¥FW
STYLIOL JOONAEA

ST INIWAYd

gt/o0e/tT

SEOTOANT
¥000Z

ONI ‘0D NOIIDMMISNCO ¥H7108

SIYIOL dHOaNEA

£0598¢T
BT/LZ/ZT

FHOTOANT
T366T

NOIIWHOJHOD HOLYEA ¥ NDOWIG

STYIOL HOINIA

£65ZET0D0d  EDOTOANTI

096L56 6T/60/T0 BLE6T
V66ZLY00H08d  SEDIOANI

096L56 61/80/T0 LLEET
¥9LSZEZOD094 EITOANI

096LS6 &T/¥0/T0 94661

JHOICANT (LA S0°66T°'8L

‘ORI ‘'SATYISNANT HALLVI

STNIQL HOINAA

[TATIS0086 ‘HDIOANI

656L56 6T/9T/T0 £L66T
5691150066 *EDIQANI

656456 61/61/10 Zieet
SGTLEGYE06 HDTIOANI

656L56 61/6T/TQ 14661
2SZ¥IE¥B06  FOIOANT

656L56 &T/6T/T0 096671

ONI ‘SYDUIV

TEOIOANT QLX Q0°00T

STYLOL ¥OONZA

DELEZ FHEDIOANMI
BS6LSE &6T/5T/10 0Le6T
QELEZ  “EDIOANIT
BS6LS6 6T/ST/10 0L66T
‘ONI CIOEINOD ISHd NEHYY
ON ¥D3HD 0d ¥IHONOA ITIVA ANI INFWNOO0T

8021

546

TZeT

¥Zit

8TC

B8

Z

C-6TT0 ¢ LNWHAUM

LAOITH INVHNVM QIvd
SATT WMD

E7 %4

LESST B6T0CT/TO/ 0



05°980°'%T

EE"8S0’E
LT LLE'OT

00°068'ET

00" 058 €Y

¥ZT 9F0’S

TT°L8T
ST EPE
LETSTF 't

ETTTIP'TL

0p-oLs’ez
S¥ EyT’H
8L° 865

68°35¥%'T

LB 66T
00788
507 ¢ee
2S 0T
£6°L3
§6°69
00°STE

dIvd QLX 08 ¥BT'S¥

TYALIVEINCD - AONYNAINI YR
SHEd IWAHIIAO

$L60Z5 0Lz
QETITZS 0LZ

aIivd QLX 00°0S8’ET

LITIEVHAY INAWNIINODE INVId

05108S o

QIvd aIid 00°9tv'Ll

S¥O NIO-4TES
SV TNELV
S¥D TTHRINLYN

¥0ZTZS 04T
[AtkARA-] T-0L2
Zozizs oLz

aIvd Jli €z eiv’9t

SLOFALOHd TYLIAYD TIVWS
TYLLOWALINGD SOINONIDHTH
TYIOVHINOD SOINONIDETI

DZTO8S oy
186025 0Lz
T8602S LT

ardd QLX 98°0€E’S

SNOTLVOINOWWOOETIL

g3 OFY-SNOILdT¥ISHNS-SHNA
SHSNHJXE H2IJJ0

SHSNEAXE 32140

SISNALXE FOTd40
TNALOWALNOD SOINOYLOATE
SASNHGXE E0IdA0

NOIIAINIS3d INNODIVY 18

6TOZ/TE/ZT OL ET0Z/T0/TO €0/610T TWISIE OL

IxEMpdde
ot d

SETIZS 0LZ
0G30zZs 0LT
00T0ES 0LT
00TO0ES 0LZ
0010¢ES 0.2
T860Z5 oLz
00TO0ES 0LT

INOODDOY 19

61/8Z/10
61/82/70

6T/1E/TO

6T/TE/T0
6T/TIE/TO
&61/1€/10

6L/IE/T0
§T/TE/TO
6T/TE/TO

ét/82/10
6T/82/10
6T/BZ/10
&61/82/10
61/82/10
6T1/BZ/T0
§1/82/10

GEOTOANT dLA 08 ¥8T 8%

Z9ve
Z9%2

TIDIOANT Q1X 00 0SB'EL

¥I56L56

GEDIQANY QLK 00°9€¥’LY

€96L4LS6
E98L96
€96456

Z96LSE
296456
TI6LSE

TLT~IAI
6T/8Z/10
TLT-LAI
6T/8Z/10

STYLOL d0aNHA

FEDIOANT
TITETOT

tIOI0ART
CITETOT

NATIZ NITD 40 ZOVUTIIA €82

9TLEE
6T/2Z/10
*ONI

TLLTIST
&T/ZT/T0
TLLTITSZ
61/ZZ/T0
TLLITST
6T/ZZ/T0

STHIOL dOKNAA

FEOTOANT
T866T

‘HONFE LSUId 69ZT

9966T

ONI S3OIAYMAS ADYANI NOIIVTIZLENOD B8ETT
QEDIOANT QLK £T°TTH 9T

0ZBE0T
6T/81/10
YETaE0Z
6T/8T/TO
618502
6T/8T/T0

OT1 NOIIVYOIINI SWAISXS

TEIIOANT QLA 987 0EE'S

6582
BSPZ
15144
5%z
aSkZ
092
143 £

e e i T e P A M4 =t W e e A R A s = = e A v o = " - > -

91 -ONT]
61/40/10
ST-ONET

ZT~ONFET
6T/L0/TO
L~43dd
6T/LO/TO
TT~ONHET
6T/L0/TO

Od  ¥FEHONO0A FEVA ANT

INOdEY INVENVM aIvd
SATT YMD

STVIOL JOaNga

TOUINOD M3H 8HZT

T-6TTO LNWNNWM

b 7% -]
LETST BTIOZ/Z0/%0



04/02/20192 15:37

maryr

WARRANT: 0115-2

VENDOR NAME

297 W.W. GRAINGER,

326

1278

1102

666

1189

157

DOCUMENT

19582
INVOICE:

|GWA Live

, PAID WARRANT REPORT

INV DATE VOUCHER PO

INC.
01/15/19
9057993355
01/17/18
9059696386
01/17/19
3060046977

957965
557965
9587965

2,303.02 YTD INVOICED

ILLINOIS AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

1959385
INVOICE:

VENDOR TOTALS

01/25/19
159858

957966

378,81 YTD INVOICED

JILLINGIS ASSN. OF WASTEWATER AGENCIES

19986
INVOICE:

VENDOR TOTALS
TYCO FIRE & SECURITY (US)

20006
INVOICE:

20007
INVOICE:

01/18/1%
4565

01/12/19
31846407
01/12/19
31846409

VENDOR TOTALS

JULIE, INC.
19989
INVOICE:

VENDOR TOTALS
INC.

LABSOURCE,
19980
INVOICE:

VENDOR TOTALS

01/09/19
2019-0710

01/23/13
6484634

LEAHY-WOLF COMPANY

18991
INVOICE:

01/15/19
378710

VENDOR TOTALS

LEN'S ACE HARDWARE, INC.

199592
INVOICE:

01/02/19
88060-3

957967

100.00 YTD INVOICED

MANAGEMENT, INC.

957968
957968

268.44 YTD INVOICED

957969

312.51 YTD INVOICED

287970

755.04 YID INVOICED

957972

1,790.00 YTD INVOICED

957972

01/31/19
01/31/18
01/31/19

01/31/19

01/31/19

01/31/19
01/31/19

01/31/19

01/31/19

01/31/19

01/31/19

270
270
270

270-3

270

270
270

270

270

270

270

CHECK NO T CHK DATE GL ACCOUNT

£20970
$20970
520975

2,303.02

521201

378.81

520620

106.00

520981
520981

268 .44

520600

312.51

530225

755.04

520875

1,790.00

520990

YTD

P i1
appdwarr

TO FISCAL 2018/03 01/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019

GL ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

v o o A S o o

MAINTENANCE-BUILDING & GR
MAINTENANCE-BUILDING & GR
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT

PAID

BLECTRIC PCWER
PAID

EMPLOYEE EDUCATICN
PAID

ELECTRONICS CONTRACTUAL
ELECTRONICS CONTRACTUAL

PAID
DUES-SUBRSCRIPTIONS-RRG FE
PAID

SAFETY RELATED EQUIPMNT/S
PAID

MAINTENANCR- EQUIPMENT
PAID

OPERATIONS - SUPPLIES

17.65
16.93
47.84

82.42

126.39

126.39

100.00

100.00

130.44
138.00

268.44

312.51

3l2.51

755.04

755.04

BS5.00

895.00

£5.98



TL ZHE INZERA 1003 ~SONYRIINT VK SL60TS oLe
¥9°9 INAKAIN0F ~SONYNZLNIVIH SLE0TS oLe
8P 68T QIVd QLA L9°LZS
87 68T SWIOI TN SYHOES 0Lz
T8°$T QI¥d QLXK 959 0LE
¥Z°9 INIWA TODT ~HONYNELLNI YW SLE0TS oLz
L5°8 LNERITNOF -TONYNIINTYM SLEDTS 0LT
¥5°91 aIivd dLX 09°Z€8°T
¥5°9T INFWG INOT - FINYNLIN IV SLE0ZS oLz
88°0%€ aivd diX 88 0%t
88°0FE TUOLOYELNOD ~HONVNIINIVH 9L602S 0Lz
£5° 212 aIvd ALz €6°0bb
85° €1 SEI'IIANS - SNOILWYIdO DEBOZS oL
8161 S/INWAINGE JALVINY AL#4VS SZTZOES 0LT
66764 SHIOA TR S¥¥0ES QLT
LL 8t SHITEdNS - SNOILVIEdO 066025 0LT
60" g £3I7ddNS - SNOIIVHEJO 066025 0LT
5§z~ SEINAINS - SHNOIIVYHIO 066025 0LZ
66°¢ S3I1ddNS - SNOIIWYHdO 066025 0Lz
29°0Z INGWI IO - ZONYNIINI VW 5L602Z5 oLE
NOIIAIUOSIA LNAOOIY IO INNOJDY IO

6I0Z/1L/ZT OL 6TOZ/TI0/TI0 £0/6T0Z TVYDISId OL

xaespdde
zT d

OOEEBEES :HDIOANT

6T/TE/I0 4 LLBLSE 6T/28/10 £1002
0Z9TTBTS IITOANI

6T/TIE/T0 d LLELSE 6Y/1Z/T0 zZ100Z

INI ‘0D TTO0L GIS

QHDTOANI QLR L9 LEZS STYLOL JOWNEA
TLZOE *ADTOANT

6T/TE/TO d 9L6LG6 6T/8T/T0 TT00Z

“ONT ‘ANVAWOD WOJING S.TIVHOIW

QADIOANI QLX 929 0LE STYIOL UOANSA
SLZLTORTATOSLIE HITOANT

6T/TE/T0 d SL6LSE 6T/8T/TO 01002
BLIECOSTLOOSLIE EDIOANI

6T/TE/10 4 SLELSE 6T/L0/T0 60002

NSSY TYNOIIUN SNO IVITdVvD

OEDIQANT QLA 09°Z2E8°T STYLOL ¥OANEA
+66885E8 HDIOANT

6T/TIE/T0 d ¥L6LSE sT/1T/10 50002

‘0D X1dd0S THYD-UELSYHOKW

GIDIOANI QLA 88°0%€ STYLOL HOANIA
96TESS HDIOANI

6T/TE/T0 d ELBLSS 61/T2/10 £0002

“dd400 XEINTI-TASIT

QEITOANT (LK E6°0F¥ STYIOL OANZA
692788 HDIOANT

6T/IE/10 d ZTLELSE 6T/9T/T0 80002
£8€88 *ADIOANT

§T/TE/10 4 ZLELSS 6T/SZ/TO zo0oz
LTERS HEDIOANI

6T/TE/T0 d ZLELSE 61/12/10 10002
L¥TBE EDIOANT

ST/TE/T0 & ZLELSE 6T/60/10 66661
TP188 EDTIOANI

BE/TE/T0 d ZLELSE 6T/80/10 86661
60T88  IDIOANI

BY/TE/T0 d ZLELSE 6T/LO/TO LE66T
€YTHE  HDTOANT

6T/1E/T0 d ZLELSE 8T/LO/TD ¥666T
0BOS8  IEDIOANI

6T/TE/TD & TL6LSE 6T/¥0/10 €666T

AIVG ¥HD &L ON ¥DEHD 04 WIHOAOA EING AN INTHAD0T

06T

8L

[ XA A

TLT

Lts

T-6TTO *INVHdYM

JHOLHY INMENM dlvd

SATT UMD LEFST 6T0

IAIvu
z/20/%0



LNOOWY LNNQD

8T 9%8'G5¢€s STIYIOL LHOdHY
9E°SET OIvd QLA 9€£°SET QIDIOANI QLA 9E°GET STYLOL HOUNAA
TOO ZTIATSTIS *IDIOANI
9E£-GET B8YT - SIIT4dNS OHILVHEJIO 90T0ES 0LZ 6T/TE/T0 g ¥86LSE 6T/80/T0 8T00T
“0) NOSHIGNY-SNIIIM 60€
LE Twb QIvd QIX €8°0BL’T QZITOANT QLK €8'0G8LT STYIOL HOONHEA
£6956PTTRE  THDIOANT
LETFY SNOTLIVDINNWNODTTAL S6TIZS 0LZ BI/TE/T0 d £86LS6 6T/8T/T0 LTOOZ
D7 SADIANES SSATIIM NCZINIA 8§86
00" %9€ ‘DT aIvd QLA 00 $BZ‘9% QEDI0ANT (LA 00°¥8Z°SH STYLOL HOONEA
PESEET-0T EDIOCANI
00 595°%T aNwl - TNS0dSIa IDANIS asTTIZS 04T 6T/TE/T0 4 ZB6LSE 8T/TE/21 69661
IMM-OHDYNAS TL2ZT
00°08% aIvd QLA 05°990'9 QIITIOANT QLA 0S°890°9 STYIOL HOONAA
6T¥Z9T *IDIOANT
00" 08¥F SYI-SEDIANES TYNOISSHIOHd 90B0OZS 0LZ 6T/TE/T0 d TB6LSH 61/ZZ/10 21002
TONI SAIYNOIVNOEYT NVENNENS 8
YET£59 9T aIvd QLA 6T°968°CL QEOIOANI QIR 6T 968°€L STVIOL HOONEA
i £G0SPT  IDIOANT
LET098°FT IITISVHEY INSWAINOE LNVTd 05T08S 0% 6T/TE/TO 4 0B6LSE ZT008102Z mﬂmmmmwm .muHo>memﬂ
LB Z0B'T SAS HIGLSICO JAS DIYLDFTIE TOCBT 08TOES OF 6T/TE/T0 4 086L56 S000810Z 6T/TT/T0 L3661
TONT SRINIDOSSY ANWVILE ¥9%
55° €S aIv¥d QLA ¥L°9Z6 GEOIOANI QLA ¥L°9Z6 STYIOL HOONIA
LBPLTEYZOPE HDIDANI
St €5 SIASNIGXE FDIJJ0 DOTOES 0LZ 6T/TE/T0 d 6L6LSE 61/¥1/10 §T002
‘ORI THIDYEWWOD ® IOWHINOD SIIIVIS 6¢6
88°€96 QIvd QLA SL°LZE'T TEIIOANT QLE 94°LZ6°T STIVIOL HOUNIA
‘ NI-S8EZBTIT IEIDIOANI
898 €96 LNHNA IN08 - SINYNIINI YW SL60ZS 0LZ 61/TIE/10 d 9LELSE 6T/TI/TO ¥100Z
*ONI HOSIONIId NMOL-OIW- ENACYISN 08T
SE"6VE arv¥d QIi OT"0ET’T @IDIOANT QIX GT 0€T’T STIVI0L HOONHA
NOIIJINDSHA LIKACOOY 1D INOGOOY 71D ALVA ¥HD L ON HDAHD od ¥EHDNOA HIVO ANT IR0
JWYN AKINIA
6T0Z/TE/2ZT OL BI0Z/TO/T0 €0/6T0Z TYISIA OL Z-6TT0 :INYHUYM
axempdde INOdEY INVANYM QIvd | TATReU

€T d SATT UMD LEFST 610Z/20/%0



SHHASNVEL HYIM TVLOL

9 EFT 0S¥ 11
¥S"ZOL‘SB Lz SHJIHD QHINTId TVLOL
OIITEDSAT INAOIOY 1D INAOCOOY TO EIVA ¥HD 1 ON MOHHD Od WIHONOA FIVA ANT INTHRADOT
FWUN MOINEA
6T0Z/TE/ZT QL 6TIQZT/TO/T0 ED/EI0Z TYISIL OL T-6TZ0 INVIEUYM
IH0ATY LNVHgYN QIvd IAzenm
SATT UMD LETST BTOZ/Z0/¥0

axenpdde
¥t 4



ZZP655694 FEDIOANI

Z9LL YHINGD SANNOYD ® ONITIING TL60ZS 0LT 6T/ST/Z0 d £66LS6 §1/62/10 SE00Z
69L# NOIIVHOIHOD SVINID L¥
LT E8T’T aIvd aLA €V E¥6°€E QADIOANI QLA €v €V6°€ STYIOL HOANEA
€LO0T FEITOANI
TU THI'T SNOTIMDINNWKRODITAL S611IZS 0LZ 6T/6T/20 d ST0BS6 ET/ST/20 €L00T
SNOTIVOINAWWOD (SLINN 618
00° €FT ATvd QLA 00 €T TEDTOANI QLA 00 £¥1 STYIOL JOMNEA
8609%0Y EDIOANT
00 EFT STYIINTHD 0¥VOES OLE 6T/ST/20 d ZE6LSE 6T/L0/T0 »£00Z
QLT ‘00T €F
00°S¢ aQIvd QLA 00°SE TIDIOANL QLA 00°SE STVIOL YOUNZA
TL00Z HEDIOANI
00" 8¢ NOLIVOAOR FFROTAWT 023025 0LZ 61/S1/20 d TE&5LSE 6T/ET/20 TLO0Z
VWIS RETHSY ¥6ZT
05 8TY ar¥d (arLX £LS°ST0°8 QIDIOANI QLA LS5°910°8 STYIOL HOONIA
8L9Z€Z0209d  HDIOANI
05°BTY JNERG INDH - TONUNS LN VIR 516025 0LZ G1/S1/20 & 066LS6 6T/90/20 £€00Z
"ONI “SEIULSNANI NILIvA 812
6% SPE arvd GlLX ZS°S6t€ QIDTOANT QLA ZSS6F STYLOL HOANEA
LOZZLSOTOE ADTIOANI
6% GvE SOINOUIOTTH - FINYNIINI VI 086025 DLZ 6L/ST/Z0 4 686LSE 6T/1E/10 ZEOO0Z
SOINOYIOETE QIITIV LLi8
0T 8%T’¢E gIv¥d QLA 0Z°8¥T'€ AQIDTOANT (LA 0Z 8FT‘E STYIOL HOANIA
EV0RLO0TSTS :HEDIOANI
0Z°8FT‘c STYDIWIHD OFFOES T-04T 6T/ST/20 d BBGLSS 6T/L0/T0 T€00Z
NOTIVHOJHOD TYOIWEHD LHANVXIIV 6
£0°820°6 QIVd QLA SO0 66T'SL TE2I0OANI QLX S0 66T1°'8L STVIOL HOGNZA
¥999150056 IDIOANI
a1 ¥I0’E NADXXO aIndIT £¥P0ES 0LZ 6T/ST/C0 & LB6LSE 61/20/20 0£00Z
OTLOTS0056 IDTOANI
LE'SSE' ¥ NAOAXO aIndia £PV0ES 0LZ 6T/ST/20 4 LB6LSE 61/60/20 62002
B88B9ENSBNE IDIOANI
00°00S°T STYVINTY ¥OZIHOIYA OAYD PO0LT 08TGES 0% 6T/ST/20 4 986456 z000610zZ 61/20/Z0 82002
¥S680T6566 IDTIOANI
95°88 SOINOWLOITE - AONYNALNTYH 0860ZS 0LZ 6T/ST/T0 d L86L56 6T/Z0/T0 SZ00T
ONI ‘SYSYIV 188
NOILAINOSHA INNOIIY 1D INOOJOY 19 BIVA MHD I ON IDHAHD 03 N¥IHDAOA AIVA ANT INFROO0T
AWYN HOONEA
610Z/TE/TT OL 6T0Z/10/10 €0/610Z "YDSId OL T-6TZ0 I INVAIEM
I1empdd IH0dFY INQIIYM QIvd zAIew

-4
st d SATT UMD LEFST BTOL/CO/¥0



00°99¢‘¢

ELzZLT’1

9867
LBTTSTT

SE°ST

SE°ST

¥E LOT'ES

T 60%
(A2 31 4
01" PEB
¥ET6S0'0T
9z 0868
0S5 ¥8T'1
v6-€SZ’C
LT TIR'LE
85 vOT
BS " P0T
18" £0€
I8°E0¢

Z9°LL

THENNOD TVENAO-TYDA1 a0L0ZS 0Lz
aIvd QLX 08 ¥8T°'SH

YALEM €0TIZLS 0LZ

43.L¥m €0Z1eS 0Lz
arvd QLX 01°SZZ

SOINQELIOATH -~ IONUNIINIWH 086025 0Lz

arvYd QLA €7 08¥ 6FT

YEMOd DIVIOATTR 10ZTZS £-0L2

FIMOD DIUIOTTI TozTTZS Z-0LZ

HIMOZ DIWIDATE T02TTZS 1-0Le

YEMOZ JIUIOFTI ToTIZS oLz

Jamod JTYLOETI TOZ1ZS £-0LT

HaMod OTULOATH T0Z1ZS Z-0LT

HAMOd OTUIDITH T0ZITS T-0LT

HEMOd DOINIDETd 10212 gLz
(aQIvd QLA YL £19

SNOILYOINOWWOOITHL S6TTIZS 0Lz
QING QLA LO7LT6

5/INWAIN0E QAIVINY XLIAYS SZTOES 0Lz
GIvd QLA 01°8C¥%

NOILAI¥OSEQ INNCOOY 19 INQOIDY 12

6TO0Z/TE/ET OL 6T0Z/1T0/10 €0/6T0Z TYISIA OL

zxespdde
9T 2

61/S1/2D

6T/51/20
61/st/20

6T/6T/20

61/6T/20
61/61/20
6T/61/20
6T/61/20
6t/61/20
61/61/20
61/61/20
E1/6T/20

61/sT/Z0

6T/51/20

d

=TI - R =T T TR

LEELSE 6T/50/Z0 0p00Z

"QLT JA0H ANY OEWEN ‘NVYISSNY ‘INZGOMNS ‘ANIISCIOD

QHDIOANI QLA 08 ¥81°St STYLOL ¥OANHA
#Z00T SHEOIOANI

966LG6 6T/T0/20 ¥Z00Z
€200Z :FDIOANI

966L56 6T/10/Z0 £Z002

RATIE NIT9 40 FOVITIA

TIDIOANI QLE 0T° 622 STYLOL HOANIA
ZT986S EITOANI

LT08%6 6T/6T/T0 0LO0Z

ONI NOILAEINISIA QOSEM 40 NOISIAIA ¥ '0OSdR

GEDIOANT GLA €V 06% ‘60T STYIOL HOANAA
YLSTZZELEOOSEOET :HDIOANI

3T08S6 6T/%0/20 6€00Z
YLSTZZTELEO0SEO6T EDIOANT

910856 €T/¥0/Z0 6E00Z
YLSTZZELEOOSEOET EDIOANT

910856 6T/%0/20 6£00T
VLSTZZELEQOSEOST ADTOANT

9T0856 61/%0/Z%0 BE0QT
LSGTZZELEOOSEOET HDIOANT

910856 8T/v0/20 0Z00Z
LGTZZELENOSEQET FHOTOANT

9510856 €I/¥0/Z0 02002
LSTZZCLEDOSEOET :EDIOANI

810856 6T/¥0/Z0 0z00T
LSTZZELEOQSEOET SDIOANI

5108%6 61/%0/2Z0 0Z00T

*ONI CONILENYUW XDUENE 1DENIg

TEDIOANI QLZ %L €19 STYLOL HOUNAA
§€00Z EDIOANE

SE6LSE 6T/SZ/T0 BEQOZ

* SNOTLYDIHNWHOD TTEYD LSYOROD
STYIOL HOMNAA

86L8TO¥0OPE HDIOANI
&L/80/20 LEOQT
ALIANS ¥ QIV LS¥Id SVINID

STNIOL YOUNHA

o1
QIDIOANT (LA LO°LIS

¥66L56

QHOICANI QLA 0T 829

2401

£6¢

28

¥66

o6¥

8sL

I-6TZ0 *INTIIYM

LACIIY LNWREYM aINd
2ATT Y¥MD

xAzew

LEIST &T0Z/Z0/¥0



04/02/201% 15:37 GWA Live

maryx

PAID WARRANT REPORT

WARRANT: 0215-1

287

743

119

985

1860

185

1264

171

DOCUMENT INV DATE VOUCHER PO

INVOICE: 144659
20041 02/05/19
INVOICE: 144660

VENDOR TOTALS
W.W. GRAINGER, INC.

20042 02/09/19
INVOICE: 9080678536

5,010.75 ¥YTD

VENDOR TOTALS 2,303.02 YTD
GROOT, INC
20043 02/01/19

INVOICE: 2552023
VENDOR TOTALS 804.94 YTD
HACH COMPANY
20044 02/05/19

INVOICE: 11326145
VENDOR TOTALS 474.22 YID
HOLSTEINS GARAGE
20045 01/31/18

INVOICE: 723
VENDOR TOTALS 35.00 YTD
IL DEPT. OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
20074 02/08/19

INVOICE: 1017864-1218
VENDOR TOTALS 4,500.00 YTD
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC
20046 01/25/19

INVOICE: 9005355216
VENDOR TOTALS 224.05 YTD
LAWSOR PRODUCTS INC
20047 02/06/15%

INVOICE: 9306470398
VENDOR TOTALS 830.954 YTD
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.

20048 01/29/19
INVOICE: 85168317

957397

INVOICED

957998

INVOICED

957998

INVOICED

958000

INVOICED

558001

INVOICED

958018

INVOICED

958002

INVOICED

958003

INVOICED

958004

P

02/15/19

02/15/19

02/15/19

02/15/19

02/15/19

02/13/19

02/15/19

02/15/19

02/15/19

GL ACCOUNT

270 520700
5,010.75

270 520975
2,303.02

270 520991
804.94

270 520980
474.22

270 520975
35.00

270 510600
4,500.00

270 530100
224.05

270 520978
830.94

270 520975

YTD

YTD

YTD

P 17
mvm%mnn

TO FISCAL 201%/03 01/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019

GL ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

LEGAL-GENERAL COUNSEL

PAID
MAINTENANCE-~EQUIPMENT
PAID
OPERATIONS - CONTRACTUAL
PAID
MAINTENANCE-RLECTRONICS
PAID
MAINTENANCE-BQUIPMENT
PAID
STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
PAID
OFFICE EXPENSES
PAID
MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT
PAID

MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT

397.80

3,763.80

955.88

995.88

274.98

274 .98

309,47

309.47

35.60

35,00

4,500.00

4,500.00

105.40

105.40

670.62

670.69

126,23



00020t

¥8°900°¢

$8°900°¢

00°00S°T

00°00S’'T

8L°8

6¥°3
YA 4
60"z~

y8° 88

¥8° 88

967 02Z¢

96°QZ¢

05°%0T

05" ¥01

ST Z9t

t0°9¢eZ
T ETH-
LA NS 4

YALNOD SANNOEH ¥ INITIING

aIvda

STYOINIHD

aivd

SLOELOHA TYLIAYD TIVWS

aIve

LNERAIO0T - FONVNILNIVIH
INAWd IN0T ~ZONUNIINTVH
LNAWI TN0H - FONYNAINTYH

arvd

JNIRIIN0E - EONVNELNIVW

avg

S/INKAINGE (MIVIEY XLIIAVS

arvd

SWNOZTINO

aivd

INAKATNOE - AONYNTLNIVIH

¥ ¥ ONIATING-FONVNALNIVA
D 7 ONIMIING-FONYNALNIVK

NOTIATEDSEI IROCODY IS

€TOZ/TE/ZT OL 6TOZ/TO/I0 £0/6T0Z rWISIA OL

xawvmpdde
8t d!

QLA

arLx

aLi

TL60TS QLT
$8°900°¢€

Ov¥0€S T-0LE
00°005°T

ozTo8s ob
8L°8

546025 0LZ
§L602S oLz
506025 0Lz
0T 0ET’T
SL602Z5% QLT
56°0Z€
STT0ES DLz
19°L2s
SYYOES 0Lz
0D9-2Z€8°Y
56028 oLz
0LE0ZS  T1-0LZ
0L60Z8  T-0LZ
INNODIY D

6T/ST/Z0 4 0T08SE 6T/L0/20 LS00T
ANVAWOD ONINVEID O¥ 9zzt
THOTOANT CQIE ¥8°900°€ STYIOL YOONHA
T6E0ET  ADTIOANT
61/61/20 4 600856 6T/LO/Z0 95007
ONI '¥INGINIH SAd ££2
QEDIOANI QLX 00°006°'T STYIOL BOANIA
6T80T :IEDIOANTI
6T/Z1/20 & S86LSE 6T/80/%T0 6T00Z
ONI ‘dNO¥S THSIVEdAY HOWIOd £6Z2T
TEIDIOANI GIX 8L° 8 STYIOL HOANIA
S9T96% EJI0OANI
6T/S1/20 4 B008SE 81/90/20 55002
08056% *EDIOANI
6T/ST/20 d 8008SE 61/62/T0 55002
5%¥9Z8% IEOIOANT
6T/ST/20 4 BOOEBSE 8T/91/07 TZ00Z
YIYN-OD SIdvd INIONES Z¥IT
QEDIOANT ALX 0T 0€L’Y STYIOL JOANAA
0BOTLERS EDIOANI
6T/ST/Z0 d LOOBSE &61/21/20 ZLOOT
ONI ‘0D 71001 (IS 06T
IDTOANI (L% 56°0ZE STYIOL HCANIA
STEEPPd  TDIOANT
6T/ST/T0 & 900856 6T/TE/TO £5002
LIVYS LSEMOIW 28T
QADIOANT QLXK £9°L2S STYIOL HOONAA
T9E€06 HEDIOANI
6T/51/20 4 S008S6 61/sz/T0 zs00¢
TONT ‘ANVAWOD WIOJING S, TIVHDIW BLT
GIOTOANT OIR 09°2£8°T FIVICL YOONIA
ZTTS0098 FIDIOANT
6T/ST/Z0 4 #008S6 61/L0/Z0 15002
SSEQTESE  FHITOANI
6T/S1/20 4 %008S6 6T/L0/Z0 06002
0BEY0098  FHOIOANT
6T/ST/T0 d ¥00856 6T/L0/20 69002
FIV¥Q ¥HD 1 ON HDEHD Od ¥IHONOA TING ANI INIHWND0T
ANYN JOANEA
T-6TZ0 *INVHIYM
LHOLHY INVHEYM OIvVd TATRU

PATT ¥MD LEIST 6TOZ/Z0/¥0



04/02/2019% 15:37 GWA Live
maryr PAID WARRANT RRPORT
WARRANT: 0219-1
VENDOR NAME
DOCUMENT INV DATE VOUCHER PO
INVOICE: 20057
VENDOR TOTALS 2,040.00 YID
412 NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA
20058 02/04/19
INVOICE: 19BB100616302
VENDOR TOTALS 340.53 YTD
1212 RJN GROUP, INC
20059 02/04/19 20190001
INVOICE: 305025
VENDOR TOTALS 30,447.00 YTD
738 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.
20060 61/31/19
INVOICE: 1627086
20061 02/01/15
INVOICE: 162865
20062 02/01/19
INVOICE: 162B66
20064 02/08/1¢%
INVOICE: 162933
VENDOR TOTALS 6,066.50 YTD
1271 SYNAGRO-WWT
20065 01/31/19
INVOICE: 20-134145
VENDOR TOTALS 46,284.00 YTD
271 TERRACE SUPPLY COMPANY
20066 Q1/31/19
INVOICB: 996436
20067 02/07/19
INVOICE: 70432370
20068 02/07/1%9
INVOICE: 70432369
VENDOR TOTALS $22.65 YTD
1001 TROTTER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
20069 01/31/19 20180010
INVOICE: 15333

VENDOR TOTALS 18,68%.75 YID

INVOICED

958011

INVOICED

958019

INVOICED

958012
958012
958012
958012

IRVOICED

958020

INVOICED

958013
2958013
58013

INVOICED

258014

INVOICED

02/15/19

02/19/19

02/15/19
02/15/19
02/15/19
02/15/19

02/19/19

02/15/19
02/15/19
02/18/19

02/18/19

P 19
appdwarz

TO FISCAL 2019/03 01/01/201% TO 12/31/2019

GL ACCOUNT GL ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
2,040.00 YTD PAID 1,020.00
270 530100 OFFICE EXPENSES 96.86
240.53 YTD PAID 96.86
270 520981 BLECTRONICS CONTRACTUAL 10,149.00
30,447.00 YID PAID 10,149.00
270 520806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB 568.50
270 £520806 PROFESSYONAL SERVICES-LAR 40.00
270 520806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB 40.00
270 526806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB €05.00
6,066.50 YTD PAID 1,253.50
270 521150 SLUDGE DISPOSAL - LAND 16,492.00
46,284.00 YTD PAID 16,492.00
210 520976 MAINTENANCE - CONTRACTUAL 51.46
270 520975 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 38.00
270 520975 MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 27.28
§22.65 YTD PAID 116.74
40 580180 18003 FACILITY PLANNING 2018 4,000.00
18,689.75 YTD PAID 4,000.00

REPORT TOTALS 118,356.24



04/02/2019 15:37 GWA. Live P 20

maAryr PRID WARRANT REPORT appdwarr
WARRANT: 0219-2 TO FISCAL 2019/03 01/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
VENDOR NAME
DQCUMENT INV DATE VOUCHER PO CHECK MO T CHK DATE GL ACCOUNT GL ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
COUNT AMOUNT

TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS 38 118,356.24



JTI NOLIVHMODHINI SWALSAS TOWINCD M3H BYIT

00° 08¢ aIvd aiX 00°'%00°T TEDICANY (LLX 00°%00°T STYIOL HOANSA
68000E00NT  :HDIOANI
00" 061 THOLOVEINOD SOINOYIOETH T8602S 0LZ 6T/LZ/Z0 & vZTO8SE ET/ET/20 B8800T
8B000E00NE EDXIOANI
00° 06T TYAIOYRINGD SOINCNLOATE 186025 0LT 6Y/LT/Z0 4 YZOBSE §1/€1/20 L8002
‘0D NOIINFAHNG FY¥IM NVLITOJOWIAW OOYDIHD 091t
92 ¥I8‘T aIva aLx 98°0€€’s TEDIOANT ALK 98°0£€’S STYIOL YOONZA
0T-IVdE EDTOANI
DE"DLT INEWE TNDE - IONYNIINIVIK SLE0TS 0LT 6T/ST/Z0 M vL¥T 61/50/20 TBOOZ
6-0¥dE  TEOINANI
69°LS INAR IO0F - SONYNLINIVW L6025 0LZ 6T/ST/Z0 M EL¥Z 61/50/20 0BOOT
8-Lvyd  EDIDANT
00" DTS NOTI¥ONGT HIAOIGWA az90zs DLT BL/SE/20 M ZLbZ 61/50/20 sL00C
TZ-ONET :3IDIOANIL
£6° 582 SNOLIVD INOWKODETSLL S61125 DLE 8Y/SZT/Z0 M OLBZ 61/50/20 8L00z
0Z-ONET  SOTOANT
D07 08T NOIIVONME FEAOTIWT 029025 0LZ 6T/ST/Z0 M 69%Z §T/50/T0 LLOOZ
6T-ONET IDIOANT
LA T4 SHSNEAXE D140 00TOES 0LT 6T/SZ/T0 M B9VZ gt/50/20 9.00Z
BT-DNIT :EDIOANI
ZTLLT SHSNEdXE H2I440 00T0ES 0LZ 6T/SZ/T0 M L9¥Z 61/50/20 5L002
LT~-DNIT  HDTOANT
00052 NOTLYDINIR IFXOTIWH 0Z90z5 0LZ BT/SZ/TO0 M 959FZ 6T/S0/Z0 95961
L~{YM48  EDIOANT
00" 6L NOIZYONTE FIXOTIRA 029075 0LZ BT/ST/TO M TL¥T 61T/50/20 86906T
YN SSVHD NVDYOW 40 8921
06°692 AQIvd Qli 0L°608 QEHDTOANI QLA 04" 608 STYLOL JOANIA
§TLOSLTTd  :EDIOANI
06692 SOINOUIOTIE ~SONYNILNIVH 0B60ZS 0LZ 6T/LZT/Z0 4 €£T08S6 &1/0Z/20 98002
o171 SHTHRLIVE 40 dEM0d Zhé
9L 96T QIvd QLX 9L°961 AEDIOANI QLA SL796T STYIOL JOUNTA
LOBTSSSTOL  EDIOANI
9L 961 INHWA TN0S - HONYNILIRT YW SL602S DLT 61/LZ/T0 4 ZTTOBSE 6T/ST/20 58002
ONI SEIDOIONHOSL TYINISNANI QAITdd¥ 09TT
B6 SZH'ET aI¥d GLi S0°66T°'BL QHDIDANI QLA S0°66T°BL STYIOL JOANIA
09TLIS0066 IDIOANI
8%°LB8'9 NADAXO aIndId £¥POES DLZ 6T/LZ/T0 d TZOBSE 6T/ET/L0 #8002
6469150066 :HDIOANI
2v°6€5°9 NE9AXO aIndIa £¥FOES 0LZ 8T/LZ/20 & TZOESE eT/9t/T0 £8002
ONI ‘SYDNIV 189
onamHmumma INACIDY “TI9 INACODY ‘1D FING XHD I  ON MOEHD Od HHHINOA EING >zH JNIWADO
YN HOANIA
6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/10/T0 €0/6T0Z TYISId OL T-6TZ0 *INVINYM

JAavw

uumswnnu INOdEY INVH¥YM QIVd
LEIST 610Z/Z0/%0

1z JATT UMD



B6°TE
6T°TT
¥L7E9
gL'zt
LS ST

68°88

6888

0S°SE0 VT

€€°8S0°E
LT LLE'0T

96" TT

06°TT

98" 8%y

88 8%¥p

LO'69F 'L

8L°92¢
697008
09°I¥3°9
00°000°S

90°000°'S

- -

6TOZ/TE/TT OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 £0/6102 TYISI4 OL

.thanmm
A4 al

61/LT/%0
6T/LZ/T0
6T/Lz/20
61/tz/20
61T/L2/20

8T/LT/TO

6T/sZ/20
61/52/20

6T/LZ/T0

6T/LZ/ZO

6T/LZ/TO
61/LZ/Z0
61/LZ/Z0

gx/uz/zo

S3I1ddNsS - SNOILVHEAQ 066025 oLz
S3IN44ANS - SNOILWHEdO 066025 gLz
INFRATNOT - ADNYNAINI YW SLE0ES QLT
LNIWNA IN0T ~FONYNAINTYMW 5L6025 oLz
LIdd - SASNAAXE ONIILVNIAO 401085 oLz
aiNg dlX »6°0€S
INZKI INOE - HONUNIINIVH SL60TS 0LT
diva 4rx 08-¥8U’séh
THALIVEINGD ~HONVNEINTYW 246025 0LT
SHEL AVEHYEAO 0€TTZS 0Lz
arvd aLx 06° 11
SHENHdXH HO1440 00T0ES GLZ
aivd ali 88°gvv
INERA IO - BONYRIINT YN SLe0ZS 0L
arivd QlX 00 9E¥’'LY
S¥D N3D-~J7IS »0%TTS 0Lz
SYD TWELINN Z0TTTS T-0LE
YD TVELYN zozizs 0LT
aIvd aiA €T ZTI¥v‘9T
TYILLOVEINOGD SOINORLOIATH 186025 oLz
NOTIJTEOSHI INAODDY 19 LNNOOOY 11D

620856 6T/ST/20
€-T¥388
620456 61/2T/20
£-55588
620856 6T/L0/za
£-90588
620856 61/%0/20
€-00588
620856 €T/¥0/20

Z600Z

‘ONY “TUYM@IVH 3DV §,NIT

TIOTIOANT QLR b6°0¢8

PESSAVI0EE

8Z08S6 6T/TT/Z0

STVLOL JOANIA

*HOIOQANT
16002

ONI SJO0a0Nd NOSMYI

GEOTOANT QLA 08°v¥BL'SY

ZLI-IJT
S9%Z 8T/22/20
ZLT-IAT
-1:12 et/zzfzo

STWYLOL ¥OANAA

SHDOICANT
L9LETOT

fHOINANT
E9TETOT

NATIE NEI9 40 39¥TIIA

THOTOANT LR 06°1T

EFSZ0O-88L-Y

LT08S6 s1/12/80

SINLOL HOONSEA

SEIIOANT
8TTI0T

NOTIVIOUQD SSAUIXE TYHETES

TEOIOANI QLK 88°8v%%

SELEE

9Z08SS 6T/ET/Z0

STYLOL HOONSA

*EOIOANI
08002

STOULNOD ¥aMOd dINTd

JIDIOANI QIR 007 9€EF’LI

0628252
SZT08SH 6T/¥T/Z0
06ZBLST
SZ0RSSE 61/¥1/Z0
06Z8ZSE
520856 61/%T/Z0

68002

ORI SEDIAMES ZDYENH NOILVTIALSNOD

AEDIOANT (LLX €T CT¥#°91

STYLOL dOONAA

FHOICANI
6TI0Z

LST

¥92T

€62

145

$62T

8E1T

TF390C
o¥0856 et1/12/Z0
Oz HOHHO Od  ¥EHONOA RIVA ANI

LUOdHY INVEHIVM qQIvd
FATT WMD

HOONAA

Z-6TZ0 * LNTIHYM

ThIwu

LEIST 6T0ZT/TO/¥0



69°STe

00°S52°¢C

00°952°¢

Tz 688'8

LA 3: 10 ]

IT 26T

TT°5¢1
00 9s

L8°%Z¢

IA: N 44

L oET

TS %9
TZ°Z¢L

€9°05¢

bozs
86°L6Z

9z 5%T

YT - SHITIANS ONILYNAJO

arvd

SLOFL0¥d TYLISVWD TIVKWS

arvd

SETEOAN THALONULSVHANT

dIvd

SWIOJIIND
SWHOJING

axvd

INIRIIODE - TONYNILINIVH

aIvd

INIWAINOE - SONVNE NIV
INFHA TN0Z - FONYNI INIVH

arvd

HEALLEM
HELYM

arvd

NOLL4ITUDSEA INACDIY 19

6TOZ/TE/TT QL 6I0Z/T0/1I0 £0/6T0Z TVOSI4S OL

xxesapdde
£EZ d

arLx

QLA

90T0ES oLZ
00-ssz‘Z
0Z108S 0¥
IZ°688°8
oFT08S oy
L9 LEZS
S¥POES 0LZ
S¥rOES 042
597 0LE
SL602S oL
09°ZEB'T
SL602S 0LZ
SL60ZS oLz
£9°0S¢%
goTIES oLZ
€0zZ1es t-oLZ
€E6°0FF
INOODDY 11D

6T/LZ/2Z0

61/LZ/20

61/Le/z0

6T/LT/20
6T/LZ/TO0

6T/LT/20

6T/LZ/Z0
6T/LZ/20

6T/LZ/Z0
etT/Lz/T0

S£09S6

TEOIOANT

SL¥T

QADIOANT

yeogse

THDIOANT

£EQBSE
£e08se

TIDIOANT

ZeQ8se

QHOIOANT

TE0B5%6
TEQBS6

TEHOTOANT

0£08S6
0£08S6

JIOIOANT

HING MHD 1 ON ADIHD

aLi 00°8SZ°Z

L¥68TF EDIOANI
6T/11/20 Z0TOZ
ONI NISNOOSIM J0 "IN

STYLOL NOAONIA
IST FHOIOANI

6T/81/20 10102
ONI ADUANH NISSIN

alx Tz 6688’8 STYIOL HOANIA
Q9BZEE IDICANI

LTI008TOZ 6T/8T/2Z0 00102

TONI ‘OOQIM

QLX L9°LZS STVIOL JOINIA
P1506 EDIOANT

§T/21/20 66002
$1606 ADTOANT

6T/ZT/20 86002

TONT “ANYIWOD WHOJINN S,"TIYHOIRK

QLX 99°0LE STHIOL JOONIA
LOTLPOGTRBEDSLTE EDIOANI

&T/L0/TO L600Z

QLA 09°2¢€8°'T

QLX T9705€

QLX £670%%

NSSY TENOTIUN ENO ‘IVIIAYD

SINIOL JOaNIA
66%0LTLE

THDTIOANT
e1/1z/%0
SEPEOLZLE  HDIOANI
61/92/20 9TT0Z

00 ATdANS HYYO-HALSYWOW

STYLOL YOUNHA

PTI0C THDIOANI
ET/10/20 PITOZ
ETTOZ *HDICANI
61/TT/20 £110Z

QUVEWOT J0 FDVTTIA
STYIOL BOANZA

£-€8IB8  CEDICANI

602

¥ECT

Z09

aLTY

€221

TLT

562

- - - = - = - e

Od ¥EHONOA IFING ANT

YOONEA

Z-6TZ0 . LNVENYM

JHOITY INTIIYM JIVd

SATT W¥MD

xAxew

LEIST BTOZ/ZO/PO



TZ ' 06v'8L
LE TPV

LE TPV

S8°91T1°'12

TEZLT'ET
PSS EYa’L

[4 AR FAA

6L78%
S8°ES
66703
SET0v
88°C
9875

00°0tZ

00012

007 0ST

00° 08T

69°GT6

9¥"9BE ‘09 §14

STYLOL I¥OdEY

GIvd LA £B°08L°'T

SNOTIVO INOWWOSIIHL

aIvd QLA 6T 968°EL

SKS HIMLSIQ JAS OIMLOATH 100871
LITIGVHEY INAWIIN0d LINWId

arvd aLx

SESNEJXE 2DT440
SESNIdXA HDILH0
SHENIAXT IOI430
SHSNZAXA FDIL40
SHSNEAXE HDIJd0
SHSNEAXd FOI430

S6112ZS

081089
051085

PL 926

00T0ES
00T0ES
00T0¢%S
00T0ES
GOTQES
00T0LS

arvd QIx 007012

VAINCD SANNOY¥D 2 ONIQIINH

TLE0ZS

arvd dix T0°zoz

SUSNEAXY FD1440

dI¥d QLX 59°TLE°T

NOILJTEDSHA INAODIY 18

6TOT/TE/ZT OL 6T02/TO/T0 €0/610Z TYDSIL OL

saempdde
¥z dq

00T0ES

04T

o¥F
ov

oL
0LT
oLT
oLz
0LZ
QL2

oLe

oLz

6T/82/20

6T/LT/TO
§T/LT/20

6T/LZ/T0
61/LZ/Z0
6T/LT/T0
61/LT/20
€T/L2/20
6T/LT/20

6T/LT/Z0

6T/LZ/zZ0

JNOODQV TID FIWG HHD

A R & A R B

QEDIOANI QLA €8°08L°T

T¥08S6

STYLOL ¥OANEA

ZLBS¥IYRZBE
8T/BT/Z0

SHOTIOANI
0z102

ITI SEOTAYES SSTTIEIM NOZIYIA
STNIOL EOONEA

{{ADIOANT QLX 61°968°'tL

6E0BSE
6t08SE

S0008102
21008107

G3DIOANT QiX BL°926

8E0BSSE
8£0856
8€0656
2E0BS6
8£08%6
8E08SE

(414148
ST/¥1/20
TETOT
6T/EX/20

FEOIOANT

“ONI ‘SHLYIDOSSY GNWMLS
STYIOL SOINIA

8TBZIESOFE
§1/0Z/20
0ZBTIESOVE
61/12/Z0
6TBZI6SOFE
6T/1E/T0
LTSP¥P50¥%E
61/£1/20
STSPPFSOPE
6T/€1/20
STILFPSOYE
6T/ET/20

50102

"ONI TVIDHIWWOD ¥ JOVHINOD SHIJYLS
STVLOL YOaNIEA

TEADIOANT QLR 00°0TZ

LEDBSE

F#TOZT
6T/¥1/Z0

FHOTIQANI
FOTOZ

TONI SEOTANES ONIAIING TYNOISSHJOYE ANO WYEDONd
STYLOL YOaNIA

3JI0ANI QLA T0°20Z

9€08S6

QEDIOANT QLX S9°TL6'T

£0102Z
6T/S0/20

JACdHE INVIEYM dIYd

PATT WMD

THOICANT
£0T0Z

ONI ‘JNVE SIMOF XENIIZ ZHL
STYIOL HXKINSA

g86

¥ov

6E6

256

L8

T-6TTO0 *INVEITM

IALIRM

LEZSY 6T0Z/TO/¥D



9L 0T8T 1T SYFISNVIL SJIM "TVIOL

NOIIITUOSHA INNOJDY 1D INIOODY 19 SIVQ ¥HD L ON MONHD Od WEHOA HIWU ANI INZRNDOT
WY JOONIA
6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/T0/I0 £0/6T0Z TYDSI4 OL T~-6TE0 *INWVNEWM
axempdde TEOdTY INVIEYM dIVd FAzew

se & SAYT WMD|  LEIST 6T0Z/Z0/%0



00" €S¥

Z8-985'1T

£8°585'1

36°¥09

96" Y09

00" 03%

00" 05%

L3°L99'Y

L9 L99°T

8Z°098°4L1

68°851'8
20°C0S’'T
T6° €5

B¥° 051’8

TT LSV

LU LSy

00°S¥%T

00°5%2

6T0Z/IE/ZT OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 £0/610Z TYDSIA OL

xxeapdde
8 d

6L/5T/€0

61/51/¢0

61/ST/€0

6L/51/€0

61/51/¢0

6T/ST/€0
E1/8T/€0
6T/ST/E0
6T/9T/%0

61/81/€0

6T/ST/C0

=T T < T

SOINOULOETE ~FONVNILIN VW 086025 0Le
qIivd QLL €7 E¥6°€
SNOIIVOINOWWOIATEL S6T1LS QLT
JI¥d ALX 967 %09
LNARI TN0T - EONVNI INIYW SL60TS oLZ
QIVd QLA 00°02Z1°T
HYI-SEOIAYIS TYNOISSId0dd 9080%S 042
arvd JLX LS°910°8
TYALOVEINCD -~ dDONVNALN IVYNW 9L60TS oLz
aIivd QLX SO'66T'8L
NEOAXC aindii EFPOLS LT
STTV.LNEY HOZTHOAYA OR¥D P00LT DBTOBS ar
SOINOCHLOTTH ~FJONYNALNIVHW 0B60ZS oLZ
NIDAXO aIndin tpoEs oLz
QIvd QLA ZT°LSE
INZWd IN0H - IONYNIINIYHW $4602S 0Lz
GI¥d dLX 00°S¥T
vl SATTAANS ONILVHEdO 9010ES oLe
....... NOLLATMOSEQ INMOODY T8 INAODDY 19 EING ¥ED &

690896

00800E00NT
61/82/20

TIOTOANT
EET0T

T0D NOIINHASSL HyT4 NYLITOJOWLAK ODUYDIHD 0911

QADIOANT QLR £V E¥6°E

a8v08s6

JEDIOANI QLA $6° %09

LP0856

QEDIOANI QLX 007 0ZT°1

290856

AEDIOANT Q1A LS°910°S8

Sk08S6

QIDIOANI QLA S0 661°8L

y¥08S6
Pr08S6
tr0856
PP08SE

20006108

QIDIOANI QLA TT LSV

£v08S6

QEJTIOANT QLA 007 5%2

ZTELDZ
6T/ST/E0

STHIOL HOONAA

E0IOANT
ZETOZ

SNOTINDINNWWOD (HELING 618

9YVINZ
61/80/€0

STYIOL JOONIA

*EDIOANT
0t102

ONI ANVAHOD TIHALS QONY LITT

68L100CT
61/92/%Z0
INI

PER6LZOOGNS
61/92/20

O¥6TZS0056
6T/60/%50
z609%09806
8T/20/€0
YYISHESSES
8T/TO/E0
¥99TZG0066
61/Z0/€0

06691V

6T/90/€0

STIIOL HOQNIA

FEOTOANT
6CTOC

TNOILOTOS TYQILATHNY 659

STIVLIOL dOONEA

TEIIOANI
8102

‘SETHISNANI NALLYd 812

STYLOL HOANHEA

:IDIOANT
LZTOT

ORI ‘SYDHIV 188
STYIOL ¥OANZA

TEOTOANL
£CT0Z

ANVEWHOD SEDIANES IV 796

STVIOL HOONEA

99687 THDIOANI
Z¥0956 61/9Z/20 zZ102T
ONI SWELSAS ONTHOIAM CTEDNVAUY 96T1
ON HDEHD od ¥JHONOA TLVO ANMI INFROD0A
HWYN HOONHA
T-6TE0 = LNVIYM

LEOdEY LNVAINYM dIWd

VAT UMD

IATRW
6180 SI0Z/¥0/¥D



PETLLT LY

vE 001t
$9°959°1
6y LZL'T
L6°Z69°CY

[z eLe

TT ELL

857902

857 %02

00°1I6T

00" 16T

VETBLT

PEPLE

6E"30¢€

6E°90€

0L TP

QL ZPT

40" €5

QIvd QLi £V 069 69T

YEMO4 DIYLOFTH
¥aMOd OIWIDITIE
¥EMO4 DIYIOATA
¥EMOd OIHIOTTH

aivd ara

SOINOALIFTH -FONYNILNIVA
aIvd QLA

SNOTLYI INQWWOOATAL
arvd aLx

WUINCD SaNNO¥D # DNIIIINH
arvd dix

INFKIITNDH - ZONYNZLNIY
qivd aLi

S/INWATACA QELYIAY ALHSVS
aTNg aLa

YAINOCD SONNOHD % ONIAIIOd

aIvd QLX 00°#00°T

NOILIJIYDOSEd INNCODY 11D

6T0Z/TE/ZT OL 6T0Z/T0/10 E£0/6T0Z TYOSI4 OL

axespdde
z d

T0TTTS £-042
TQaZIZS Z-0LZ
T9212s T-0LT
TOZ1LS 0LZ
TZ ELL

0860ZS oLz
FLOETS

S6TTZS 0LT
007 vLG

TL60TS 04T
vE WLT

SLEQTS 0LT
L0 LT6

SZZTOES oLz
QT BZF

TL6025 oLe
..... INNOSOY 11D E1¥A XHD

8T/ST/€0
6T/ST/€0
6T/ST/ED
6T/5T/€0

6T/ST/€0

6T/81/¢€0

6t/st/e0

61/ST/EQ

6T/s1/¢€0

eT/ST/E0

JI¥A AHD

GIDTOANI ALK €% 06¥'6%1

d 950856
d 250856
4 9508%6
d 950856

QHOIOANT
d 5508%6

GHOIOANT
d ¥50856

QEDICANI
d £€50856

qADTOANT
d 250856

OIOIOANT
d TS08Sé

QFITOANI
d 0S0856

CHOIOANI

L ON d23HD

SSE9EILEQDPIOET  TADTOANT
6T/S0/€0 oy10Z
SSE9EYLEQDOYS06T  HDIOANI
6T/S0/€0 O¥TOZT
GSE9EILEQOFS06T SHOTOANT
6T/50/¢50 0%TOZ
SSEIT9LENOFS06T HOTIOANI
6T/S0/E0 0¥T0Z
“ONI ONTISYEUW ADNENT ID3YIQ ¥66
QLA TT ELL STYIOL HOANHA
100°6E€998T906S  *IITOANT
61/9Z/20 6ETOZ
0D RTddNS DIYIOINE INADSTMD G085
QLA PL°ET9 SIVIOL HOUINIA
8€T102 IOTOANI
6T/SZ/20 geT0Z
JTT ‘SNOLIVDINOWWCD HIEVD 1SVOWOD 06¥%
Al 00°%LS STYIOL dHO0NTA
EZBTAT *EDIOANI
61/TQ/EQ LETOZ
00 MOLWASTE AZTI0D 81T
LR ¥E-¥LZ SIVIOL HOUNEA
§5.88 *HDIOANI
61/10/%0 9£T0Z
SINYIIMENT 1D ¥b9
QLX LO°LTE STTYIOL JOONFA
FORLSOVDPE  CHDTOANT
61/80/€0 S£102
ALIAVS ¥ ATIY 1SYTd SYINIO B89L
alx 01°82¥% STYIOL HOaNIA
£SSELSESL  HDIOANT
6T/92/20 ¥E10Z
G9L# NOIIWHOJNOD SYINID LP
QLA 00°%00°T STYIOL HOANSA

O0d  UIHONOA HINQ ANI

LEQ4TY LNVHNYM dIVd

T-6TE0 LNVHYYM
ahxew

PAT] W¥MD 61180 610Z/¥0/¥%0



B6" s

05°6LZ

057802
00°TL

S4L°EBOT

00" TS
5L°TE0’T

81 602

OL LT
00°s

8y 0T
00"0LT

L0’ t486

9861
127 €396

007021

40" 02T

qo 039

a0 09

TYALOWIINOGD - SNOILWHIJdO [6602Zs oLz
QIvd dLX 20°¢0E°Z
42 7 ONITIING -~HONYNILNIVR 0Le0ZS 0Lz
SOINGYIDETE ~HONVYNI INTYK 088028 aLz
AI¥d dIA SL°0T0‘S
TESHOQD TYAINED~TYDET goLozs oLe
TESNAOD TWHANID - TYDET 0040ZS 0Lz
dIvd GLX 8T° 607
5/INKIIN0CT IIVTIId ALEAYS SZTOES oLz
INIWA TNOF - ZINVNIINTYW 5460285 LT
SISKAAXE FDIAJL0 COT0ES 0LZ
33 DEE-SNOILAIHISENS- SN 008025 oLT
dIvd GLX 08°¥8T°SP
AHLYM £0ZT2S 0LZ
AELYM £0ZTCS 0Lz
aivd LA 00°0Z1
SHIT44NS ~ SNOIIVNELO nee60es 0Le
aivd qQli 00°09
SESNAIXE HDIAAO 00T0tS oLz
NOILJINDSHA INACIODIY 1D INACODY IO

6TOZ/IE/TT OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 €0/6T0Z IVOSIA OL

xaespdde
€ d

61/51/€0

6T/ST/E0
6€T/51/¢€0

61/51/¢€0
6T/51/€0

6T/ST/E0
6T/51/€0
61/S1/€0
6T/ST/ED

6T/ST/E0
6T/ST/€0

6T/ST/E0

61/ST/€D

£908ss

QHOIOANT

T90856
290856

TEOI0ANT

190856
190856

"GALT d40H ANV DAWIN 'NYISSRY

TIDTIOANT

0908s6
030886
030856
090856

TEDTOANT

650856
€508%56

QEDTOANT

850856

GAOIOANI

450856

aix zgreoc

ALXx SLTO0TO

0TZZ90E *EDTOANI
6T/T0/€0 95102
ONI ‘100dED £%L
'z STYLOL HOANIA
S98S9SPTT6  EDIOANI
&T/ET/€0 LBTOZ
ZIZFOPPZITE  HDIOANT
8T/ZL/ €0 SPIOZ
"ONT ‘HIONIVED "M'M L6Z
‘g STYIOL MOUNHA
TOOSHT EDIOANT
&§T/¥0/€0 ¥pT0Z
000S5T  EDIOANI
6T/¥0/€0 £¥102Z

"TAZA0MNS “ENIISTIOD ZTLOT

QiR BI 60Z STYIOL dOANIA
T6T0Z EITOANI
6L/EI/E0 T&TI0Z
T6TOZ  EDIOANL
6T/ZT/ED T810Z
TET0Z :EITOANI
8T/ZT/E0 I6T0Z
T6TOT EIIOANT
61/21/€0 T610ZT
UTIIVEYaNIT STAVD 828
aLk 08 ¥ET'SH STELOL HOANIA
08TO0Z <EDIOANI
61/10/€0 08102
6LTOZ *HDIOANI
6T/T0/€0 6LTOZ
NATIE NETO 40 BOVIIIA €62
aIx 00° 021 SIVIOL YOANIA
0€998TS8 :EDIOANI
6T/82/20 ZhI0Z
"ONI ‘ATddAS ONITAWYS TUNEWNOHIANT 60ZT
aLX 00°09 STYIOL HOANHA
TYIOZ EITOANT
6T/ZI/EQ T¥TOZ
aMOd NOTIWONAE NEYATIIHD LHOYHENT L6ZT
0d YIHONOA FIVT ANT INIANDOA
SWUN HOONAA
L~6TE0 * LNUHHYM

Y048y LNWEYM aIv¥d

aAxem

PATT ¥MD 61:80 6T0Z/%0/¥0



86°0¢

18°5¢€1

T8 SET

00°S68

00°568

9E°TL

9E°TL

S5 ¢ed

g5°E9

VETLZT

PELEZT

bSSTE

T sL
6L°E9T
P33 9L

SL ¥ST

SL°¥9T

86°vse

LNAKA INOH - IONYNILNT VM

qIvd

INIRKA TNOE - ZONYNELNTYW

aIvd

INAWA INOT - AONYNIINTYH

aivd

ZNAWNA TNOH - SONUNLINIVIW

aIdd

SHSNAdXHd 3DIdd40

dIvd

HYALYM

aINd

JNEWA INDE ~HONYNILNI VK
INANIINOT -FONVNILNTYH
SHITTAINS - SNOLLWYHELO

qIvd

gV - SATId4NS ONLIVAEdO

qIvg

NOILAT¥DS3A INNODOY 1D

610Z/TE/TT OL 6TOZ/TO/TO €0/6TOT TVOSId OL

zxempdde

¥

QaQrLx

QLA

arLx

SL602G oLz
09°Z€8 T
546028 0Lz
00°06L°T
SLE0ZS oLz
¥6°0€8
SL602S oLz
50°¥22
00T0€S oLz
T 8LE
£0ZTZS £-0LT
£0° £S5
SL60Z5 0Lz
SL60ZS 0LZ
066025 oLz
TT WLY
90TDES 0LZ
¥6°¥08
INOQDOY 119

6T/81/£0

6T/ST/£0

61/51/¢€0

6T/ST/€0

6T/ST/50

6T/ST/E0

6T/ST/€0
61/51/€0
61/51/€0

8T/ST/€0

TL08S6

TAOTOANT

QLOBSE

dE3I0ANT

6308%6

TIOITOANT

820856

dEDIOANT

L308S6

TI2TOANT

990856

QEOIOANT

$9085%6
590856
590856

QIDIOANT

$208s6

JIDIOANT

61/82/20 ¥ST0T
NSSY TUNOTLIYN HNO ‘IYLIJYD €ZZT
grx 09°zZ€8’1 STYIOL ¥OONIA
B9ZTILOLE HADIOANI
6T/9C/20 E4TOZ
"00 AIddNS TUVO-YILSYWoOM TLT
AlX 00°06L°T STYLOL HOONIA
88L08E :HEDIDANI
6T/¥0/%0 ZsS10Z
ANYAWOD J7I0M-XHVAT 81T
QLA ¥6°0€8 STYIOL ¥OANEA
BES0ZTSS0EE SHEITOANT
61/92/20 15102
ONI SIONACYd NOSMWT F92T
alx S0°%2Z STYLIOL HOANAA
[905P¥5006 EDOIOANI
6T/52/20 057102
ONI SNOTLOTOS SSHNISAE WITONIW VOINOX $8T
aLi 18’ 8LE STYLOL FOUNHA
8¥T0Z SDICANI
6T/SZ/Z0 210z
ANYAWOD WEINM NYDIYEWY SIONITIT LPIT
ALX €0° €55 STYIOL HOANEA
0901904 EITOANT
6T/91/T0Q SHI0Z
L9Z0LOE *FDIOANL
6t/0€/10 £8T0Z
PO6TTST HDIOANI
§1T/Z1/%80 28102
ORI ‘¥SM LO4SQ BWOH ¥ZT
QLX TT %iP STVLIOL HOANAA
BZELIETT HOIOANI
6T/S0/€0 LYTOZ
ANYANOD HOWH 611
4Lk %6 %08 STYIOL JOUNIA
Od dEHONCA FINVT ANI INIRNDOA
AAYN HOANIA
1-6TE0 :INVRIVM
INOdEY LNVIYYM QIvd xAIew
FATT ¥MD} 6180 6T0Z/¥0/%0



6L FL SOINQULOTTE ~EONUNILNTI VI
9z 1L SOINCHIOTTE ~HONYNALNT VI
88° €96 alvd
887 t96 INIHG IN0E - FONYNEINTVH
T8 9ET aivg
T8 9ET SISNEdXE HOIJd40
¥8° ¥z arvd
¥8°%ZZ gv1 - SHITddNS ONIIVYHEd0
86°60E aivd
86°60€ SOINOYLOETH -HONVNILNI Wi
ZT S6¥ arvd
(ARE-13 4 INEWI IN0T ~-HONUNILNT VX
BLTLT arvd
8L°LT INAWL INOH -ZONYNELN I YW
g9 T¥ arvd
85 °T¥ SHWHOJINA
86°0¢€ aIvd

ROILITHOSAG INOQODY T

6T0Z/TE/TT OL 6T0Z/TO/I0 £0/6T0Z TYOSIA OL

z2aempdde
S d

aLi

QLA

0B60ZS oLe
08602S 0LT
9L°LTE'T
SL60ZS LT
£5°0¥%%
00TOES oLz
S9°TILE'T
907T0¢€S oLZ
86" 60E
086024 oLE
0T 0€T'T
SLEOZS oLz
8L°LT
SL60ZS 0L2
L9 LTS
S¥POES 0LT
99°0LE
LNOCODY 19

6T/S1/£0
6T/ST/%0

6LT/ST/€0

61/S1/€0

ET/ST/€0

6L/S1/€D

6T/81/€0

8T/ST/€0

BL/ST/€0

-

d 080896

d 080856

QIOTOANT

d 6L08S6

THOIOANT

d BLOBSE

@EDTOANT

d 9L08S6

TIIIOANT

d SL08S6

GEDIOANT

d kL0856

QEITOANT

d £L08%6

TEOIOANT

d ZL08S6

QEOIOANI

———m

ILYA NHD I ON MIOEHD

QLA

alx

TO0*62856L€S HDIOANT
81/81/20 £910Z
ZO0 62856LES HDTIOANT
61/81/20 z9102
X1ddNS OTELOTTI FUHASY 0401

9L LT6'T STYION MOONIA
NI-69ZF6TT :SDIDANI
ET/v0/€0 19102
"ONT WNEIOUIAd NMOL-QIW- SNAQWIZY 08T
£§°0%€ STVIOL HOONRA
ZOL9TI0O0THIST EDTOANT
6T/90/£0 D9T0Z
WOTHSHY HIMON SHELIMM TLLSEN 2T
59°1L6°'T STYIOL HOONIA
SP00ZF EDIOANI
6T1/90/€0 6ST0Z
ONI NISNODSIM 40 TION 602
86 60E STYIOL JOANTA
SZOEZETE TIIOANI
6T/92/20 85102
NOILHOIECD NHYMIN 102
DT 0ET'T STYIOL HOANIA
0TZLLTES EDIOANI
61/80/£0 L5TOZ
ONI ‘0D TTOOL diSs 061
BLLT SMTVIOL dOaNsA
69%959-0TTI ADIOANI
6T/TIT/€0 95102
ONI SHINISOANI NOILOW 88T
L9°LZS STYLOL HOGNIEA
S9906 EDIOANI
§T/LT/Z0 GST0Z
TONI CANYAWOD WNOJINN S ISVHOIW 841
99" 0LE STIVIOL YOONZA

ZLSAYOETESOSLTE “HOIOANT

Od YHHONQA HIVO ANI INFEWOOG

FAWEN JOUNHA
T-6TE0 *INVEIUM
LUCAHY INVIUYM dI¥d Jhxew

VAT YD 61780 6I0NZ/¥0/¥0



04/04/2019 08:19 GWA Live P 6
maryx PAID WARRANT REPORT appdwarr
WARRANT: 0319-1 TO FISCAL 2019/03 01/01/2019 TO 12/31/2018
VENDOR NAME
DOCUMENT INV DATE VOUCHER PO CHECK NO T CHK DATE GL ACCOUNT GL ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION -
20164 02/22/19 858080 P 03/15/19 270 520580 MAINTENANCE-ELECTRONICS 286.56
INVOICE: S3735829.003
20165 02/27/19 558080 P 03/15/19 270 520580 MAINTENANCE - ELECTRONICS 71.32
INVOICE: §379%331.001
VENDOR TOTALS 503.53 YTD INVOICED 503.53 YTD PAID 203.53
1212 RJN GROUP, INC
20166 03/06/19 20190001 958081 P 03/15/19 270 520981 ELECTRONICS CONTRACTUAL 10,149.00
INVOICE: 305026
VENDOR TOTALS 30,447.00 YTD INVOICED 30,447.00 YTD PAID 10,149.00
939 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL INC.
20167 02/26/19 958082 P 03/15/19 270 530100 OFFICE EXPENSES 17.%6
INVOICE: 3407077333
VENDOR TOTALS 926.74 ¥YTD INVOICED 926.74 YTD PAID 77.96
738 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.
20188 12/19/18 958083 P 03/15/1% 270 520806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB 400.00
INVOICE: 161537
20169 02/26/19 958083 P 03/15/19 270 520806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB 350.00
INVOICE: 163183 ‘
20170 03/01/1% 958083 P 03/15/19 270 520806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LABR 130.00
INVOICE: 163460
20171 02/28/19 958083 P 03/15/19 270 520806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB 323.00
INVOICE: 163440
20172 03/06/19 958083 P 03/15/1% 270 520806 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB 418.00
INVOICE: 163519 )
20173 03/08/19 958083 P 03/15/19 270 5208086 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-LAB 605.00
INVOICE: 163572
VENDOR TOTALS €,066.50 YTD INVOICED 6,066,.50 YTD PAID 2,226.00
1271 SYNAGRO-WWT
20189 02/28/19 958084 P 03/15/19 270 521150 SLUDGE DISPOSAL - LAND 15,428.00
INVOICE: 20-134306
VENDOR TOTALS 46,284.00 YTD INVOICED 46,284 .00 YTD PAID 15,428.00
271 TERRACE SUPPLY COMPANY
20174 02/28/19 958085 P 03/15/19 270 520975 MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 54,00
INVOICE: 170434133
20175 03/11/1% $58085 P 03/15/19 270 520975 MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT 36.00
INVOICE: 70435225
VENDOR TOTALS 522.6% YTD INVOICED 522.65 YTD PAID 20.00
477 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE,
20177 02/23/19 958086 P 03/15/19 270 £30100 OFFICE EXPENSRS 4.39



0¥ 96T'80T

v ITTRURWOY AJuW AQ PSIVIPUSD - JUOCIHY 4O (NI »s
0% 96T 80T St SHOEHD QHINING TVIOL

- o e o —

STYLOL L¥odEy

qIvd qLX €8°08L°T QADIOANT C(LX €8°08L°T STULOL YOANIA
PROT0ESTE6  HOIOANT
SNOTIREDINOWKODITAL S6TTZS DLZ 6T/ST/E0 d LBOBSE 6T/10/€0 SLIGT
JTT SEDIA3ES SSTTHUIM NOZIHMHA 886
aivd dLA 0&°98 GADIOANI CLX 06798 STYLOL WOONHEA

g-6808Q0TdA6 ‘*FEDIQOANT

B e W e e v e R A A e am T T S o e R e e A e S8 AL R AR M W W TR e e W T e e e s e M e  Ten e T T T A 4n R AR A e G W MM W M e SR UR M T em o e e MR T A B W TR T R o

étoz/1e/2t O

NOTIATHOSSA INAODIY 19 INNODJOY 1O HEivd FHD L ON MDFHD Od HIEHONOA HING ANT INENNDOT
HWUN JOaNZA
6102/10/10 £0/6T0T TYISId OL T-6TED *INVHNYM
JHOdHY INVHIVA JINd TATRU

SATT UMD 6§T:80 6TOZ/¥0/%0



SS60T995 HIIOANI

28 TOL'T SLOHOOHd THLIAYD TTYWS 0z1088 Ot 6T/6Z/£0 d 060856 6T/TT/E0 ¥OLOZ
ONI ‘NOIIOENNODAOD BLIT
0S5 SE0’eT QIivd QLA 08 ¥BI‘S¥F TEDOIOANI QLX 0B ¥BI‘SH SIVIOL ¥OANHA
ELT-L4T SIOIOANI
EE€°8S0°€ TYALOYEINOD - BONUNHIN TV 9LE0TS 0LZ 6T/6T/EQ0 M LLYT 6T/61/€0 P9TETIOT
ELT-13T *EITOANI
LT LLE'OT ST QVAHYIAO 0ETTZS QLT GT/ET/E0 M LL¥Z 6T1/6T/E0 POTETOT
NATIZ NETH 40 FOVTIIA €62
1L 6S0°T aIvd aQLX 98°0£€°‘S GIDTIOANI (LA 98°0€L’S STYIOL HOQNSA
LZT-ONTTT  EDICANI
ST TPL NOIIVONAY FFA0IIWNE 029028 0LZ GT/BT/E0 M 88Y¥T 6T/S0/50 66Y0T
9Z-ONAT EIIOANI
LT 99T SNOTLVIINNWNODETZL S6TYZS 0LZ G6T/ETFEQ0 M LBFZ 6T/S0/€E0 getoz
S-MELS HDIOANT
00°ST NOIZWONTE SHXCIdNA 0Z90Zs 0LZ 6T/6T/€0 M 9B¥%T 6T/S50/50 LETOT
SZ-ONET  fEDI0ANT
00°0ZT 34 OTI-SNOIIJITUDSANS -S53N 003028 0LZ BT/6T/E0 M £8%T 61/50/€0 96102
PZ-BNET HDIOANT
0089 34 DHY-SNOIILTYDSHNS -SIN 005025 OLZ BT/6T/E0 M 28¥Z 61/80/€0 S6T02
£Z-OHIT HDIOANT
00" 00T NOTIVONAE AFA0TIIWH 0zaozs OLZ 6T/ST/E0 M I8BFZ 61/50/¢0 ¥ETOT
ZI-0¥88  EDICANI
SP 668 LNEWI INOR - EONYNALNIVW SL60TS 0LT BT/BT/E0 M 6L%T 61/80/€0 €6TOZ
P-WEIS SEITOANT
06" 0TE NOILVONGE SEX0TdNT 0Z902% 0LZ BT/6T/€0 M SB¥Z 61/G0/€0 YLOPET
. 8~¥ENd  :HEDIOANT
66 LL SOINOELIATH ~ZINUNIINIYH 08602% 0LZ 6T/ET/E0 M P8FHT 6T/S0/€0 9994671
ZZ-ONFT EDIOANI
Y9 PLT SASNAIXE H01440 00TOES 0LT 6T/61/€0 M 08VE 61/60/€0 LG9F6T
TT-0WdE  SEDIOANT
68°2- JNARS INOE -FONYNE LIV 5L60ZS 0LZ 6T/6T/€0 M 8BL¥PZ 6T/50/€0 66906T
N FSVHD NVOYOW df 89ZT
00°080'81 arvd dlLX 00 0E9'ST QEIIOANT QLA 00°0£9°81 ETYLOL ¥OQNAA
LISTYT HOTOANT
00" Q80’81 SEQVEDEN FAAIINUISYHANT orrTa8s OF 6T/62/€0 d 680856 6T/¥L/E0 £0202
ONI ‘IS 06 SHANINVd X¥ODUIW 946
S0 €£8Z°S aIvd QLA S0°66T'BL QIDICANI QLX S0°GEI’8L STYLOL HOONAA
SPIZTE00G6 THOIOANI
50°€82°'S NADXXO AINdIT £hb0ES 0LZ 6T/6Z/E0 4 BBOBSE 6T/9T/ED 0020z
ONI ‘SYDYIV 188
NOILZI¥ISET INNOIDY fID IROOADOV 15 HIvd MHD I ON MDEHD od WIEHONOA SIVA ANI INSW0G
HWYN BOMNEA
6TOZ/TIE/ZT OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 £0/6T0Z TYISIS OL Z-6TE0 *INVHUYM
Txemspdde IHOGHY INVENWM aIvd ZAz0W

£€ 4 IATT ¥MD LEST 6T0Z/Z0/%0



»» TTToTRWOY Axey AQ PaleIdUaD - IUOLTY 40 ANT +s

1Z°560°9T zZ1 SHEISNVAL S8IM TYLIOL
9g°9€8'19 8 SHOTHD GHINI¥ TYIOL
INNOWY INAOD
LS5 TE6"LL STHIOL 14048
TS TYY qQIVd QLA €8°08L'T QEDIOANI QLX €8°084°T STYLOL YOUNHA
ZETOZHOZH6 HITIOANI
15 TkV SROIIVIINOWWODETEL SEITZS OLZ 6I/6Z/E0 d S608S6 6T/BT/ED 87202
11 SIOTANIS SSTTAIIM NOZITHA 886
00" 9Z1°9¢€ aIv¥d QILX 6T1°968°€L QIDTIOANI ALK 6T°968°€EL STVIOL HOaNHA
TEELVT  FHOIOANI
SE°T00'9T SAS €IGISIA DAS DINIDITH T008T 08T08S 0% 8I/62/€0 d ¥60856 SO0D0BTOZ mﬂmmw\mw muHo>mW«o~
L H
$9°¥ZT°02Z LITIEVHEY INSWIINOF INVId 0ST08S 0% 6T/6C/E0 d ¥608S6 21008102 6T/ZT/E0 ZITOZ
*ONI ‘SEINWIDOSSY ANVHLS ¥9%
62°LT aivd aQlX ¥L'9T6 QEDIOANI QLA ¥L° 926 STVLIOL JOQNEA
9ZYZEZROPE  HDOIOANT
6Z°LT SISNEGTA HDIAJ0 QO0TOES pLZ 6T/6Z/E0 4 £608%6 6T/ET/ED TTZ02
*ONI 'TYIDEEWWOD ¥ IOVHINOD 531dYLS 686
96°56 arvd GQIX $9°TL6'T TEDIOANT ALX $9°TL6°T STYIOL HOUNEA
BYTUZY HOIOANI
96°56 ¥ - SAITIINS ONIIVHEJO 9010%S DLZ 6T/6Z/£0 d 260856 6T/80/¢€0 0TZ0T
ONY NISNOOSIM 40 'IDN 602
£L°0E arvd qli £6°0v% TADIOANT QLA £6°0%F STLLOL YOANTA
€~¥P068 HOTOANI
€L'0E SHAITddNS - SNOILYHEIO 066028 oLZ 61/6Z/50 4 160856 GT/ET/%0 9020¢
"ONI ‘HUYMOEYH H0Y S.NIT LST
z89°1I9L'Y arvd QLA Z8°19L°T AHDYOANT QLA 28°T92'1% STYIOL HOANIA
NOLIJI¥D53d INNODOY 'ID INNOODY D FIVA XHD I ON ¥IIHD Od  ¥HHINOA SI¥T ANT INFWOD0A
FWYN HOaNSA
6TO0ZT/TE/ZT OL 6TOZ/TO/T0 €0/610Z TYDSI4 OL T-6TE0 *INVIHRIYM
rrempdde 1H0dTY INVIHYM ATV TALew

o ¢ BATT UMD LEIST ET0Z/Z0/B0



SECTION 5.4

MANHOLE INSPECTION
CONTRACT AWARD — RJN
GROUP, INC.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE

DATE: April 11,2019

RE: RIJN Proposal for Professional Engineering Services for Manhole
Mapping, Scanning, and Recommendations

In late 2018, GWA’s Director and Assistant Director met with the Village of Lombard and RIN
Group in regards to performing manhole inspections. This activity somewhat relates to the
sewer inspection work that GWA and Lombard performed a joint request for competitive
proposals for in early 2018, in which Red Zone Robotics was awarded the contract for both
GWA and Lombard’s work. Since the sewers have been inspected, it makes sense to also inspect
the manhole structures, as they go hand in hand. GWA has never done extensive inspection of
its structures, which are all approaching nearly 40 years old. GWA benefited from the Village of
Lombard doing research and determining that besides the existing good relationship the Village
has with RIN (which GWA also has), RIN is the only professional service provider that could
meet the specifications for the type of inspections both ourselves and Lombard would require.
Essentially, they are the only company with the type of technology that would be ideal for the
remote locations of our manholes. RIN will be using the CleverScan technology, which allows
for a thorough 3D analysis of manholes in the field, with the data collected being taken back to
their office for further inspection and review. Unlike many other technologies that require
vehicular access for the inspection, the CleverScan technology is equipped as a “backpack” unit,
and therefore able to access many of GWA’s manholes that are inaccessible to vehicles.

Therefore, based on RIN Group being the only provider of a specific type of technology,
according to their professional services policy, Lombard was able waive the need to go out for
official RFP’s and requested a proposal from RIN for the manhole inspections. Since GWA
shares a very similar professional services policy that was approved by the EOC, competitive
bidding for this work is allowed to be waived, and GWA also requested a proposal to inspect all
of our manholes. By jointing requesting proposals, both entities would also benefit from slightly
lower pricing, due to economy of scale. Furthermore, due to the specific nature of this work, it
would also be allowed to be waived under the Village of Glen Ellyn’s purchasing policy, if it
applied in this case.

The proposal given to GWA was in the form of a not to exceed amount of $29,860. This
proposal had been discussed and approved by the TAC at the January 24™ TAC meeting,
Therefore, GWA recommended the approval of this contract, but would need EOC approval
level due to the dollar amount. In order to take advantage of the competitive pricing for both
GWA and Lombard, an agreement was needed to be entered into during February, which would
give RIN adequate time to prepare to perform the work for both entities. Since no February



EOC meeting occurred, request for approval was sent to the Village Managers, as well as the
Glen Ellyn Finance Director.

On February 13, 2019, Village Manager Franz gave approval to proceed with the proposal,
allowing GWA'’s Director to sign for it, and for it to be put on the next EOC agenda for
retroactive approval.

GWA requests the waiver of bids and for the EOC give retroactive approval for the RIN
Manhole Inspection Proposal in the not to exceed amount of $29,860. This work will be charged
towards Fund 40-580150, Plant Equipment Rehabilitation, which has $100,000 budgeted for
interceptor related inspection work.



AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
AND

RIN GROUP, INC.
WHEATON, ILLINOIS

r 17 2075
THIS AGREEMENT dated ~ é L, /"7 by and between the Glenbard
Wastewater Authority, hereinafter called OWNER/and RJN GROUP, INC., with an office in Wheaton,
Illinois, hereinafter called ENGINEER.

WHEREAS, the OWNER desires to retain the professional services of the ENGINEER for a
project generally described as Manhole Mapping, Scanning, and Recommendations.

WHEREAS, the ENGINEER desires to perform such services to the OWNER in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the AGREEMENT.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above recitals, the mutual promises and covenants
hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Section | - Basic Services of ENGINEER

The specific services which the ENGINEER agrees to furnish are as indicated in the Attachment
A, “Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Manhole Mappmg, Scanning, and
Recommendations™, page 3 "Proposed Scope of Services" which is hereby incorporated by reference and
made part of this AGREEMENT. Changes in the indicated Scope of Services shall be subject to
renegotiation and implemented through an Amendment of this AGREEMENT.

Section I! - Future Services of ENGINEER

The ENGINEER is available to furnish and perform, under an Amendment or a separately
negotiated agreement, future services to supplement this work.

Section IlI - Schedule of Services

A. Completion Time

For those services described in Section [, the ENGINEER shall make every reasonable effort to
schedule manpower and service elements in a diligent manner. It is recognized by both parties
that actions of regulatory agencies and/or others may affect the final project schedule.

The services described shall be performed as weather and other physical conditions permit. The
ENGINEER shall not be liable to the OWNER, if delayed in, or prevented from performing the

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page 1 of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

work as specified herein through any cause or causes beyond the control of the ENGINEER and
not caused by his own fault or negligence. Attachment A, page 3 “Schedule” is hereby
incorporated by reference and made part of this AGREEMENT.

Section IV - Payment for Services

Payment to the ENGINEER shall be made as follows:

Payment for Services

The OWNER recognizes that time is of the essence with respect to payment of the
ENGINEER's invoices, and that timely payment is a material part of the consideration of this
AGREEMENT.

Payment for services rendered shall be made to the ENGINEER at the end of each month's
billing cycle upon presentation of the ENGINEER's monthly statement. ENGINEER will
provide to the OWNER a detailed statement of tasks by classification and reimbursement
expenses. Total payment shall not exceed the forestated amounts without prior authorization by
the OWNER.

OWNER shall pay invoices upon receipt. [nvoices not paid within thirty (30) days of the
invoice date shall be subject to a late payment fee of 1% % per month from the date of invoice.
Additionally, ENGINEER may, upon five (5) calendar days’ notice to OWNER, suspend all
Services until paid in full and may terminate the AGREEMENT.

If the OWNER objects to all or any portion of an invoice, the OWNER shall so notify the
ENGINEER within ten (10) calendar days of the invoice date, identify the cause of
disagreement, and pay when due that portion of the invoice, if any, not in dispute.

OWNER has the right to appeal or ask for clarification of any ENGINEER's billing within ten
(10) days of date of billing. Until said appeal is resolved, or clarification is issued, no interest
will accrue. The OWNER shall exercise reasonableness in contesting any invoice or portion
thereof.

Section V - Services to be Provided by the OWNER

Authorization to Proceed

The OWNER shall authorize the ENGINEER to proceed prior to the ENGINEER starting work.

Access to Facilities and Property

The OWNER shall make its system facilities and properties available and accessible for
inspection by ENGINEER and arrange for access to make all provisions for the ENGINEER to
enter upon public property as required for the ENGINEER to perform his services.

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page 2 of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

Prompt Notice

The OWNER shall give prompt written notice to ENGINEER whenever OWNER observes or
otherwise becomes aware of any development that affects the scope or timing of ENGINEER's
services, or any defect in the service or work of the ENGINEER or Contractors in order that the
ENGINEER may take prompt, effective measures, which in the ENGINEER's opinion, will
minimized the consequences of a defect.

Compensation of a Cost Not to Exceed

For basic services, as enumerated in Section I, the OWNER shall pay the ENGINEER a
maximum not to exceed cost of $29,860.00. Payments as described hereinafter shall represent
full compensation to the ENGINEER for all payroll costs, expenses, current overhead, profit,
and ail other costs in connection with the performance of these services. The ENGINEER, if
requested, shall provide documentation to the OWNER of all costs in connection with the
performance of these services, and as further described in Attachment A.

Changes of Scope

In the event additional services are required through changes in the scope of the Project, or
other unusual or unforeseen circumstances are encountered, or for other consulting services,
ENGINEER shall, upon written authorization by the OWNER, perform the additional services
as mutually agreed by both parties by supplemental agreement. If renegotiated terms cannot be
agreed to, the OWNER agrees that the ENGINEER has an absolute right to terminate the
AGREEMENT.

Limitation of Engineer's Liability

OWNER hereby agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by law, ENGINEER's total liability
to OWNER for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses or damages whatsoever arising
from or in any way related to the project or this AGREEMENT from any cause or causes
including but not limited to ENGINEER's negligence, etrors. omissions, strict liability, breach
of contract, or breach of warranty shall not exceed the total compensation received by
ENGINEER under this AGREEMENT minus subconsultant and direct costs.

Section VI - Construction Cost and Opinions of Cost

The ENGINEER shall submit to the OWNER an opinion of the probable cost required to
construct work recommended, designed, or specified by the ENGINEER. The ENGINEER is
not a construction cost estimator or construction contractor, nor should the ENGINEER's act of
rendering an opinion of probable construction costs be considered equivalent to the nature and
extent of service a construction cost estimator or construction contractor would provide. The
ENGINEER's opinion will be based soiely upon its own experience with construction. This
requires the ENGINEER to make a number of assumptions as to actual conditions that will be
encountered on site; the specific decisions of other design professionals engaged; the means and
methods of construction the contractor will employ; the cost and extent of labor, equipment and
materiais the contractor will employ; contractor's techniques in determining prices and market
conditions at the time, and other factors over which the ENGINEER has no control. Given the

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page 3 of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

assumptions which must be made, the ENGINEER cannot guarantee the accuracy of its
opinions of cost, and, in recognition of that fact, the OWNER waives any claim against the
ENGINEER relative to the accuracy of the ENGINEER's opinion of probable construction cost.
If prior to the Bidding or Negotiation Phase, OWNER wishes greater assurance as to Total
Project or Construction Costs, OWNER shall employ an independent cost estimator.

Section VI - General Considerations

Standard of Practice

Services performed by the ENGINEER under this AGREEMENT will be conducted in a
manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the
profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. No other
representation, expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is included or intended in
this AGREEMENT, or in any report, opinion, document or otherwise.

Survival
All obligations arising prior to the termination of this AGREEMENT and all provisions of this
AGREEMENT allocating responsibility or liability between the OWNER and the ENGINEER

shall survive the completion of the services hereunder and the termination of this
AGREEMENT.

Ownership of Instruments of Service

All reports, plans, specifications, field data, field notes, laboratory test data, calculations,
estimates and other documents prepared by the ENGINEER as instruments of service shall
remain the property of the OWNER. The ENGINEER shall retain these records for a period of
five (5) years following submission of his or her report, during which period they will be made
available to the OWNER at all reasonable times.

If the OWNER wishes the ENGINEER to retain documents for a longer period of time, the
OWNER shall so specify in advance, in writing, and shall pay in a timely manner all charges
agreed to for the ENGINEER's maintenance of such documents beyond the time period
otherwise prevailing.

Insurance

The ENGINEER shall procure and maintain insurance for the entire project period and a
minimum period of three years thereafter, according to the following:

1. Workmen's Compensation Insurance in the statutory amount, including Employer's
Liability Insurance for its employees.

2. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, covering bodily injury and property
damage with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 per accident; Comprehensive
Automobile Liability Insurance, including operation of owned, non-owned, and hired
automobiles or vehicles, covering bodily injury with limits of $1,000,000 per person
and $1,000,000 per accident; property damage with limits of $100.000 per accident.

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page 4 of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

3. Professional Liability insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate.
ENGINEER shall be responsible for all damages to life and property due to his
activities or those of his agents or employees in connection with his services, and it is
expressly understood that ENGINEER shall indemnify and hold OWNER harmless
from any claims, suits, action, damages. and cost to every name and description arising
out of or resulting from the performance of services rendered by ENGINEER under
this Agreement.

4. The premium to be expended for all of the above mentioned policies of insurance shall
be paid by ENGINEER. The policies of insurance, certificates of insurance, and the
insurance company or insurance companies issuing such policies or certificates of
insurance must be acceptable to OWNER.

5. All certificates of insurance must be issued indicating that such policies of certificates
are applicable to work being performed under a specific contract or to all work
performed by ENGINEER for OWNER.

6. Certificates of Insurance shall be completed and submitted to OWNER before issuance
of Notice-to-Proceed.

7. A minimum of 30 days written notification must be given of any aiteration, material
change, or cancellation affecting any certificates or policies of insurance as required
under this Agreement. Such required notification must be sent via Registered or
Certified Mail to the address indicated below:

Mr. Tom Romza, P.E., Assistant Director/Engineer, Glenbard Wastewater Authority,
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, Hlinois 60137

8. The OWNER shall be named as an additional insured on the General Liability and
Business Auto Liability insurance.

Certification

During the course of construction, the ENGINEER may be called upon to determine the degree to
which certain design conditions have been achieved by contractors. In performance of this work,
the ENGINEER will use sampling procedures, that is, selected portions of the work will be
subject to close review and/or testing and the results observed will be inferred to exist in other
areas not sampled. Although such sampling procedures shall be conducted by the ENGINEER in
accordance with commonly accepted procedures consistent with applicable standards of practice,
the OWNER understands that such procedures indicate actual conditions only where sampling is
performed, and that, despite proper implementation of sampling and/or testing procedures, and
despite proper interpretation of their results, the ENGINEER cannot assure the existence of
conditions which the ENGINEER infers to exist. Since a certification that certain conditions
exist comprises an assurance of such conditions' existence, the OWNER agrees that it would be
improper for the ENGINEER to certify that certain conditions exist when the ENGINEER cannot
assure they exist. Accordingly, the OWNER shall not require the ENGINEER to sign any
certification, no matter by whom requested, that would result in the ENGINEER certifying the
existence of conditions whose existence the ENGINEER cannot assure. The OWNER also agrees
that the OWNER shall not make resolution of any dispute with the ENGINEER or payment of
any amount due to the ENGINEER in any way contingent upon the ENGINEER's certifying the
existence of conditions whose existence the ENGINEER cannot assure.

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page S of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

Buried Utilities and Subsurface Risks

The ENGINEER will conduct the research that in its professional opinion is necessary to locate
utility lines and other man-made objects that may exist beneath the site's surface. The OWNER
recognizes that the ENGINEER's research may not identify all subsurface utility lines and man-
made objects, and that the information upon which the ENGINEER relies may contain errors or
may not be complete. The ENGINEER will prepare a plan indicating the locations intended for
subsurface penetrations with respect to assumed locations of utilities and other man-made objects
beneath the site's surface.

The OWNER will approve the location of these penetrations prior to their being made and the
OWNER will authorize the ENGINEER to proceed. The OWNER agrees to waive any claim
against the ENGINEER and to defend, indemnify and hold the ENGINEER harmless from any
claim or liability for injury or loss allegedly arising from the ENGINEER's damaging
underground utilities or other man-made objects that were not called to the ENGINEER's
attention or which were not properly located on plans furnished to the ENGINEER for any time
spent or expenses incurred by the ENGINEER in defense of any such claim, in accordance with
the ENGINEER's prevailing fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

The OWNER recognizes that special risks occur whenever engineering or related disciplines are
applied to identify subsurface conditions. Even a comprehensive sampling and testing program,
implemented with the appropriate equipment and experienced personnel under the direction of a
trained professional who functions in accordance with a professional standard of practice may fail
to detect certain conditions, because they are hidden and therefore cannot be considered in
development of a subsurface exploration program. For similar reasons, actual environmental,
geologic and geotechnical conditions that the ENGINEER properly inferred to exist between
sampling points may differ significantly from those that actually exist. The passage of time also
must be considered, and the OWNER recognizes that, because of natural occurrences or direct or
indirect human intervention at the site or a distance from it, actual conditions discovered may
quickly change. The OWNER realizes that nothing can be done to eliminate these risks
altogether, but certain techniques can be applied to help reduce them. The ENGINEER is
available to explain these risks and risk reduction methods to the OWNER but, in any event, the
scope of services included with this AGREEMENT is that which the OWNER agreed to or
selected in light of his or her own risk preferences and other considerations.

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page 6 0of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

Reuse of Documents

All documents including Drawings and Specifications prepared or furnished by the ENGINEER
(and ENGINEER's independent professional associates and consultants) pursuant to this
AGREEMENT are instruments of service in respect of the Project and ENGINEER shall retain an
interest therein whether or not the Project is completed. OWNER may make and retain copies for
information and reference in connection with the use and occupancy of the Project or on any
other project. Any reuse without written verification or adaptation by ENGINEER for the
specific purpose intended will be at OWNER's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to
ENGINEER's independent professional associates or consultants, and OWNER shall indemnify
and hold harmless ENGINEER and ENGINEER's independent professional associates and
consultants from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising from
or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle ENGINEER to further
compensation at rates to be agreed upon by OWNER and ENGINEER.

Termination of Services

This AGREEMENT may be terminated in whole or part in writing by either party in the event of
substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations under this AGREEMENT through no
fault of the terminating party. Such termination may not be effected unless the other party is
given not less than 10 days written notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested) of
intent to terminate and an opportunity for consultation with the terminating party and 10 days to
cure such substantial failure.

Irrespective of which party shall effect termination or the cause therefore, the OWNER shall
within forty-five (45) calendar days of termination remunerate the ENGINEER for services
rendered and costs incurred, in accordance with the ENGINEER's prevailing fee schedule and
expense reimbursement policy. Service shall include those rendered to the time of termination, as
well as those associated with termination itself, such as demobilizing, modifying schedules,
reassigning personnel, and so on. Costs shall include those incurred to the time of termination, as
well as those associated with termination and post-termination activities. Such costs shall not
include payments to third parties engaged by the ENGINEER for services not yet performed.

The OWNER may terminate this AGREEMENT with or without cause or reason. Upon receipt
of a notice of termination from OWNER, the ENGINEER shall promptly discontinue all services
affected (unless the notice directs otherwise) and deliver or otherwise make available to the
OWNER (subject to "Reuse of Documents" provisions) all data, drawings, specifications, reports,
estimates, summaries, and other information and materials accumulated by the ENGINEER in
performing this AGREEMENT, whether completed or in progress.

Controlling Law and Disputes

If any of the provisions of this AGREEMENT are invalid under any applicable statute or rule of
law, they are, to that extent, deemed omitted. However, the OWNER and the ENGINEER will in
good faith attempt to replace an invalid or unenforceable provision with one that is valid and
enforceable, and which comes as close as possible to expressing or achieving the intent of the
original provision. This AGREEMENT shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois,
DuPage County.

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page 7 of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

The parties agree that they shall reasonably attempt to resolve any disputes regarding the
interpretation of this AGREEMENT by informal negotiation, the final resolution of which
disputes shall require the agreement of both parties.

Successors and Assigns

The OWNER and the ENGINEER each binds itself and its partners, successors, executors,
administrators, assigns and legal representatives to the other party to this AGREEMENT and to
the partners, successors, executors, administrators, assigns and legal representatives of such other
party, in respect to all covenants, agreements, and obligations of this AGREEMENT.

Neither the OWNER nor the ENGINEER shall assign, sublet or transfer any rights under or
interest in (including, but without limitation, moneys that may become due or moneys that are
due) this AGREEMENT without the written consent of the other. Unless specifically stated to
the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the
assigner from any duty or responsibility under this AGREEMENT. Nothing contained in this
paragraph shall prevent the ENGINEER from employing such independent consultants,
associates, and subcontractors as it may deem appropriate to assist it in the performance of
services hereunder.

The ENGINEER's use of others for additional services shall not be unreasonably restricted by the
OWNER provided the ENGINEER notifies the OWNER in advance. Nothing herein shall be
construed to give any rights or benefits hereunder to anyone other than the OWNER and the
ENGINEER, and all duties and responsibilities undertaken herein will be for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the OWNER and the ENGINEER and not for the benefit of any other party.

Dispute Resolution

All claims, disputes or controversies arising from, or in relation to, the interpretation, application
or enforcement of this AGREEMENT shall be decided through mediation or arbitration
whichever is mutually agreed upon by OWNER and ENGINEER.

DCN: CON-04-OP-18-R3 Page 8 of 9 R1605-CSC



AGREEMENT (Cont.)

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be executed this 20th
day of __ February ,2019 .

For the OWNER:

Al

Name
Matt Streicher

Printed
Executive Director

Title

ATTEST:

For the ENGINEER:

RIN GROUP, INC.  ,
%7/%4/ ﬁjﬂ;/

Name”

Michael N. Young

Printed

Senior Vice President

Title

Attachment A - Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Manhole Mapping, Scanning, and
Recommendations

Doc #

DCN: CON-04-OP-18.R3 Page 9 of 9 R1605-CSC



Attachment A

rj n ‘ WWW TN com

Engireelring
January 21,2019

Mr. Tom Romza, P.E.

Assistant Director/Engineer
Glenbard Wastewater Authority
945 Bemis Road

Glen Ellyn, lllinois 60137

SUBJECT: PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
MANHOLE MAPPING, SCANNING, AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Dear Mr. Romza:

RIN Group, Inc. (R]N) is pleased to submit this proposal to the Glenbard Wastewater Authority
{Authority, GWA) for the mapping, inspections, scanning, and data analysis of manholes in the
Authority's interceptor sewer system.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING AND APPROACH

The Authority is in the process of completing internal pipe inspections throughout its interceptor
sewer system. To compliment these inspections, the Authority would like to have the manholes
thoroughly inspected and scanned. RJN owns multiple CleverScan units to complete this work. The
Authority is hoping to work in collaboration with the Village of Lombard and have a number of
manholes inspected at the same time.

This project will provide CleverScan scans, detailed inspection reports, sub-centimeter GPS survey,
and provide recommendations for rehabilitation, as necessary. The manholes to be inspected include
all Glenbard’s structures, Approximately 104 structures will be inspected, Should scans not be able
to be completed on a certain structure, full descent inspections will be completed.

A manhole inspection program can provide many benefits to the Authority including mapping
updates, identification of inflow and infiltration, confirmation of connecting pipes, detection of
structural problems in need of rehabilitation, and photographs and scans of the structures.

RIN will use sub-centimeter GPS survey units to collect accurate x, y, and z coordinates for each
structure. This accurate location will allow for accurate placement on the Authority GIS maps and
provide an accurate baseline elevation for use in assigning accurate invert pipe elevations to
connecting pipes for use in hydraulic models and assessments.

Itis expected that the GPS survey will be completed on all located structures where a GPS point can

200 West Front Street « Wheaten, lllinois 60431 = 630.682.4700




rjn

Page 2
Manhole Mapping, Scanning, and Recommendations
January 21, 2019

be collected. Generally, the government broadcasts the GPS signal with 95% probability. If GPS unit
signal encounters interferences such as atmospheric conditions, signal blockage such as building
reflectivity issues, etc. prohibiting sub-centimeter reading, then the GPS data for the structure will
not be collected. A mapping grade location is included in the inspections below.

A manhole scan is one of the newest methods of inspecting manholes. This method provides a 360-
degree digital photographic scan of the structure so that any defects can be more accurately, safely,
and easily identified in the office rather than in the manhole. The Authority has chosen to use this
method as the default manhole inspection method for this project. In addition to the scan itself,
manhole defects are identified, manhole and pipe sizes and inverts will be measured, and
photographs will be taken. (Note: Coding within the scan is excluded.)

It is expected that Manhole Scans will be completed on all located manhole structures. The
CleverScan unit has a maximum depth limit of approximately 22 feet and is only effective in circular
structures. In the event that the manhole scan is not possible, a full-descent inspection will be
performed.

Full descent inspections are completed on very deep or complex structures where visibility is
limited for Surface Inspections and a scan is not possible. Inspections include a confined space
entry inspection of the manhole to identify frame and lid, wall, bench, and trough defects and other
structural defects in the manhole. Manhole and pipe sizes and inverts will be measured and
numerous photographs documenting the manhole condition.

As the Manhole Scans will be the primary inspection method, a full-descent inspection will only be
completed when the manhole is too deep or has other reasons where a scan cannot be completed.

Surface inspections include an inspection of the manhole from the ground surface to identify frame

and lid defects and other structural defects in the manhole. Manhole and pipe sizes and inverts will
also be estimated where accessible in addition to numerous photographs documenting the manhole
condition.

At this time, surface inspections are not expected to be completed on any structures. Should a
manhole structure be unable to be scanned or entered for descent, a surface inspection will be
completed.



rjn

Page 3

Manhole Mapping, Scanning, and Recommendations
January 21, 2019

PROPOSED SCOPE OF SERVICES

Complete approximately 104 manhole scans, inspections, and sub-centimeter GPS survey as per the
attached scope of services.

1.

Provide project management throughout the project including kickoff and closeout meetings,
as necessary.

Summary memo outlining findings as per the attached scope of services and including:
a. Summary of work completed and the results from the manhole inspections;
b. Exhibits including maps of inspection locations and defects;
¢. Recommendations for rehabilitation based on investigation results; and
d. Recommendations for future studies and/or rehabilitation construction packages.

Provide pdf of draft memo for Authority review.

Finalize report with Authority comments. Provide a digital copy of the final report with data,
GIS geodatabases, digital scans, and photographs. Provide up to three hard copies of the final
report, if desired.

ITEMS REQUESTED FROM AUTHORITY

We request the following items from the Authority:

1
2.

Updated GIS geodatabases and/or shape files for the collection system,

Access to manholes for inspection work, including assistance in coordinating access from
various landowners in easements and properties where the manholes are located. Assistance
locating or opening seized /buried manholes as required.

Traffic control assistance as necessary for high traffic areas.

SCHEDULE

RN is prepared to begin work on this project upon contract approval. Field work will be completed
within 17 weeks of an agreement, weather permitting. Reporting and GIS deliverables will be
completed within 6 weeks following field wark completion.

PROPOSED FEE

This scope of services will be invoiced on a unit price and percent complete basis for a total cost of
$29,860.00. A $2,000 project contingency (approximately 10%) is included should additional
structures be found on the line, multiple inspections be required, or should the Authority identify
additional structures to be inspected as a part of this project. This contingency can only be used
with Authority permission. The fee is summarized in the following table.



Fjyn

Page 4
Manhole Mapping, Scanning, and Recommendations
January 21, 2019

EEETABLE
Task Unit ~ Units Quantity Units Total Cost
Cost
Sub-Centimeter GPS Survey $35 /MH 104 MH $3,640
Manhole Scans $180 /MH 104 MH $18,720
Full-Descent Manhale Inspections $150 /MH 0 MH S0
Surface Manhole Inspections $100 /MH 0 MH $0
Data Analysis and Reporting $3,300 lumpsum $3,300
Project Management $2,200 lumpsum $2,200
Project Contingency 52,000 52,000

(1 T S P PO (PSS O B

It is our pleasure to submit this proposal to the Glenbard Wastewater Authority. Please feel free to
contact Zach at (630) 818-6689 if you would like to discuss this proposal in detail. We are looking
forward to the opportunity to continue working with the Authority on this important project.

Sincerely,

RJN Group, Inc.

Michael N. Young, P.E. Zachary ]. Matyja, P.E.
Vice President Client Manager

Attachment - Standard Scope of Services



rjng

STANDARD SCOPE OF SERVICES
MANHOLE INSPECTIONS

1. Collect a survey-grade (sub-centimeter) location of each structure, including %, y, and z
coordinates. Incorporate this location point into the inspection data and GIS.

A. SURFACE MANHOLE INSPECTIONS: This inspection is performed from the top of the manhole
without confined space entry and when good visibility to full structure is possible.

B. FULL-DESCENT MANHOLE INSPECTIONS: This full-depth inspection is performed by confined
space entry (when surface inspections are not sufficient), and includes additional photographs
and assessment of the bench, trough, all pipe connections, and major defects.

C. MANHOLE SCANS (if included in proposal): This full-depth inspection is performed by collecting
a 360-degree digital photographic scan of the manhole to use for inspection data collection.

—

Provide equipment and personnel as necessary for manhole inspections.
2. Use handheld electronic data collection equipment for collecting manhole inspection data.

3. Complete manhole inspections as outlined. Collect the following attribute data, as able:
a. Mapping grade GPS location of the manhole;
b. Manhole diameter;
¢. Manhole material;
d. Pipe invert measurements;
e. Connecting sewer diameter(s), material(s), and flow direction.

4. ldentify and document manhole condition, including:
a. Direct evidence of I/];
b. Open pickholes in lid;
¢ Frame and adjusting ring condition, and
d. Cone, wall, bench, and trough condition and defects;

5. Take a minimum of four digital photographs at each manhole structure, including:
a. Surrounding area;
b. Manhole cover;
¢. Top-side, looking down; and
d. Manhole frame.

6. Provide data analysis as follows:
a. Compile field dataand develop complete list of defects; and
b. [Incorporate results into GIS.



From: Mark Franz

To: Matt Streicher; Scott Niehaus

Cc: Julivs Hansen; Thomas Romza; Christina Covle
Subject: RE: TAC Meeting/Approval Item

Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 5:21:42 PM
Attachments: im 1.pn

| confused myself with my earlier message, so allow me to clarify. Proceed ahead with manhole
inspection proposal, and you can sign matt. Consider this my approval and the EOC can weigh in at
the next meeting. No reason for concerns, since this has been bid out through Lombard.

Also, 2/27 at 1:30pm works for me.

Thanks.

Mark

o+, bdark Franz
3 ¢ vilage of Glen Bllyn
. Village Manager-{i

B30 SAPSIN Vit
mivanz@glensln.ong
2IE Dyane Sieet
Glen Elkan, 1L &3137
wiok glensliyn.ong

From: Matt Streicher [mailto:mstreicher@gbww.org)
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Mark Franz; Scott Niehaus

Cc: Julius Hansen; Thomas Romza; Christina Coyle
Subject: RE: TAC Meeting/Approval Item

Although | haven’t heard from any others, the consultant stated that February 27" in the afternoon
would work for them, so please let me know your availability to meet then to discuss the Facility
Plan. It sounds like this date/time works for both Mark and Julius. Scott/Carl? We can shoot for
1:30pm, or earlier/later, dependent on your preference,

Mark/Christina - Also, any further feedback regarding manhole inspection proposal? Julius | spoke
about it again yesterday, and he is comfortable with the proposal, we just weren’t sure if it could be
approved before the next EOC meeting — or if we'd have to wait until then. | believe the Village of
Lombard needs an indication as to whether or not we’ll be able to approve it fairly soon.

Thanks,

Matt Streicher P.E., BCEE
Executive Director

Glenbard Wastewater Authority



SECTION 6.0

SEWER LINE TELEVISING
CONTRACT AWARD -
REDZONE ROBOTICS



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Tom Romza, P.E.

DATE: April 11,2019

RE: Request for Approval
2019 Televising Contract

In March 2019 Authority staff sent out a request for qualifications and technical proposals for
Large Diameter Sewer Inspection/Assessment. The due date for the proposals was March 29,
2019.

The Authorities maintains roughly 6.24 miles of large diameter interceptor sewer, which ranges
from 18 inches to 66 inches. Per the Authority’s Capacity, Management, and Operation Plan
(CMOM - a requirement per our NPDES Permit), the Authority shall inspect the interceptors
roughly every 5 years to ensure they have ability to convey the sanitary sewer water. Typically,
the Authority has televised the sewers every 5 years using traditional televising methods instead
of any detailed analysis. Since the Authority has large diameter sewer that has not been
thoroughly inspected for structural integrity since it was constructed in the late 1970’s, last year
Authority staff requested proposals for a detailed analysis in conjunction with Lombard’s similar
request. Last year’s proposal only included analysis of sewers 30 inches and larger, as failures in
the larger diameter sewers have the potential to be more catastrophic. The remaining sewers the
Authority are responsible for are to be televised with this year’s request for proposals.

The Authority received three sets of qualifications and technical proposals in response to the
RFP that was sent out, along with prices. Attached is a spreadsheet containing the bid prices.
The apparent low bidder is RedZone Robotics. The proposed bid and contract were reviewed by
the TAC. All references were checked and are satisfactory.

Therefore, it is recommended the EOC award RedZone Robotics the 2019 Large Diameter
Sewer Inspection/Assessment Contract in the amount not to exceed $68,134.25. This amount
will be taken out of the designated amount in CY2019 Approved Budget, Fund 40 580150 Plant
Equipment Rehabilitation, which is currently budgeted at $100,000.



00'T69°LTT $ 29'729°09T $ STHET'39 $ 00'652°2L $ ‘[eI0L P&

- $ sjoooosc $faooosT $Jo000sT $|oomosT 00005 $ T | gL NOLLYHO.LSIY Id¥ISTNYT 3
00°000's  $|00000's $|trzat? S| uriorT | oo0ORT $ | 0000 00005 $ : ] ONISSTOOH/NOILITTIOD VIV SID 33
90905 | 60°'s——% —_—s —_—s 00000t | oroT——% 007 | GxBs TSV ONIGEES T
0oees—$ | 66§ $ $ —_—s 00060 FT—S | 080T ——$ 00t |64 0s NOHV OS2 F VIS AT 2OV HSIN GOS0t 5
0000s'Z $[005Z  $|ooversr $|wvever ¢ foooosz §|oose $loooos's $|oose $ Q0T [QAMD YIMIS NI SINEIA/NOLLNYLSEO JLISOdIA B IWAOKNIY 44
00000's s fo00000's $joosas $|oosss S| - $| - sl - sl - $ 1| s HIMIIA IUVMIIOS B TVLLINGNS LHOdIH T
00¥s6'L  $|00T SBLYIIT $|L0T $10918TE $|ov0 $105886T $|Sza sl wseL | 41 SISKIYNV/ONISSID0Y/NOWIATIOD VIVE ¥3SVT i
oovse’s $|o0T $locasr's $i690 sloeesLs ${s€0 $]0s886'T $ | S0 $| vseL | 01 SISKTYNY/ONISSID0U/NOLLITTION YLYE YYNOS &
008009 $}o00T sforozt  ¢|zao $10020ST $|seo $joozos't $|sco $l %009 | SISKTYNV/NISSIDON/NOLLIATION VIV ALY 8
Q0'E6YLT S| 007 s|lzeweer §|8rs slscoz9or $| st S| STOLSTT $ | stv sl 66wz | 41 NOLLIISNE YIMIS LOF z
00'€LE'€Z S| 00L sfveezeer $|ors SESLOGTYL S | STy S| ST09s'sT $ | S $| 6gee | I NOLLDIASNI $IMIS LT 9
00ZI8YT $|o0L sjeeeegar $|ers $joocess $| sy $|ooTSQOt § | St $t gtz | 5N NOWDIASNI HIMIS LT 1
00'0s6'.  $] 00T $105998vT S| bl sjoszee’s $fose S |00'ST6TT § | ao'E $1 seee | 41 NOLLDIASNI 43MIS L8T 14
00'sL $joos s$joras slwe sfseTr $fsco sjosie s|osz $ st | 41 NOLEDIJSNI ¥3MIS LOT €
007208 $ )00y sjoszrazr $)szo $JOSEIST $|sco s joo9tay ¢ |aoz sl soz | N NONLIIASNI $3IMAIS .8 [4
00'000°0T_$ | 00'000°01 $ | €6'652'12 $ | €6'652T2 ¢ | 00000 § | aoroooe $ 100005 $|0000sC $ T | s1 WIS 1IFF0¥d OF NOILYZISON-3C/NGILYZITIBOW T

304 Hun U4 UM Aud 1N akd BN }
uojsuaxy 4103 ¥dN uoIsuang dnoug undey, uorsug suazpay uotsuag 753 ;eoud: Aynuenyy | syun uondiunsag waly way aut
6TQT/VO/E0 WSS ddy
10 NV 00°0T 6T02/62/50
Aquougmy JIIBMBISEN PUEGUSID) LITDHOS




GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
CONTRACT
LARGE DIAMETER SEWER INPSECTION/ASSESMENT CONTRACT

This agreement is made this 117 day of April, 2019, between and shall be binding upon the
Glenbard Wastewater Authority, a Joint Authority between the Villages of Glen Ellyn and
Lombard (hereinafter referred to as the "Authority") and RedZone Robotics (hereinafter referred
to as the "Contractor") and their respective successors.

Witnessed, that in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties delineated in the Contract
Documents, the Contractor agrees to perform the services and the Authority agrees to pay for the
following services as set forth in the Contract Documents:

For work in the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, the proposed project is officially known as
“GLENBARD WASTWATER AUTHORITY SMALL/LARGE DIAMENTER SEWER
INSPECTION/ASSESSMENT”. The project consists of inspection and assessment for the as-
built condition of approximately 2,018 feet of 8-inch, 15 feet of 10-inch, 3,975 feet of 18-inch,
2,116 of 24-inch, 3,339 of 27-inch, and 2,499 of 30-inch diameter combined/sanitary sewers,
together with removal of trash, sediment and debris within sewer pipelines and manholes as
necessary to mobilize inspection. The project will also include a preliminary assessment of
severity for defect and prioritization of needed repairs, including conceptual budgetary costs. The
approximate location of the sewer is shown in greater detail on Sewer Location & Layout
Exhibit. All of the above as well as other project details are further described in the contract
documents for the said work.

1. This contract shall embrace and include all of the applicable Contract Documents listed
below as if attached hereto or repeated herein:

a. Contract Document for GLENBARD WASTWATER AUTHORITY SMALL/LARGE
DIAMENTER SEWER INSPECTION/ASSESSMENT, consisting of the following:

i) Cover Sheet

ii) Table of Contents

iii)  Request for Bid Proposals

iv) General Provisions

V) Project Special Provisions

vi) Sewer Location and Layout Exhibit

vii)  Addendum #1 dated March 6, 2019

viii)  Addendum #2 dated March 11, 2019

ix) Addendum #3 dated March 20, 2019

b. The Contractor’s Bid Proposal Dated: March 29, 2019
c. Required Performance and Payment Bonds and Certificate(s) of Insurance
d. Executed Bidder’s Certification Form.

2. The Authority agrees to pay, and the Contractor agrees to accept as full payment the amount
as shown on the Contractor’s Bid Proposal, which is made a part hereof, subject to such
additions and deletions as agreed to by the parties hereto.



The Contractor shall commence work under this Contract upon written Notice to Proceed
from the Authority and shall complete work under this contract within 120 calendar days from
the date of the Notice to Proceed. Time is of the essence in regard to this Contract, and the
Contractor agrees to achieve completion within the time permitted by all proper and
appropriate means including working overtime without additional compensation.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 5 of the Mechanics' Lien Act of Illinois, prior to making
any payment to the Contractor under this Contract, the Authority demands that the Contractor
furnish a written statement of the names of all parties furnishing labor and/or materials under
this Contract and the amounts due or to become due each. This statement must be made under
oath or be verified by affidavit. The Authority shall not issue final payment nor shall any
retained percentage become due until releases and waivers of lien have been supplied as the
Authority designates.

This Contract represents the entire agreement between the parties and may not be modified
without the written approval of both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, Illinois, and the

Contractor have each hereunto caused this Contract to be executed by their respective duly
authorized representatives this 11" day of April 2019.

If an individual or partnership, the individual or all partners shall sign or, if a corporation, an
officer(s) duly authorized shall sign.

RedZone Robotics
Print Company Name
Individual or Partnership ~ Corporation _ X
Acceptedthis _ day of ,2019.
Position/Title
Position/Title

THE GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY, ILLINOIS

Accepted this day of , 2019.

Diane McGinley, Chair Person

Attest:

Gayle Lendabarker, Authority
Administration



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY

CONTRACT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we Red Zone Robotics, a company

organized under the laws of the State of Delaware  and licensed to do business in the State of

Illinois as Principal and The Philadelphia Insurance Companies, a corporation organized and

existing under the laws of the State of Pennsylvania, with authority to do business in the State of
Illinois, as Surety, are now held and firmly bound unto the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, State

of Illinois in the penal sum of sixty eight thousand and one hundred thirty four dollars and twenty
five cents ($68,134.25) lawful money of the United States, well and truly to be paid unto said

Authority for the payment of which we bind ourselves, our successors and assigns, jointly,
severally, and firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THE FOREGOING OBLIGATION IS SUCH that whereas the said
Principal has entered into a written contract with the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, acting
through the Executive Oversight Committee of the Authority, dated April 11, 2019, for the
construction of the work designated:

SMALL/LARGE DIAMETER SEWER INSPECTION/ASSESSMENT
in Glen Ellyn and Lombard, Illinois, which contract is hereby referred to and made a part hereof

as if written herein at length, and whereby the said Principal has promised and agreed to perform
said work in accordance with the terms of said contract, and has promised to pay all sums of
money due for any labor, materials, apparatus, fixtures or machinery furnished to such
Principal for the purpose of performing such work, and has further agreed to guaranty and
maintain said work for a one (1) year period following final payment to such Principal, and
has further agreed to pay all direct and indirect damages to any person, firm, company, or
corporation suffered or sustained on account of the performance of such work during the
time thereof and until such work is completed and accepted; and has further agreed that this
bond shall inure to the benefit of any person, firm, company or corporation from whom any
such labor, materials, apparatus, fixtures or machinery was so furnished and that suit may be
maintained on such bond by any such person, firm, company or corporation for the recovery

of any such money.



NOW, THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall well and truly perform said work in
accordance with the terms of said contract and shall pay all sums of money due or to become due
for any labor, materials, apparatus, fixtures or machinery furnished to him for the purpose of
constructing such work and shall commence and complete the work within the time prescribed in
said contract, and shall pay and discharge all damages, direct and indirect, that may be suffered or
sustained on account of such work during the time of the performance thereof and until the said
work shall have been accepted, and shall hold the Glenbard Wastewater Authority and its officers,
agents and employees, harmless on account of any such damages, and shall in all respects fully
and faithfully comply with all the provisions, conditions, and requirements of said contract, then
upon the final payment by the Authority to said Principal under said contract, the amount of this

bond will be terminated.

APPROVED this day of IN WITNESS WHEREOF, We have

duly ,2019. executed the foregoing Obligation
this day of ,
2019

GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY PRINCIPAL:

BY: BY:

Diane McGinley, Chair Person

ATTEST: ATTEST:

Gayle Lendabarker, Administration

SURETY:
BY:
(Title)
BY:
Attorney in Fact
BY:

(SEAL)



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION

DanYingst, Chief Executive Officer, having been first duly sworn depose and states as follows:

(Officer or Owner of Company)

Red Zone Robotics , having submitted a proposal for:
(Name of Company)

GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY SMALL/LARGE DIAMETER S to the Glenbard
Wastewater Authority, hereby certifies that said Contractor:

1. has a written sexual harassment policy in place in full compliance with 775 ILCS 5/2-105(A)
4).

2. is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of
Revenue, or if it is:
a. it is contesting its liability for the tax or the amount of tax in accordance with
procedures established by the appropriate revenue Act; or
b. it has entered into an agreement with the Department of Revenue for payment of
all taxes due and is currently in compliance with that agreement.

3. is in full compliance with the Federal Highway Administration Rules on Controlled
Substances and Alcohol Use and Testing, 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382 and that

all employee drivers
(Name of employee/driver or “all employee drivers™)

is/are currently participating in a drug and alcohol testing program pursuant to the
aforementioned rules.

By:

Authorized Agent of Contractor

Subscribed and sworn to
before me this
day of ,2019.

Notary Public



SECTION 7.0

HIGH STRENGTH WASTE
OPERATING PROCEDURE



TO:
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE

DATE: April 11,2019

MEMORANDUM

Executive Oversight Committee

High Strength Waste Receiving Standard Operating Procedure
“Schedule A” Proposed Modifications

At the January 2019 EOC meeting the modification of the existing High Strength Waste (HSW)
Receiving Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) was discussed. To summarize the
modifications, attached is the package that was posted for public comment, and key points are as
follows:

The volume of available storage in Schedule A was revised based on actual conditions
instead of theoretical conditions
o High Levels and Low Levels in the storage tanks were adjusted to reflect actual
conditions due to pump limitations
The digester feed pump rates in Schedule A were revised based on actual conditions
instead of theoretical conditions
o The digester feed pump was not in place prior to the new SOP’s, therefore
theoretical pumping rates were determined using product data (although the pump
was not new, it had been repurposed) and bench trails.
o The actual feed rate will not be changing, Schedule A will only be changed to
reflect the actual feed rate based on actual observations.
The calculations in Schedule A demonstrate that the Authorities digesters can actually
hand more volume of HSW than they are currently being fed.
o The new calculations take into account most up to date data from current
municipal sludge and the HSW that has been delivered
o Original Schedule A Calculations took into account very conservative values for
the strength of HSW
o Conservative values are still being used for all thresholds indicating digester
health
All safeguards in the SOP’s to prevent a digester upset will remain in place
The Authority is not seeking to modify the SOP’s, just the Schedule A calculations

The attached exhibits demonstrate the modifications that will be requested. Also attached is the
SOP language that is not being proposed to change, this is simply provided for reference
purposes. Prior to seeking actual approval from the EOC for the proposed modifications, the
Authority required having a 45-day posting period for public comment, which occurred February
4, 2019 — March 21, 2019.



The Authority received very little public feedback, with the only comments being unrelated to
the actual modifications being requested, and only one question. The comments received were
simply put, “if odors are detected, we will call.” One resident asked how the modifications
would affect truck traffic on Bemis. As described in the FAQ’s that were distributed to the
residents, it is expected that potentially one more truck per day could be traveling on Bemis due
to the modifications.

Therefore, seeing no objections from the Public, the Authority respectfully requests the EOC
approve the modifications to the HSW SOP's allowing the Authority to receive 20,000 gallons of
HSW on a daily basis (M-F, 7am-4pm, no holidays).



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

February 4, 2019
Dear Neighbors and Community Members,

As many may recall, in June 2016 the Glenbard Wastewater Authority completed a $5 Million
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) project which allowed the Authority to recover some of the
valuable resources that are contained within the wastewater we receive and treat. One of the
main impacts of the project is that it allows the Authority to be greener by reusing resources in
the wastewater instead of contributing to the creation of greenhouse gases, but it also allows the
Authority to capitalize on lower energy costs and receive revenue. The revenue in turn is
helping offset the $5 Million cost of this project, and also can help the Authority budget for
future capital projects that would normally increase user fees a faster pace. In August of 2017,
the Authority’s digestion process became upset due to improper co-digestion methods while
accepting of high strength wastes (HSW) and fats, oils, and greases (FOG). HSW/FOG were
being received from outside sources in order to help the CHP yield greater results. Therefore,
due to the digester upset, a temporary moratorium was put on accepting HSW/FOG until the
cause of the upset could be properly identified and analyzed.

At the April 2018 Executive Oversight Committee (EOC) meeting, the EOC approved the
implementation of new HSW/FOG Receiving Standard Operating Procedures (SOP), and lifted
the moratorium on the acceptance of the material. A couple of the main components of the new
SOP’s were that an additional pump was installed to allow for a steadier feed of HSW/FOG and
limits were set on the volumes of HSW/FOG allowed to be received, and fed to the digestion
process. In 2016 when the program was first initiated, there were not limitations set on the
amount of HSW/FOG the Authority would accept or feed to the digestion system. The SOP’s set
restrictions on those amounts that were conservative in order to establish confidence in the
program again. Accompanying the SOP’s was a “Schedule A” that contained mathematical
calculations that showed the appropriate amount of HSW/FOG waste the Authority could accept
in the digesters based off of strengths of materials accepted, strength of existing municipal
materials being fed to digesters, volumes of digester storage, and volumes of receiving storage.
All calculations were performed conservatively, and some were performed based off
assumptions, since at the time some parameters did not exist. Since their implementation, the
SOP’s have significantly improved the HSW/FOG program, and added many safeguards to the
process. The SOP’s have been being performed smoothly, with very few complaints from staff,
and they have demonstrated their effectiveness.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



With the continued success of the new program, haulers who had previously become weary of
coming to the Authority due to a probability of being rejected, have now started to re-establish
relationships. In the past couple of months, there were potential situations in which the
Authority would have had to turn away haulers in order to not exceed the volumes allowed in the
adopted SOP’s, which would have been entirely unnecessary and could lead to steps backwards
in our relationships with the haulers. In addition, the calculations demonstrate that a greater
volume could be accepted, but it had been decided that the program start off slower. Therefore,
since the program has been going well and no issues have arisen, the Authority is seeking to
amend Schedule A of the SOP’s to allow another step increase for a greater volume of
HSWI/FOG to be received per day. It is important to point out that although we are looking to
increase the volume of HSW/FOG that we accept, we are still setting limitations on it, unlike
when the program first started and there were none. Also, the feed rate to the digestion system,
which has the most impact on the digester’s health, is not being proposed to increase. Some key
points are as follows:

The volume of available storage in Schedule A was revised based on actual conditions
instead of theoretical conditions
o0 High Levels and Low Levels in the storage tanks were adjusted to reflect actual
conditions due to pump limitations
- The digester feed pump rates in Schedule A were revised based on actual conditions
instead of theoretical conditions
0 The digester feed pump was not in place prior to the new SOP’s, therefore
theoretical pumping rates were determined using product data (although the pump
was not new, it had been repurposed) and bench trails.
0 The actual feed rate will not be changing, Schedule A will only be changed to
reflect the actual feed rate based on actual observations.
- The calculations in Schedule A demonstrate that the Authorities digesters can actually
handle more volume of HSW/FOG than they are currently being fed.
0 The new calculations take into account the most up to date data from current
municipal sludge and the HSW/FOG that has been delivered
o Original Schedule A calculations took into account very conservative values for
the strength of HSW/FOG
o0 Conservative values are still being used for all thresholds indicating digester
health
- All safeguards in the SOP’s to prevent a digester upset will remain in place
- The Authority is not seeking to modify the SOP’s, just the Schedule A calculations

Attached are several exhibits that demonstrate the modifications that are be requested, along with
a new set of “frequently asked questions.” Also attached is the SOP language that is not being
proposed to change, along with the original “Frequently Asked Questions” document. which are
both being provided for reference purposes. As stated in the original SOP’s, prior to seeking
actual approval from the EOC for the proposed modifications, the Authority requires having a
45-day posting period for public comment.

Therefore, we invite you to review this material and provide any feedback or questions to the
Authority. After the 45-day public posting period, Authority staff will present the EOC with a
final version of the calculations based on any feedback received, and seek approval. The
anticipated date the Authority will seek approval from the EOC is at the April 11, 2019 regularly
scheduled meeting, which will be held at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority at 8am.



We appreciate your time and concern in the matter, and encourage you to contact us with any

questions or requests for information. You may contact me directly at mstreicher@gbww.org, or
630-790-1901 x126.

Sincerely,

" i ff/ R
@Z?/ﬂ‘:::}

Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE
Executive Director
Glenbard Wastewater Authority




Revised/Proposed

Current Municipal Loading (March 2016 - December 2018)

Quantity
Total Sludge Production
Volatile Solids (VS) Production
Solids Concentration
Flowrate to digester

Percent VS

Units
9,555  Pounds Total Solids (TS) per day
7,826  Pounds VS Per Day
3.0% %
39,647 Gallons Per Day
80.00% %

Additional Allowable Digester Loading Rates (FOG)

Per the Manual of Practice No. 11 (MOP 11), Operations of Municipal Wastewater Treatment plants, a completely mixed anaerobic digester organic loading rate
range is 100-400 Pounds of Volatile Solids Per 1,000 Cubic Feet Per Day (Ib VS/kcf/d)

Quantity Unit
Allowable Organic Loading Rate 100 Pounds of VS Per Thousand Cubic Feet Per Day
VS Loading Capacity 19,491.98  Pounds VS Per Day
Additional Capacity for Digestion of HSW 11,666  Pounds VS Per Day
Allowable Additional Volume of HSW at
%TS % VS Gallons Per Day
5.68% 93.32%
Digester Statistics
Quantity Unit
Total Volume to Primary Digesters Including HSW 66,037 Gallons Per Day
Digester Detention Time Days
Combined Municipal and HSW V5% IN 8533% Percent
Vs% OUT 59.00% Percent
VS Reduction Percent
HSW/FOG Storage Tank Capacities
Quantity Unit
Tank Number 1 (West Tank) 4412 | Cubic Feet
32,999 Gallons
Tank Number 2 (East Tank) S8 Cublc Feet
7,239 Gallons
Volume of Tanks Total 40,238  Gallons

Revised Based Off Actual

(MOP 11 states no less than 10-15 Days)

(MOP 11 states normal range is 40%-60%)

Previous

al Loading (March 2016 - June 2017)

Total Sludge Production
Volatile Solids (VS) Production
Solids Concentration
Flowrate to digester

Percent VS

Quantity

LIIII

Units
Pounds Total Solids (TS) per day
Pounds VS Per Day
%
Gallons Per Day
%

Additional Allowable Digester Loading Rates (FOG)

Allowable Organic Loading Rate
VS Loading Capacity
Additional Capacity for Digestion of HSW

Quantity

100
19,492.00
7,778

Allowable Additional Volume of HSW at
% TS

% VS

Per the Manual of Practice No. 11 (MOP 11), Operations of Municipal Wastewater Treatment plants, a completely mixed anaerobic digester organic loading rate
range is 100-400 Pounds of Volatile Solids Per 1,000 Cubic Feet Per Day (Ib VS/kcf/d)

Unit
Pounds of VS Per Thousand Cubic Feet Per Day
Pounds VS Per Day
Pounds VS Per Day

Gallons Per Day

Digester Statistics

Quantity Unit
Total Volume to Primary Digesters Including HSW 71,430  Gallons Per Day
Combined Municipal and HSW VS% IN 85.33% Percent
VS% OUT 59.00% Percent
HSW/FOG Storage Tank Capacities

Quantity Unit
Tank Number 1 (West Tank)
Tank Number 2 (East Tank)




Revised/Proposed

Typical Daily Schedule Typical Daily Schedule

[ Monday [ Tuesday | Wednesday | Thurs | Friday | Saturday Sunday’ Monday Tuesday | Wednesday Thurs Friday Saturday Sunday’
HSW Volume Available to Start 40,238 35,838 8 27,038 18,238 33,838 HSW Volume Available to Start 46,103 41,903 37,703 33,503 29,303 25,103 35,903

HSW Volume Received into Holding Tanks* 0 0 HSW Volume Received into Holding Tanks* 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0
HSW Volume Transferred to Digesters 15,600 15,600 15,600 15,600 15,600 15,600 15,600 HSW Volume Transferred to Digesters 10,800 10,800 10,800 10,800 10,800 10,800 10,800
Tank Volume Remaining in Holding Tanks** | 35838 | 31,438 | 27,038 | 22,638 | 18238 | 33,838 40,238 Tank Volume ining in Holding Tanks** 41,903 37,703 33,503 29,303 25,103 35,903 46,103

* - Due to a typical HSW tanker being 5,000 gallons, volume added to holding tanks must be in 5,000 gallon i * - Due to a typical HSW tanker being 5,000 gallons, volume added to holding tanks must be in 5,000 gallon increments
** - 1f schedule is followed exactly, the holding tank would be emptied ly Sunday, resulting in the Total Volume Remaining to be the Total Available ** - If schedule is followed exactly, the holding tank would be emptied ly Sunday, resulting in the Total Volume Remaining to be the Total Available Volume|
If excess volumes occur, deliveries will be halted or reduced for an appropriate amount of time in order to make storage available again. If excess volumes occur, deliveries will be halted or reduced for an appropriate amount of time in order to make storage available again.

HSW Transfer To Digesters Pump Operation HSW Transfer To Digesters Pump Operation
Pump Speed (Variable Drive Percent Loading) Gw?:jteper Pump Speed (Variable Drive Percent Loading) Gw?:jteper

5% 3-9 Due to HSW (especially FOG) being prone to creating blockages in the pipe, in order to 5% 3-9 Due to HSW (especially FOG) being prone to creating blockages in the pipe, in order to
10% 18-20 allow for higher scouring velocities, the pump will be cycled on/off on an hourly basis 10% 18-20 allow for higher scouring velocities, the pump will be cycled on/off on an hourly basis
15% 25-35 HSW Transfer Pump Shall Operate at 100% (~130 gpm) for 5 minutes every hour of the 15% 25-35 HSW Transfer Pump Shall Operate at 75%-100% (~90gpm) for 5 minutes every hour of
25% 42-47 day (Total Volume Transfer = 15,600 gallons per day) 25% 42-47 the day (Total Volume Transfer = 10,800 gallons per day)

50% 88 50% 88

75% 88 75% 88

85% 90-110 85% 90
100% 130-145 100% 90-115

Revised Based Off Actual Conditions
Actual Volume Available Decreased by 12.7%
Actual Pump Speed Increased by 25%




Month/Year

Gallons Received (Monthly)

Gallons Allowed (monthly/daily)

* Digester Upset

* Digester Recovered

* Moratorium Lifted

Oct-16 221,000 N/A
Nov-16 314,960 N/A
Dec-16 180,894 N/A
Jan-17 270,253 N/A
Feb-17 319,906 N/A
Mar-17 306,330 N/A
Apr-17 353,953 N/A
May-17 471,371 N/A
Jun-17 572,038 N/A
Jul-17 589,543 N/A
Aug-17 - 0
Sep-17 - 0
Oct-17 - 0
Nov-17 - 0
Dec-17 - 0
Jan-18 - 0
Feb-18 - 0
Mar-18 - 0
Apr-18 - 0
May-18 63,882 300,000/15,000
Jun-18 44,500 300,000/15,000
Jul-18 60,500 300,000/15,000
Aug-18 65,900 300,000/15,000
Sep-18 30,400 300,000/15,000
Oct-18 38,100 300,000/15,000
Nov-18 77,873 300,000/15,000
Dec-18 96,222 300,000/15,000
Proposed 400,000/20,000

Seeking 33% Increase




Glenbard Wastewater Authority
945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Amended High Strength Waste Receiving
Frequently Asked Questions

Glenbard Wastewater Authority
February 2019

1. What do you mean “revised based off actual conditions?”
When some of the parameters were originally calculated with the standard operating
procedures, it was prior to some equipment actually being in operation, and therefore
estimated or theoretical values were used. For example, when calculating the volumes
of the tanks, exact dimensions of the tanks were used. Now, after using the system for a
substantial amount of time, we realize that we actually cannot utilize the entire tank
because of how the pumps operate, therefore the available volume of storage (tank
volume) has been reduced. Also, the new transfer pump had not been used, so the
pump speeds were based off values provided by the manufacturer. Again, after a
substantial period of time using the pump, we realize that it is actually pumping at a
higher rate than originally estimated.

Another example of an estimated value that we are now replacing with an actual value is
the percent total solids (%TS) and the percent volatile solids (%VS). The original
numbers used in the calculations were very conservative theoretical values. . Now, after
accepting high strength waste again, we are able to use actual values based off
materials brought to us and ongoing laboratory analysis. Allowable loading rates used in
the calculations are still being kept at very conservative values in order to error on the
side of caution.

2. Thevolume being transferred to the digesters is increasing by 44%. Is that too

much?

When the moratorium on accepting HSW/FOG was lifted in the Spring of 2018, the intent
was to start off slow to ensure the process was understood, with the intent to slowly
increase the program over a period of time. The biological calculations show that our
digesters can actually accept quite a bit more HSW/FOG than the 44% increase we're
proposing, however we are being precautious and increasing slowly. We may seek
further increases in the future if we continue to demonstrate our success. The total
volume of our digestion system is over 1.8 million gallons, and we are only seeking to
add another 24,000 gallons over a weeks period (1.3% of the total digester volume), so
in the grand scheme it is a relatively small amount. It is also important to note that we
are not seeking to adjust the feed or loading rate to the digesters, simply the amount of
volume we accept from haulers, so that we can use our storage capacity to the fullest
and there can be a more continuous feed to the digesters rather than sporadic based on
availability.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



3. Will there be more truck traffic if this is allowed?
Yes, there could be a slight increase in truck traffic. Typically, this material is delivered
in tanker trucks that carry roughly 5,000 gallons each. Since we're only seeking to
increase the allowable receiving volume by 5,000 gallons, that means we should only
see about one more truck a day. Deliveries are only allowed Monday through Friday,
from 7am to 4pm, and not on holidays.

4. Will this generate more odors?

The increase in volume of HSW/FOG received, and an increase in volume being fed to
the digesters will not generate more odors. This system is entirely enclosed and not
open to the air. The odors experienced in 2017 were due to the digestor upset which
has driven the creation of the more strict SOP. The odors that our neighbors had
experienced during the late summer months in 2018 were due to low influent flows of
raw wastewater, not HSW/FOG, and were completely unrelated. However, as explained
in the FAQ"s for the standard operating procedures, the digestion process is a biological
process, and is always subject to getting “upset” whether or not high strength wastes are
added. This process is much like the digestion process of the human body, which can
be very prone to getting upset, but also can be avoided with proper practices. While we
perform every measure we can to prevent an upset, we need to disclose that an upset is
always a possibility with or without HSW/FOG.

5. Are the standard operating procedures changing?
No, the actual standard operating procedures are not changing, just the biological and
volume calculations. The Authority has had great success with the new standard
operating procedures and intends to continue enforcing them. The intent of the
procedures are to ensure we take thorough steps to monitor the stability of the entire
system and document everything.

6. Who should we contact for further information regarding this process?
You can always contact Matt Streicher, GWA’s Executive Director, with any questions.
He can be reached by phone at 630-790-1901x126, or via email at
mstreicher@gbww.org. GWA is always open to providing tours as well if you would like
to come see the process first hand, and learn more about wastewater treatment. During
off hours, you can always call our main number at 630-790-1901, and be connected to
an operator on call.




STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE

HIGH STRENGTH WASTE RECEIVING

Date Approved: Approved By:
March 8, 2018 Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Executive Oversight Committee

PURPOSE: A guide to qualify proposed digester feedstock and to safely and effectively accept the
feedstock and process it for the purposes of co-generation. It is important to note that this is a biological
process, and that while defining strict operating procedures, the possibility of an upset condition cannot
be eliminated — only reduced. Staff shall not be held liable for an upset condition as long as these
procedures are followed.

SCOPE: This Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) covers all aspects of receiving High Strength Waste
(HSW). and is broken down into sections as detailed below.

It is desirable to use a single source hauler for delivery of high strength waste to the Authority so
that greater control of delivery amounts and accountability of delivered materials can be had.
However, as market changes may necessitate using more than one hauler or changing the sole
hauler, included in this SOP is the process of qualifying additional feedstock and suppliers.

Part1 Staff Responsible: Environmental Resources Coordinator

Qualification of Feedstock

1. HSW hauler will provide a complete description of the waste characteristics, including the
following:
a. Waste type and origin. Type description to include general industry (food, medical, etc.)

b. A Laboratory analysis of the proposed feedstock waste must be submitted and reviewed. The
hauler may provide the analysis from an independent laboratory or it may be analyzed by the
Glenbard Wastewater Authority (GWA) laboratory staff at the hauler’s sole expense.

c. The analysis must contain the following parameters and be within the ranges indicated.

Parameter Minimum Maximum
COoD 30,000 N/A

pH 3 8

%VSS 60% 100%

Sulfates 0 350 mg/Kg
Volatile Fatty Acids Informational Purposes Only/No Limit

2. The Environmental Resources Coordinator (ERC) is responsible for reviewing the data provided
and accepting or declining the feedstock based on the established range of parameters.
3. The ERC may decline feedstock that meets the analysis criteria when there are other concerns,

such as consistency or other risk factors.
4. The Executive Director has the final approval or disapproval in all instances. The Authority has the
right to refuse any feedstock or hauler at any time




Part 2 Staff Responsible: Environmental Resources Coordinator

Hauler Qualification

1. Prior to delivering feedstock, proposed haulers must complete a permit application/contract
agreement with GWA.

2. Haulers must provide proof of insurance with the following minimum coverage:

A. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance covering personal injury, bodily injury, property
damage, and contractual liability in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for each
occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate per policy period;

B. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance covering personal injury, bodily injury and
Property damage with a minimum combined limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000).

C. Worker’s Compensation insurance in the minimum amounts required by statute.

3. A certificate or certificates of insurance naming THE AUTHORITY, the Village of Lombard and the
Village of Glen Ellyn as additional insured parties. The certificate or certificates shall reflect the
above coverages and shall be in effect at all times. Updated certificates of insurance shall be
submitted annually to the Authority.

4. Haulers must provide a “renders license” or sign an affidavit certifying they only transport
material agreed upon.

5. The ERC s responsible for reviewing the information submitted and recommending that the
hauler be approved or disapproved.

6. The Executive Director has the final approval or disapproval in all instances.

Part 3 Staff Responsible: Operations Department

Feedstock Receiving Back-Up Staff: ERC

1. The ERC should make all efforts possible to schedule deliveries ahead of time, and convey this
schedule to Operations on a daily basis or as mutually convenient.

2. Haulers must stop at gate and push button to announce arrival and open the gate.

3. A member of the Operations Department will meet the hauler at the receiving station to unlock it.

4. Prior to unlocking the station to commence discharge, the operator must check the daily log to
ensure that there is capacity and the maximum volume of waste received will not be exceeded by
the acceptance of the load. The criteria for the maximum volume of waste allowed to receive will
be found in Schedule A of these SOP’s.

5. The hauler is to provide a completed manifest for the load.

6. The hauler must fill out the label on a GWA provided sample container and use the container to
grab a sample of the load as it is discharging.

7. Sample jars are to be provided by the Authority with labels.

8. The sample is to be placed in the small refrigerator that is located near the desk in the garage of
the press building (Building P).

9. A member of the Operations Department will observe the discharge to check for possible
contaminants.

10. Should the load appear to be contaminated, the operator must stop the hauler from discharging
anymore of the suspect load.

11. When the discharge is complete, the operator will re-lock the station.

12. Once the maximum amount of HSW is received for that day, the operator must communicate this
to the ERC and the administrative secretary in order to divert any further loads.

13. If there is failure in equipment associated with the receiving, maintaining, or transfer of the High
Strength Waste, additional hauling will be ceased immediately until such equipment is repaired.

14. Deliveries will only be received when full time staff is present, i.e. M-F 7am-4pm, excluding

holidays.




Part 4 Staff Responsible: Operations/Laboratory

Processing of HSW Samples

1. Atthe end of each day, a member of the Operations Department is to collect all load sample
bottles from the refrigerator located in Building P, ensure they are labeled properly, and place
them in the laboratory refrigerator in the designated area.

2. Laboratory staff is to ensure that if there are multiple haulers throughout a month that the
random samples reflect each of the haulers.

3. If the Authority is to receive loads from multiple haulers, the results of these random samples will
be entered into OPS works in the HSW worksheet.

4. All samples are to be saved for thirty (30) days, and at the end of the thirty (30) day period
composited and analyzed for total solids and volatile solids.

5. The results of this composited sample are to be entered into OPS works on the Digester Volatile
Acids worksheet and used to calculate the amount of volatile solids being sent to the digester.
This will be used to determine if an appropriate amount of HSW is being sent to the digesters and
will be evaluated monthly, or if/when a new waste stream is introduced.

6. Laboratory staff is to take a sample of the digester three times a week (Monday, Wednesday, and
Friday) at consistent times and analyze it for the acids to alkalinity ratio. This data is to be
recorded in the “Volatile Acids Binder,” as well as the Digester Volatile Acids worksheet in the
database management software (currently OPS Works).

7. The Laboratory Services Coordinator and/or Operations Superintendent is responsible for
reporting any changes to the acids to alkalinity ratio outside above 0.15 to the Operations
Superintendent and Executive Director immediately, and feeding of High Strength Waste to the
digester will immediately be ceased. In this event, more frequent digester sampling will be taken
as needed to more closely monitor the health of the digester and ensure upset conditions are not
occurring. This range has been determined based on existing data from extended time periods
when the Authority’s digesters are operating without issue.

8. |If the acids to alkalinity ratio range exceeds allowable limits, and/or the acids go above 200 mg/L,
in a 24-hour period, feeding of High Strength Waste to the digester will immediately be ceased.
In this event, more frequent digester sampling will be taken as needed to more closely monitor
the health of the digester and ensure upset conditions are not occurring.

9. Inthe event of any upset conditions, the collected samples may be analyzed to determine if any
potential containments were introduced via the high strength waste loads. Investigative work
would be performed based on the type of upset condition that occurred, and if any unusual or
suspect loads were received.

Part5 Staff Responsible: Executive Director/ Operations Department

HSW Daily Loading

1. The Executive Director shall work with the Authority consultants to determine the maximum daily
HSW volume that may be received, and that may be transferred to the digesters.

2. The determination of allowable volume to be transferred to the digesters will be made based on
volatile solids loading bases, volume of storage available in the digesters, an acceptable feed rate
to the digesters and resultant, empirical digester process testing.

3. The determination of allowable volume to be received will be made based on the volume of HSW
allowed to be transferred to the digesters, the volume of storage available, and acceptable feed
rates to the digesters in accordance with calculations defined in the attached “Schedule A.”

4. These calculations will be reviewed periodically for potential adjustment based on:

(a) Changes in the volatile solids loading base.




(b) Changes in equipment or process changes.

(c) Changes in the normal range of the volatile acids to alkalinity ratio.

The HSW Transfer pump to the digesters will be programmed to cease operating when the
maximum allowable volume determined in Schedule A has been transferred to the digesters.
The HWS Transfer Pump (gallons per minute and duration) shall be programmed to pump at a
consistent rate throughout the day according to calculations determined on Schedule A

The Authority, along with its consultants, have determined the maximum volumes of HSW
allowed to be received and transferred to the digesters are defined in the attached Schedule A.
These calculations are to be reviewed every 12 months and subject to change.

If changes are made to the high strength waste calculations/receiving/transfer amounts, a
notification will be posted publicly on the Authority’s website 45 days ahead of time, and notices
will be sent via email to the Authority’s subscribed email addresses, in order for there to be a
public review/comment period.

Daily transfer rates to the digesters shall be in accordance with Schedule A in order to reduce the
potential of a biological upset.




Glenbard Wastewater Authority
945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 - Fax: 630-858-8119

High Strength Waste Operating Procedure
Frequently Asked Questions

Glenbard Wastewater Authority
January 2018

About:

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority located in Glen Ellyn, lllinois is an agency formed in
1977 between the Villages of Lombard and Glen Ellyn via an intergovernmental
agreement. Its mission is to operate and maintain municipal wastewater treatment
facilities, protect public health, and protect the environment, for approximately 109,000
residents and businesses in the Lombard, Glen Ellyn, Valley View/Butterfield and Glen
Ellyn Heights service areas. (www.gbww.org/about-us)

In 2017, the facility began processing High Strength Waste, including fats, oils and
greases. The below FAQ contains information about the benefits and procedures
involved in the processing these materials.

1. What is High Strength Waste (HSW) and Fats, Oils, Greases (FOG)?
High strength waste (HSW) can be defined as wastewater that has more impurities in it
than levels found in domestic wastewater, which is wastewater generated in homes.
While this is a general definition, Glenbard Wastewater Authority (GWA) accepts only
HSW that is generated during food processing or preparing. This includes waste such as
grease laden water generated by restaurant dishwashing, sugar and grease laden water
from the recycling of expired soda pop, salad dressing and other food products as well
as clean up water from food manufacturing such as candy.

Fats, oils and greases (FOG) are a specific type of high strength waste. It is generated
by restaurants during the preparation and clean-up of meals. Restaurants are required to
have a grease trap to remove the grease from dishwashing water to keep it out of the
sewers. Grease traps then must be pumped out from time to time and the material (food
particles, oil and grease) properly disposed of. FOG is a desired high strength waste
because it provides lots of energy over a long period versus sugar wastewater that
provides high energy for short periods of time. This can be compared to how the human
body reacts to sugar versus protein.

2. Why does GWA want to accept HSW, including FOG?
The wastewater treatment process uses large amounts of electricity. It accounts for a
significant percent of our operating costs. Just like for homeowners, rising utility costs
are a concern. GWA is constantly looking for ways to be energy efficient. A by-product of

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow


http://www.gbww.org/about-us

wastewater treatment is methane gas. GWA has upgraded parts of the treatment system
to be able to capture this gas and use it to generate energy to run the plant. However,
the domestic wastewater coming into the plant from the area businesses and homes is
not enough to generate all the energy GWA needs to operate. By accepting HSW and
FOG, GWA will be able to generate a larger portion of the energy it needs to run.

The more energy GWA can produce, the less it has to pay for it. In addition to producing
energy, the process generates heat. This heat is also captured and used in the process
instead of depending on natural gas boilers for heat. This further reduces utility costs for
GWA. Additionally, it allows budget money to be shifted to fund much needed upgrades
to aging equipment and helps contain sewer rates for all users of the system.

This process is a “green” initiative and helps preserve the environment. It keeps HSW
and FOG from ending up in a landfill and turns it into renewable energy. It also reduces
the carbon footprint GWA creates since a larger portion of the treatment process would
be run by the renewable energy.

How is HSW turned into energy?

Wastewater treatment at GWA is hugely dependent on micro-organisms or “bugs”. The
bugs are in large covered tanks called digesters. The HSW is pumped into these tanks
as food for the bugs. The bugs eat the grease, food particles, and sugars in the HSW
and produce methane gas. The methane gas is then captured and processed through
engines to generate electricity.

Why is the Glenbard Wastewater Authority (GWA) deciding to take in HSW and
FOG again?

After the biological upset during late summer/early fall of 2017, a temporary moratorium
was placed on the acceptance of these materials, with the anticipation of accepting it
again after thorough investigation to ensure proper handling and addition of the material.
Accepting HSW/FOG will allow GWA to produce more bio-gas (a natural bi-product of
wastewater treatment), which in turn will allow for the generation of more renewable
energy to use on site. Since our mission is to both protect public health and preserve
the environment, this is a method of saving costs, protect the public health, and being
green to help preserve the environment. The cost savings realized will assist GWA in
paying for future improvements, which will result in less costs for GWA customers.

How did GWA put together the Standard Operating Procedures?

GWA had initially reached out to members of the public to attempt to form an Ad-Hoc
committee, but only had one volunteer, and unfortunately could not put together a proper
committee. Therefore, GWA performed in depth research on proper methods of
receiving and adding the material to our own waste, and formulated it into a document.
GWA staff also visited a neighboring wastewater treatment plant who is currently, and
successfully, accepting HSW/FOG. Procedures that have worked successfully for this
other facility were included in GWA's policy.

What kind of preventative measures do the Standard Operating Procedure
include?

GWA will thoroughly vet haulers before allowing them to bring material in, as well as
thoroughly analyzing the nature of the material they propose to haul in to ensure it is a



suitable product. Once GWA has deemed a hauler and their material acceptable, the
hauler will be issued a permit, along with a copy of the standard operating procedures.
The hauler will also be required to provide a “renders license,” or sign an affidavit, which
states they will only bring in material that was agreed upon. The volume will be carefully
controlled and each delivery will be inspected by GWA staff with a sample taken from
each load.

What caused the offensive odor in August and what is GWA doing to try and
prevent it from happening again?

Plain and simple, the bugs were overfed. This caused a chain reaction and the treatment
system got upset; much like when you overeat or eat something that does not agree with
you. The treatment process was still working, but since it was upset it produced more
hydrogen sulfide than normal. Human noses are extremely sensitive to the smell of
hydrogen sulfide, so even though the odors were potent, the levels contained in the air
were non-hazardous. GWA took air samples during this time period, and although the
odors were detectable by the human nose, the levels of hydrogen sulfide in the air at the
plant were too low to even register in the measuring devices.

What has GWA done to prevent an upset from occurring again?
The entire process has been thoroughly reviewed by GWA staff and consulting
engineers and the following improvements have been made:

* An additional pump was added to be able to continuously feed the digesters with
the HSW, where previously a single pump was being shared between two
separate steps of the process. This allows GWA to feed the bacteria with more
consistency instead of the “feast or famine” method from having only a single

pump.

*  GWA staff visited a neighboring wastewater treatment plant who is currently, and
successfully, accepting HSW/FOG. Procedures that have worked successfully
for this other facility were included in GWA's procedures.

* The calculations regarding how much HSW could be safely added were reviewed
and revised. That data collected from the 10 months of successfully accepting
this waste were included.

* While GWA had a process in place to accept the HSW, the policy was reviewed,
refined and formalized in a standard operating procedure document. Safeguards
have been incorporated into this document to ensure limits on accepting HSW
are regulated closely. Click here to review GWA's full SOP for HSW Receiving.

* Additional laboratory tests will be done on the HSW in order to best determine
how much food the bugs are receiving; similar to knowing the calories in your
food and staying within a certain number of calories per day to not put on weight.

» Additional and more frequent laboratory tests are being performed on the
digesters themselves so that the Authority can be proactive in seeing if there is
any trend towards a potential upset, and be able to take preventative measures
prior to an upset occurring.



9.

10.

How will GWA know if a biological upset is going to happen again?

Whether or not GWA accepts HSW/FOG, the possibility of an upset always exists, as
this is a biological process much like human digestion. Just like every person has
different tolerances and is prone to digestive upsets, GWA's digesters have the potential
of being upset even just from the normal domestic wastewater stream coming from our
residents. However, as part of the standard operating procedures, GWA will be
monitoring the biological health of the digesters much closer. The procedures define a
set of published standards on digester health, and GWA have set those standards to be
even more conservative than what is recommended. If it's noticed the health of the
digester is approaching the limits of those standards, we can immediately begin taking
preventative measures in order to attempt to stop an upset from occurring.

Who should we contact for further information regarding this process?

You can always contact Matt Streicher, GWA'’s Executive Director, with any questions.
He can be reached by phone at 630-790-1901x126, or via email at
mstreicher@gbww.org. GWA is always open to providing tours as well if you would like
to come see the process first hand, and learn more about wastewater treatment. During
off hours, you can always call our main number at 630-790-1901, and be connected to
an operator on call.



mailto:mstreicher@gbww.org

SECTION 8.0

DISCUSSION



SECTION 8.1

FACILITY IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT - UPDATE



wa1sAs odAH 10j uefd mapN e
painod sjjem/qe[s uoneis duung e
o1epdn 1s1] yound Surpymg 1931 e
SUnRIN DOH XN 01 1011 par1eddIIUY YIOA e
uoneuLIojuy 10J s3sonbay oS e
S[eRIuqng 98< e
I# UMOP-INYS YDOJA] o
SINUNU0D 1oNP g UIp[ing - YI0M DVAH

NG DD MY MaU I0f TeM
'93210u0D Jurmod uegaq ‘paysiury sdwng Mey Mau 10J UOIIPARIXY e

'ugisop-a1 03 Surog ‘sdumg odAH yim woqoid ‘pafreIsuy waisAg pas)-wey)

1035eu0d 10§ 3s1] yound pajesnd ‘dnuesp) Surp[img =31 e

SunedIN DOF IseT 9dulg paja[duion) YIOAA e

_ u,m_paDL 9[04




ESTY [ TP Weses




an
=
4

W)

o
[
o.
(T8

614

81-8ny

1 L

gr-uny

B1-tPd

ST-UES

LT-4dy
£1-18N

LT-934

JT-Ue]

321

Days Remaining Until Final Completion (02/11/2020)



FIP GWA RE Tracking

ww== GWA RE Hours To Date

mmmm GWA RE Hours

800.00

700.00

600.00

500.00

400.00

300.00

200.00

100.00

0.00

61-%4
6T-uer
81-03Q
8T-AON
81-10
8T1-0og
8T-8ny
8I-Inf
8T-unf
8T-ABIN
8T-4dy
ST-1EN
8T-0R4
g1-uer
L1-93Q
LT-AON
L1300
LT-dBg
LT-8ny
JAS L)
LT-unt
LT-AeN
LT-udy
FARSLET]
LT-994
LT-uer
91-%8Q

¢ 9T-AON

9T-130
91-dog



SECTION 8.2

GWA OPEN HOUSE -
JUNE 1, 2019



JOIN US FOR OUR 15t EVER

OPEN HOUSE

SATURDAY, JUNE 1, 2019

FROM 9 AM. TO NOON

GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
945 BEMIS ROAD, GLEN ELLYN
(1 block East of Route 53)

Join us for this unique opportunity to see firsthand how your local
wastewater freatment plant operates!

Tours start @9a.m. and will be every half hour until 11:30am
Residents/homeowners, students, scout groups and the general public
are allwelcome. Admissionis free! Refreshments Provided.
Please RSVP for groups larger than 10 individuals

FOR MORE INFORMATION, CALL 630-790-1901 OR VISIT
WWW.GBWW.ORG.




=
Pickwick Pl v 3
s =
] =
3 z Roosevelt Rd
gi
- k
i Taft Av "’Esb, \
— %k,
€n
pershin®
I Wilson Av
Harding Av
Harding Av ] ‘
™
;Brentwood /
_— -
= -
b o -
) g0~
- = |§ |§\
c 2 lenbard Rd S
o x
22 =
“ £
Y —
m
2 g g s s_ =
L— - . '5 - |£ sheehan Ay o o e
= s ?v < e
] e 2 5
5 ] p
; s e
n o
=
P
-
e o
- o
! 8
M t A J s Ik :
arston Av ] / c
= = Marston Av ] 5
== - [¢] @a
o +
Glen Haven Ln =
st e
L
)
guena Visi2 Dr S
1 =3
S _Bemis Rd
L
1:._ =
.
x
o .
= m
o a
Glen Crest Dr
22nd St -=H

Buckingham Rd

Monticello Rd

Isheffield R

-
| -

945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL
(630) 790-1901
www,.gbww.org



SECTION 9.0

OTHER BUSINESS



SECTION 9.1

TECHNICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATES



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
January 24, 2019 9:30am
Meeting Start Time: 10:09am
Present: Carl Goldsmith, Julius Hansen, Tom Romza, Matt Streicher

1. Facility Plan Update
No update provided. Consultant submitted draft facility plan and GWA is currently reviewing it, and
meeting with the consultant to go over review comments.

2. FIP Update

a.

ERS Progress
Contractor has continued slow progress on the deep dig but is near the bottom of the excavation
i. Dewatering Costs

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA does expect to see a change order for the
dewatering costs. Mr. Streicher explained that as part of Change Order 3, GWA was to
pay the first $100k of dewatering costs, and any amount above that was to be split
50/50 with the contractor. The EOC had already approved the extra S100k as part of
Change Order 3, and the contractor has made GWA aware that the costs have well
exceeded 5100k, but have not provided sufficient documentation showing so. GWA is
currently waiting on more detailed documentation and will negotiate costs further with
the contractor.

Schedule Update

Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the contractor has submitted a revised

schedule that now shows them being only approximately 30 days beyond the contractual

completion date, instead of 4 months. The contractor still needs to submit a narrative explaining

how they were able to shave time off of the schedule. Until that is submitted, GWA will withhold

any further payments, per the contract specifications.

Filters Update

Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza informed the TAC that GWA has been experiencing many issues with

the new disc filters. Although they are performing their job by removing suspended solids, they

have been backwashing too frequently, and it has led to many issues with the new filters. The

manufacturer was on site during this meeting, and the entire week, in order to get to the root of

the problem. More information will follow on this subject when it is known.

3. Other Business

a.

HVAC Design Update
This design for this project is near 60% complete, but progress had stopped due to Strand needing
indication as to whether or not their proposed amendment would move forward.
i. Design Engineering Amendment Proposal = $8,000
Strand identified that the MCC in the Admin building was going to need significant
modifications between this project and the Electrical Grid project, and that it was
already beyond its useful service life, and scheduled to be replaced. There is an economy
of scale savings by designing and replacing the MCC with this project. Village Manager
Franz had approved this amendment via email.
Electrical Grid Design Update
This project design is near 60% complete as well. Further updates to come. The TAC expressed
concern that this project may need to have pre-qualified bidders, or some other request for

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



proposal method than a typical design/bid/build, so that GWA can be ensured no “mom and pop”
contractors get awarded the work. This construction project will be complex due to the medium
voltage electrical work, so GWA wants to ensure a contractor who is qualified to do the work gets
awarded the job. Director Hansen expressed concern that the existing medium voltage grid needs
to be maintained well enough to prevent any failures prior to the replacement/rehabilitation
occurring. Mr. Streicher stated that GWA has kept up with preventative maintenance and
measures in order to extend the life of the grid and prevent any failures from occurring.

Property Acquisition Discussion

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the Village of Glen Ellyn’s attorney, Greg Mathews, has
requested appraisals for the two properties the EOC was seeking them on. No response has been
received yet.

Televising/Manhole Inspection Proposal

GWA would like to utilize Red Zone Robotics again for the televising work to be done in 2019, as
GWA was very satisfied with their work, and the reports delivered. The detail in the reports will
allow GWA to lay out a multi-year plan to address issues noted during televising, instead of just
obtaining the televising videos and taking no action. Mr. Romza and Mr. Streicher will investigate
methods that would allow GWA to utilize Red Zone Robotics again, or develop a request for
proposals for the work that would only be sent to select firms capable of performing the work.
RIN Group also submitted a proposal to perform manhole inspections on all of GWA’s manholes.
To the best of Mr. Streicher’s knowledge, this work has not been performed in the past. RIN
would include suggested rehabilitation with the report to allow GWA to lay out a multi-year plan
to address any deficiencies found. Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza have to research GWA’s
professional services SOP to determine whether or not other proposals need to be obtained.

FPA Amendment

Director Goldsmith requested any information GWA has on past FPA amendments. Lombard is
seeking to take a property out of Flag Creek’s FPA and corporate limits and transition it to GWA.
in order to do this, several exhibits and other information have to be prepared and submitted, so
Director Goldsmith was hoping to see what was done in the past. Unfortunately, at this time,
neither Lombard or GWA have been able to retrieve any past documents.

“Strategic Planning Session for overall policy goals to determine if it makes financial sense to
pursue working toward Net Zero at GWA.”

Not discussed, tabled for another meeting.

HSW/FOG Calculation Modifications

Mr. Streicher asked if the material being publicly posted needed to go to the EOC again, or if GWA
could move forward with posting it. Mr. Streicher also provided the TAC some of the documents
that are being planned to be posted for review. The TAC agreed that the documents do not need
to go to the EOC, but should be circulated to the TAC and the Village managers for review prior to
posting. After the required 45-day public posting period GWA will request official approval from
the EOC for the amendment.

Open House

GWA informed the TAC that it plans on hosting it’s first ever “Open House” to the public on June
1, 2019. All members of the public, from any Village, are welcome to the Open House

RIN Hydraulic Monitoring for 2020

Not discussed at this meeting

Drone Purchase

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA is considering buying a drone to use to gather
information and aerial photos during construction projects. Director Goldsmith agreed that
drones can be useful. Mr. Streicher also informed the TAC that GWA does have a FAA Licensed
Pilot on staff that would be able to qualify to fly the drone. This will be discussed at a future TAC
meeting.

Annual Reporting {IEPA, EPA, IEMA, DuPage County, etc.)

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA has completed almost all of the annual reporting it is
required to do to all the different agencies that govern the facility. GWA is still currently waiting
on fiscal information from the Village of Glen Ellyn so that it may complete the 2019 IEPA Annual
Fiscal Report that is due by January 31, 2019

Short List Revisions

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that based on the professional services SOP, the short list is up for
any revisions to be made to it in 2019, and that a couple of firms have been soliciting to get on



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

the list. Based on the revisions that were made in 2016, the flux of work to be occurring at GWA
in the next 3 years, and the current firms on the list — that any changes to the shortlist will be
tabled until 2022. Further discussion will be held on this matter as well.

4. 0ld Business
a. Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Village of Glen Ellyn FOG
GWA provided the Village of Lombard with USEPA’s comments on the proposed language. Most
of the comments were very minor in nature, however GWA’s environmental resources
coordinator had a couple of questions that were submitted to USEPA. Due to the government
shutdown, we are unsure as to when we will receive feedback from them.
b. Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases
No update
c. Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village’s Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE — Chidester vs 5t. Charles Rd. Lift Station
ii. VOL-L122vsJunction Chamber
iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added
No Discussion

Meeting Adjourned at 11:04am

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
March 8, 2019 9:30pm
Present: Scott Niehaus, Julius Hansen, Mark Franz, Matt Streicher, Tom Romza

1. Facility Plan Presentation
Trotter & Associates Presented the Facility Plan to the group with the recommendations for the next 10
years. A separate presentation will be given to the EOC by Mr. Streicher.

2. FIP Update

a.

ERS Progress
Contractor has gotten down to grade and will begin applying sub-base stone and mud-slab next
week.
i. Dewatering Costs
The contractor has submitted dewatering costs that have not been satisfactory in
providing details of their invoices and man-hours. Over the past 3 -months GWA has
continually rejected the submissions and asked for additional detail. Director and
Assistant Director informed the TAC that the latest submission had about $300,000
worth of dewatering costs which equates to S100k of the costs in the previously
approved change order and an additional S100k of costs that is made up of 5200k split
50/50 with Boller. TAC informed GWA to keep pushing back on the costs but they
understand the situation. Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that we have not observed any
flow rates above 960gpm, nor has the contractor demonstrated it.
Schedule Update
The schedule is still behind the submitted schedule with a completion date of late 2019. The latest
schedule has Boller finishing in February of 2020, but that is already behind. GWA brought up a
strategy to NOT pursue liquidated damages if GWA does not have to pay any additional
dewatering costs outside of the original change order of $100k. The TAC said that is not a bad
strategy but dewatering costs will have to be finalized first, and the EOC will have to be involved
in the decision. The TAC advised GWA to share the most recent communications with GWA’s
attorney and have him ensure there is nothing else that needs to be done to protect GWA.
Filters Update
The filters have been having issues with frequent backwashes, to the tune of 1,000+ per day.
Kruger has been out running tests to figure out the best way to remedy this problem and GWA is
waiting on their 2/25/19 visit report.

3. Other Business

a.

Purchasing Policy Discussion

Glen Ellyn is concerned that Lombard may want additional say in the larger purchases that GWA
makes due to their involvement in paying 60%+ of GWA’s budget. It is thought to ask the EOC if
GWA'’s purchasing policy should be updated to include more input from Lombard. Manager Franz
will inquire further with Manager Niehaus, and this will be brought forward to another TAC
meeting where Lombard is present.

ComEd SEM MOU Signing

Mr. Streicher explained there is no risk to the Authority by joining this program, it is simply a co-
hort of local POTW's attempting to lower energy uses across the board by implementing no-cost
minor operational strategies. The only commitment on GWA’s part is staff time, as there will be a
total of 7 day-long workshops over the course of 2 years. GWA will receive up to 54,000 in

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



incentives, the first 51,000 would come after signing the MOU. The TAC had no opposition to
joining the program.

HVAC Design Update

GWA has reviewed and submitted comments on the 60% design, awaiting the 90% in April. This is
still on schedule to go out to bid for canstruction in July.

Electrical Grid Design Update

The electrical grid design has fallen a bit behind schedule due to complications found during the
HVAC design project. GWA is awaiting the 60% submittal.

Property Acquisition Discussion

Matt has repeatedly asked for appraisals of the north side properties but has not gotten a
response from Greg. Julius will talk to Greg to get those to GWA.

Televising Proposal

GWA has gone out to bid for the 2019 Sewer Televising Project. Submitted RFP to 3 firms and also
shared the bid documents with Glen Ellyn.

Manhole Inspection Proposal

GWA has signed a contract with RIN Group to scan all of the GWA manholes for $29k. This
proposal was approved in conjunction with Lombard, who has done due diligence to only ask RIN
for a proposal. Lombard’s Scott Niehaus and Carl Goldsmith, along with Glen Ellyn’s Julius Hansen
and Mark Franz all approved of this proposal and also gave approval to have the EOC approve of
the proposal in post on the next consent agenda.

FPA Amendment

“Strategic Planning Session for overall policy goals to determine if it makes financial sense to
pursue working toward Net Zero at GWA.”

It was discussed that while this is a KPI for Director Streicher, it may have been worded incorrectly
to accurately describe what GWA’s goals should be. Mr. Franz recommended that we do not want
a policy to get to net-zero if it is not financially responsible, but rather a policy to become as
energy responsible as possible. The more energy efficient we become, the closer to net-zero we
can get. Mr. Franz recommended Mr. Streicher briefly cover this at a future EOC meeting.
HSW/FOG Calculation Modifications

The 45-day posting period for accepting additional FOG has ended. Mr. Franz said to take the
amendment to the next EOC meeting for final blessing.

Open House

GWA will host an open house on June 1%, 2019. GWA will use Lombard and Glen Ellyn’s mailing
list and the neighborhood logs that GWA already has.

Short List Revisions

GWA is asking if the revision of the short-list can be postponed for an additional 3 years, due to
the fact that GWA is currently using 3 of the short-list firms and have not gotten a chance to use 2
of the latest additions to the short list. All members of the TAC agreed.

4. Old Business

a.

Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Village of Glen Ellyn FOG
This is nearing completion. Further discussion will be had with Lombard once we get a final
answer from USEPA

Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases
Glen Ellyn is still in negotiations with DuPage.
Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village’s Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE - Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station

ii. VOL-—L22 vsJunction Chamber

iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility

iv. Any others that can be added
Each Village has taken ownership of all sewers upstream of GWA lift stations. All agreed.



SECTION 9.2

PENDING AGENDA ITEMS



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

2019 Pending EOC Agenda Items

Projects Budget Date Status

Electrical Service $2,600,000 July
Distribution System
Construction/Engineering

Admin Building HVAC $1,000,000 June
Construction
Roof Rehabilitation $144,000 J uli
Dewatering Building GBT $50,000 March/April | STARTED/Under
Room & Truck Bay AHU $20k
Replacement
Plant Fiber Testing & $30,000 May APPROVED/Under
Repairs $20k
HSW Improvements $25,000 October
Modifications

Overhead Door Safety $30,000 June
Bumper Replacements
Screw Pump Rehab $45,000 June
CHP Siloxane and $50,000 TBD
Hydrogen Sulfide Media
Replacement
Moyno Pumps (10) $25,000 Ongoing
Spare Parts
Televising & Cleaning of $100,000 April PROPOSED
NRI & SRI, and MH’s
Gravity Thickener Bridge June
& Mechanism Painting $40,000
SRI Pump Station $50,000 August

Concrete Lining

None

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Forest Preserve Easement $150,000 TBD Under VOGE
License Costs for NRI Review

Pretreatment Ordinance | --------------- June Under USEPA
Recommendation Review

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECTION 10.0
NEXT EOC MEETING
THURSDAY
MAY 9, 2019

AT 8:00 A.M.



SECTION 11.0

EXECUTIVE SESSION





